Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m.

TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT
AGENDA REQUEST

Voting Session ___September 7, 2010 Work Session
(Date)

L A. Request made by: James W. Collins, Executive Assistant Phone # 854-9523
(Elected Official/Appointed Official/Executive Manager/County Attorney)

B. Requested Text:  Introduction of Andrew Williams to Commissioners Court

As‘d stz Conn ‘ﬁg
C. Approved by:

Signature of Commissioner(s) or County Judge K %\(V\ia ‘

1L A. Any backup material to be presented to the court must be submitted with this Agenda
Request (Original and eight copies).

B. Please list all of the agencies or officials names and telephone numbers that might be

affected or be involved with the request. Send a copy of this Agenda Request and backup to
them:

111 Required Authorizations: Please check if applicable:

Planning and Budget Office (854-9106)
__Additional funding for any department or for any purpose
___ Transfer of existing funds within or between any line item budget
_ QGrant

Human Resources Department (854-9165)
A change in your department's personnel (reclassification, etc.)

Purchasing Office (854-9700) -
__Bid, Purchase Contract, Request for Proposal, Procurement :

County Attorney's Office (854-9415)
_ Contract, Agreement, Policy & Procedure o

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: This Agenda Request complete with backup memorandum and exhibits
should be submitted to the County Judge's Office no later than 12:00 PM on Tuesday for the following
week's meeting. Late or incomplete requests may be deferred to the next subsequent meeting.

236980-1



Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m.

ANDREW M. WILLIAMS

11500 JOLLYVILLE ROAD #2614, AUSTIN, TEXAS 78759 - (512) 844-4416 amwilliams. 14@gmail.com

EDUCATION

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS LAW SCHOOL Austin, TX

J.D.
Activities and Accomplishments:

May 2009
Order of the Barristers
Board of Advocates 2008-2009 Member of the Year
Best Advocate, Strasburger Price Senior Honors Mock Trial
Champion, Strasburger Price Senior Honors Mock Trial
Finalist, Haynes and Boone Mock Trial
Semi-finalist, Vial Hamilton Mock Trial
Texas Young Lawyers Association Mock Trial Team
Georgetown National Invitational White Collar Crime Mock Trial Team
Recipient, Stanly P. Wilson Scholarship for Excellence in Trial Advocacy
American Bar Association Arbitration Competition
Co-President, OUTlaw (GLBT Student Group)
Staff, University of Texas Criminal Defense Clinic
Fall Litigation Institute 2007, 2008
Student Member, Inns of Court (legal mentoring group)
Member, Board of Advocates
3.4 GPA

THE GEORGE WASHINGTON UNIVERSITY LAW SCHOOL Washington, DC

Activities and Accomplishments:

HARDIN-SIMMONS UNIVERSITY

Member, Mock Trial Board (members selected through competition)
Finalist, 1L Moot Court Competition
Participant, Alternative Dispute Resolution Competition

Abilene, TX

B.B.S., Sports, Fitness, and Leisure August 2001

Activities and Accomplishments:

WILLIAMS & LESLIE PLLC
Partner, President

3.96 GPA; summa cum laude

Recipient, Major of the Year Award 2001
President’s List (4 semesters)

Dean’s list (1 semester)

EXPERIENCE

Austin, TX
March 2010-August 2010

Represented clients through all phases of civil litigation.
Participated in day to day management of the firm.

TRAVIS COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE Austin, TX
Law Clerk Civil Litigation Division,; Criminal Division May 2009-present
Research case law and statutes applicable to pending cases.

Draft motions.

Argue motions before the court.
Observe pretrial conferences, trials, hearings, depositions and plea negotiations.
Watch DWI videos and make case notes of relevant facts.

LAW OFFICE OF BROADUS SPIVEY Austin, TX

Law Clerk

October, 2007- May 2009

Interview and prepare witnesses.

Conduct direct and cross

examinations in legal proceedings.

Participate as member of trial team in legal proceedings.



Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m.

Participate in client meetings.

Research case law and statutes applicable to pending cases.

Prepare and file motions, briefs and responses for cases in both federal and state courts.
Prepare trial notebooks.

Direct communications with private investigators and police agencies.

TRAVIS COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY’S OFFICE Austin, TX
Legal Intern June-July, 2008
Prepare indictments.
Analyze evidence and its applicability to the case.
Prepare memos on applicable law, incorporating facts at hand.
Observe trials and other court room proceedings.
Participate in police ride-a-longs and crime lab tours.

FEDERAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF MICHIGAN Detroit, MI
Legal Intern May, 2007
Read party briefs, research applicable law and submit preliminary drafts of opinions.
Read pleadings and answers and write case summaries.
Review case files and prepare bench memos for Honorable Judge Rosen.
Observe various federal hearings, trials and judicial proceedings.

EASTWOOD AND AZIA, PLLC Washington, DC
Legal Intern October 2006-August, 2007
Research applicable statutes, regulations and manuals, submit appellate briefs to Administrative Law J udges.
Participate in ALJ hearings secking reversal of Medicare claim denials.
Review and prepare client documents under subpoena by the Office of Inspector General, US Department of
Health and Human Services, regarding multi-state civil fraud investigation.
Participate in client conference calls with firm Partners and Associates.
Review, analyze and index documents received under the Freedom of Information Act.

AUSTIN INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT Austin, TX
Secondary English Teacher, Assistant Soccer Coach, Advisory Coordinator 2005-2006
Coordinated and implemented English III curriculum; coordinated all English III teachers at Johnston High
School including but not limited to pacing, activities, planning meetings, and Texas Assessment of Knowledge
and Skills data; facilitated team planning sessions.
Planned and implemented after-school practices; supervised and coached games.
Tracked 15 students’ grades and attendance and communicated trends to parents; advised and mentored those
students.

ROUND ROCK/PFLUGERVILLE/SWEETWATER INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICTS

Head Volleyball Coach, Assistant Soccer Coach, Secondary English Teacher 2001-2005
Coordinated University Interscholastic League rule compliance, coordinated referees and support staff for games;
coordinated team travel; ordered equipment and budgeted funds.
Supervised staff of three assistants; motivated staff and athletes to work efficiently.
Planned classroom curriculum; taught and evaluated student progress.

PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS

American Inn of Courts
American Bar Association, Student Member
Texas State Bar Association, Licensed Member in Good Standing



Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m.

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Voting Session: September 7, 2010 Work Session:
(Date) (Date)
I. A Requestmade by: Sherri E. Fleming Phone: 854-4100

(Signature of Elected Official/Appointed Official/Executive Manager/County Attorney)
B. Requested Text:

Approve Resolution Recognizing September 2010 as Citizenship Awareness Month in Travis
County.

C. Approved by:

Signature of Commissioner(s) or County Judge

Signature of Commissioner(s) or County Judge

fl. A Backup memorandum and exhibits should be attached and submitted with this Agenda
Request
(Original and eight copies)

B. Please list all of the agencies or officials’ names and telephone numbers that might be
affected or be involved with the request. Send a copy of this Agenda Request and
backup to them:

lil. Required Authorizations: Please check if applicable.

Planning and Budget Office (854-9106)
___Additional funding for any department or for any purpose
___ Transfer of existing funds within or between any line item budget
Grant

Human Resources Department (854-9165)

___ Achange in your department's personnel (reclassifications, etc.)
Purchasing Office (854-9700)
____ Bid, Purchase Contract, Request for Proposal, Procurement
County Attorney'’s Office (854-9415)

___ Contract, Agreement, Policy & Procedure

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  This Agenda Request, complete with backup memorandum and exhibits should be
submitted to the County Judge’s Office no later than 3:00 PM on Tuesday for the following week's mesting. Late or
incomplete requests may be deferred to the next subsequent meeting.



Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m.

-2 eaurcedatar2008- American- Community Survey-1-Year Estimates

Travis County Commissioners Court

Resolution

WHEREAS, between 1990 and 2008, Travis County has experienced a 305% increase in its foreign-born
population’;

WHEREAS, approximately 182,700 foreign-bom individuals live in Travis County, comprising 18% of the
county population, and only a little over one-quarter (27%) have United States citizenship status?;

WHEREAS, United States citizenship has many tangible benefits for our neighbors and community;

WHEREAS, immigrants face a number of challenges with the Federal System of applying for citizenship,
including overcoming language barriers and difficulty with the paperwork process, financial cost, lack of
access to legal services, and administrative backlogs;

WHEREAS, the Immigrant Services Network of Austin (ISNA) is holding the first ever Citizenship
Awareness and Screening Event (CASE) on September 18, 2010 to screen, educate and inform 600
Travis County residents about citizenship; and

WHEREAS, Travis County encourages those who are not citizens to complete their quest for the
American dream by becoming a citizen of the United States of America.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT WE, THE TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
COURT, DO HEREBY PROCLAIM THE MONTH OF SEPTEMBER 2010 AS

“CITIZENSHIP AWARENESS MONTH"

IN TRAVIS COUNTY, AND ENCOURAGE ALL OUR RESIDENTS TO INCREASE THEIR AWARENESS
OF CITIZENSHIP BY ENGAGING IN ACTIVITIES AND SUPPORTING PROGRAMS DESIGNED TO
ENCOURAGE THE APPRECIATION OF AND APPLICATION FOR CITIZENSHIP IN OUR
COMMUNITY.

SIGNED AND ENTERED THIS DAY OF SEPTEMBER 2010.

SAMUEL T. BISCOE

COUNTY JUDGE
RON DAVIS SARAH ECKHARDT
COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT 1 COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT 2
KAREN HUBER MARGARET J. GOMEZ
COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT 3 COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT 4

! source data: U.S. Census, 1990 & 2000; 2008 American Community Survey 1-Year Estimates




Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m.

TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT

AGENDA REQUEST
Voting Session: SEPTEMBER 7,2010
L A. Request made by: DANNY HOBBY ,EXECUTIVE MANAGER, EMERGENCY SERVICES

Phone #:854-4416
(Elected Official/Appointed Official/Exccutive Manager/County Attorney)

B. Requested topic: CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION REGARDING
REQUEST FROM SIGNATURE SCIENCE, LLC TO USE TRAVIS COUNTY
MEDICAL TRAINING SIMULATOR EQUIPMENT.

C. Approved by:

Signature of Commissioner or Judge

IL. A. Any backup material to be presented to the court must be submitted
with this Agenda Request (Original and eight copies).

B. Please list all of the agencies or officials' names and telephone numbers that might be
affected by or involved with this request. Send a copy of this Agenda Request and
backup to them:

1L Required Authorizations: Please check if applicable.

Planning and Budget Office (854-9106)
Additional funding for any department or for any purpose
Transfer of existing funds within or between any line item
Grant

Human Resources Department (854-9165)
Change in your department's personnel (reorganization, restructuring etc.)

Purchasing Office (854-9700)
Bid, Purchase Contract, Request for Proposal, Procurement

County Attorney's Office (854-9415)
Contract, Agreement, Policy & Procedure

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be
submitted to the County Judge's office in writing by 12:00pm on Tuesdays for the next week's
meeting. Late or incomplete requests may be deferred to the next meeting.




Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m.

EMERGENCY SERVICES

DANNY HoBBY, EXECUTIVE MIANAGER
P.0.Box 1748
AUSTIN, TEXAS 78767
(512) 854-4416, Fax (512) 854-4786

Emez}genqy Management
Pete Baldvin, Lmergency
Mgmt. Coordinator

MEMORANDUM .
Fire Marshal
Hershel Lee
C 7/1gf /\[/I)edic;t[l E)}‘am;'(ller
\ . . .David Dolina
To: Travis County Commissioners Court '
_ , i%%g"(  STAR Flight
From: Danny Hobby, Executive Manager, Emergency Services / Casey [ing, Frogram
Date: September 1, 2010
Subject: Medical Training Simulator Equipment Request

I request Court approval of the attached Agreement (“License Agreement for Medical Simulator
Equipment”) to allow Signature Science, LLC the use of STAR Flight Medical Simulator
Equipment for a specified number of days in September described in the Agreement for training
purposes. They will pay at daily rate of $350.00 for the use of this equipment, plus any supplies
used in the training that cannot be re-used, and will pay the cost of any repairs required as a
result of use or misuse resulting in damage to the Medical Simulator Equipment.

This use will not interfere with any training programs already scheduled in the STAR Flight
Program.

Thank you for your consideration in this request.



Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m.

LICENSE AGREEMENT
FOR MEDICAL SIMULATOR EQUIPMENT

This License Agreement (this “Agreement”) is made and entered into by and between the
following parties: Travis County, a political subdivision of the State of Texas ("County") and
Signature Science, LLC, doing business as Signature Operations ("Licensee"), a Texas
corporation.

RECITALS

Licensee is conducting Emergency Medical Training courses. Licensee desires to use
Medical Simulator Equipment owned by Travis County and used in its training programs for the
STAR Flight Program.

County desires to allow Licensee to use County’s Medical Simulator Equipment for this
purpose.

AGREEMENT

County and Licensee, in consideration of the mutual promises expressed in this license
and the compensation agreed to be paid in it, covenant and agree to and with each other as

follows:
1. DEFINITIONS

1.1 “Emergency Medical Training” means a clinical training instruction and exercise
under the clinical supervision of trained emergency medical instructors.

1.2 “Medical Simulator Equipment” means the computerized medical training
manikin and accessories owned by Travis County and used in its training programs for the STAR

Flight Program.

1.3 “License” means all of the rights granted to Licensee and subject to all of the
limitations in this document.

1.4  “License Term” means a maximum of September 8, 9 and 10 and September 14.
the Medical Simulator Equipment would be provided at a mutually convenient time on
September 8 and returned on either September 9 or September 10 and would again be provided
on September 14 and returned the same day after completion of the Emergency Medical Training
The exact time for pick up and return to be determined by the Executive Manager, Emergency
Services and a representative of Licensee, based on a time agreeable to both parties.

I1. GRANT OF LICENSE

2.1 County, as the owner of the Medical Simulator Equipment grants a license to
Licensee, its employees, and agents, to use the Medical Simulator Equipment during the License
Term for the purposes stated in 2.2.

2.2 Use under this License is limited to the following while providing Emergency
Medical Training:

202277-1



Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m.

2.2.1 the demonstration of appropriate emergency medical response
clinical techniques by instructors,

2.2.2 the subsequent practice of these clinical techniques by students in
the training.

2.3 Licensee shall comply with all manufacturer’s instructions related to the proper
use of and care for the Medical Simulator Equipment.

III.  TERM OF LICENSE

3.1 The License is for the License Term.

IV.  COUNTY OBLIGATIONS

4.1 County, as owner, shall authorize and direct the Executive Manager, Emergency
Services, to provide the Medical Simulator Equipment in good repair and condition with
appropriate supplies.

4.2 County shall provide the normal administrative coordination to allow the Licensee
to pick-up and return the Medical Simulator Equipment within the agreed upon time-line.

4.3 County shall invoice Licensee for the following:
4.3.1 the use of the Medical Simulator Equipment at a daily rate of $350.00.
4.3.2 any supplies used in the training that cannot be re-used.

4.3.3 the cost of any repairs required as a result of use or misuse resulting in
damage to the Medical Simulator Equipment

V. CONSIDERATION TO COUNTY

5.1 In consideration of the License granted under this document, Licensee shall
provide County with full payment in the amount invoiced in compliance with 4.3 within 15 days
of receipt of the invoice.

VI.  CONTROL OF TRAVIS COUNTY

6.1 Licensee and its agents shall at all times obey the direction and / or requests of the
Executive Manager, Emergency Services, or his designees.

6.2  During the License Term, Licensee shall comply with all instructions on the
appropriate use of the equipment.

6.3 Any disregard of the directions, restrictions, rules or regulations referenced in this
section shall be grounds for immediate revocation of the License by the Executive Manager,
Emergency Services, or STAR Flight Program Director, and such action is expressly authorized
herein by the Travis County Commissioners Court.

202277-1



Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m.

VII.  USE AND REPAIRS

7.1 Licensee shall not use the licensed medical training simulator for any purpose
other than that stated in this License. Licensee shall repair or replace any damage to the Medical
Simulator Equipment caused by Licensee.

VIII. INDEMNIFICATION

8.1 LICENSEE SHALL INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS COUNTY, ITS
OFFICERS, AGENTS AND EMPLOYEES FROM AND AGAINST ANY AND ALL
CLAIMS, LOSSES, DAMAGES, NEGLIGENCE, CAUSES OF ACTION, SUITS, AND
LIABILITY OF ANY KIND, INCLUDING ALL EXPENSES OF LITIGATION, COURT
COSTS, AND ATTORNEYS' FEES, FOR INJURY TO OR INJURY TO OR DEATH OF ANY
PERSON, FOR ANY ACT OR OMISSION BY LICENSEE, OR FOR DAMAGE TO ANY
PROPERTY, ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS LICENSE OR
LICENSEE’S USE OF THE LICENSED EQUIPMENT.

IX.  AMENDMENTS

10.1  This License may be amended only by written instrument signed by both County
and Licensee. It is acknowledged by Licensee that no officer, agent, employee or representative
of Travis County has any authority to change or amend the terms of this License or any
attachments to it or to waive any breach of this License unless expressly granted that specific
authority by the Commissioners Court of Travis County.

XI. NON-ASSIGNMENT OF RIGHTS

11.1  Licensee may not assign this License or any portion or right of it without the prior
written consent of County.

XII.  NOTICES

12.1  Any notice to be given hereunder by either party to the other shall be in writing
and may be effected by personal delivery, in writing, or registered or certified mail, return receipt
requested. Notices shall be sufficient if made or addressed as follows:

If to Licensee: Signature Science, LLC, dba Signature Operations
c\o Combat Medical Program Manager
8329 North MoPac Expressway
Austin, Tx 78759

If to County: Honorable Samuel T. Biscoe (or successor in office)
Travis County Judge
P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767

And: Danny Hobby (or successor)
Executive Manager, Emergency Services
P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767

202277-1



Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m.

XII. VENUE AND CHOICE OF LAW

13.1  The obligations and undertakings of each of the parties to this License shall be
performable in Travis County, Texas, and this License shall be governed by and construed in
accordance with the laws of the State of Texas.

X1V. MEDIATION

14.1 When mediation is acceptable to both parties in resolving a dispute arising under
this Agreement, the parties agree to use a mutually agreed upon mediator, or a person appointed
by a court of competent jurisdiction for mediation as described in Section 154.023 of the Texas
Civil Practice and Remedies Code. Unless both parties are satisfied with the result of the
mediation, the mediation will not constitute a final and binding resolution of the dispute. All
communications within the scope of the mediation shall remain confidential as described in
Section 154.073 of the Texas Civil Practice and Remedies Code, unless both parties agree, in
writing, to waive the confidentiality.

XV. ENTIRETY OF AGREEMENT

15.1 This License represents the sole, entire and integrated agreement between County
and Licensee with respect to the subject matter in it and supersedes all prior negotiations,
representations or agreements either oral or written.

The parties have executed this License as of the date(s) set forth below.

TRAVIS COUNTY: Signature Operations-Signature Science, LLC.
By: By:
Samuel T. Biscoe Name
Travis County Judge Title
Date: Date:

202277-1



Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m.

TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING OFFICR
Cyd V. Grimes, C.P.M., Purchasing Agent

314 W. 11™ Street, Room 400 Austin, Texas 78701 (512) 854-9700 Fax (512) 854-9185

Approved by:

Voting Session: Tuesday, September 7, 2010

REQUESTED ACTION: APPROVE TWELVE-MONTH EXTENSION, MODIFICATION
NO. 6, TO INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT NO. IL060054RE, AUSTIN INDEPENDENT
SCHOOL DISTRICT, FOR ADULT BASIC EDUCATION SERVICES.

Points of Contact:
Purchasing: Elizabeth Corey, Marvin Brice
Department: HHS&VS - Sherri Fleming, Executive Manager
County Attorney: Mary Etta Gerhardt
County Planning and Budget Office: Leroy Nellis
County Auditor’s Office: Susan Spartaro And Jose Palacios

» Purchasing Recommendation and Comments: Purchasing concurs with department and
recommends approval of requested action. This procurement action met the compliance
requirements as outlined by the statutes.

» Through this interlocal agreement, Austin Independent School District (AISD) provides
Adult Basic Education Services. Adults take English as a Second Language (ESL) and
citizenship classes at various AISD campuses. County funds and City of Austin funds
provide ESL instruction at: Pecan Springs Elementary School, Overton Elementary School,
Lanier High School, and Cristo Rey Education Center.

» This Modification No. 6 will renew the agreement for an additional twelve-month period,
from October 1, 2010 through September 30, 2011. Funding for this period shall not exceed
$108,150.

» Travis County is signing this modification first, so that AISD can approve it at their next
Board meeting, on September 27, 2010, to ensure that the renewal is fully-executed prior to
the contract expiration date.

» Modification No. 5 renewed the agreement for an additional twelve-month period, from
October 1, 2009 through September 30, 2010. Funding for this period was not to exceed
$108,150.

» Modification No. 4 renewed the agreement for an additional twelve-month period, from
October 1, 2008 through September 30, 2009. Funding for this period was not to exceed
$108,150.



Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m.

£
%} Modification No. 3 renewed the agreement for an additional twelve-month period, from
““October 1, 2007 through September 30, 2008, and provided a 5% funding increase from
FY’07, brmgmg the new total to $108,150.

» Modification No. 2 renewed the agreement for an additional twelve-month period, from
October 1, 2006 through September 30, 2007. :

» Modification No. 1 increased the funds from $100,000 to $103,000.

» Contract Expenditures: Within the last twelve months, $79,816.08 has been spent
against this agreement.

» Contract-Related Information:

Award Amount: $100,000
Contract Type: Interlocal agreement
Contract Period: October 1, 2005 — September 30, 2006

> Contract Modification Information:
Modification Amount:  $108,150
Modification Type: Bilateral
Modification Period: October 1, 2010 — September 30, 2011

> Solicitation-Related Information:
Solicitations Sent: N/A Responses Received: N/A
HUB Information: N/A % HUB Subcontractor: N/A

> Special Contract Considerations:

[ Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified.
[1 Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been notified.
[] Comments:

> Funding Information:
X] Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.: To be determined

X] Funding Account(s): To be determined

Comments: Department is working with PBO and Auditor’s Office to conduct a budget
transfer prior to this modification approval.

> Statutory Verification of Funding:
Contract Verification Form: Funds Verified ___ Not Verified _X by Auditor.



Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m.

TRAVIS COUNTY HEALTH and HUMAN SERVICES
and VETERANS SERVICE
100 North LH. 35
P. O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767

Sherri E. Fleming

Executive Manager

(512) 854-4100

Fax (512) 854-4115

DATE: August 25, 2010
TO: Members of the Commissioners Court

FROM: Ao G Do iiire

Sherri E. Fleming, Executive Mandder
Travis County Health and Human Services and Veterans Service

SUBJECT: AISD Adult Basic Education contract renewal

Proposed Motion:
Consider and take appropriate action to approve renewing the interlocal agreement with
Austin Independent School District for Adult Basic Education Services for FY'11.

Summary and Staff Recommendations:

This interlocal provides funds to the Austin Independent School District (AISD) for Adult
Basic Education Services. Adults take English as a Second Language (ESL) and
citizenship classes at various AISD campuses. County funds, in conjunction with funds
from the City of Austin, provide ESL instruction at the following locations: Pecan Springs
and Overton elementary schools, Lanier High School, and Cristo Rey Education Center.
Child care services for parents attending ESL classes is also provided.

TCHHSVS staff recommends renewing the contract.
Budgetary and Fiscal Impact:

The FY’11 contract amount is $108,150. The contract follows the county fiscal year. The
requisition will be entered once the FY’11 budget is approved and loaded into H.T.E.



Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m.

Issues and Opportunities:

The AISD Adult Basic Education program emphasizes active student participation and
seeks to develop citizenship skills in students while teaching them English. Students
participate in decisions regarding their instruction. A steering committee comprised of
students, other members of the community, school principals and program staff is
involved in program oversight.

Background:
The Commissioners Court first approved the AISD interlocal for Adult Basic Education
Services in FY’98. The court has renewed the contract each year since then.

Cc: Susan A. Spataro, CPA, CMA, Travis County Auditor
Jose Palacios, Chief Assistant County Auditor
Mike Crawford, Senior Financial Analyst, Travis County Auditor
Mary Etta Gerhardt, Assistant County Attorney
Rodney Rhoades, Executive Manager, Planning and Budget Office
Travis Gatlin, Analyst, Planning and Budget Office
Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., Travis County Purchasing Agent
V¥ Elizabeth Corey, Purchasing Agent Assistant, Travis County Purchasing
Office



Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m.

GRP1500/QRY4BIDS Travis County Purchasing Office - Contract(s) as Listed
COREYE Purchase Order Expense Summary - Period Queried: 2009/08/21 to 2010/08/20
P.O. # PO Date Item$ Rty Ordered Unit Cost Ext Cost CONTRACT # $ Qty Recd Dpt
433565 2009/11/10 00032 108,150.00 1.0000 108,150.00 ILO60054RE 79,816.08 NS
Expenditures for Contract ILO600S4RE:
VALUE 108,150.00 SPENT 73,816.08
Report Grand Total SUM 108,150.00 SUM 79,816.08

Run Date 8/20/10

Building/Dept.

HUMAN SERVICES ADMIN SVCS



Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m.

MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT NUMBER: IL060054RE — Adult Basic Education Services Page 1 of 8 Pages

ISSUED BY: PURCHASING OFFICE PURCHASING AGENT ASST: Elizabeth Corey DATE PREPARED:
314 W. 11TH ST., RM 400 TEL.NO: (512) 854-9853 August 25, 2010
AUSTIN, TX 78701 FAXNO: (512) 854-9185 g ’
ISSUED TO: MODIFICATION NO - EXECUTED DATE OF ORIGINAL
CONTRACT:
Austin Independent School District 6 October 1, 2005
1111West Sixth Street
Austin, Texas 78703

ORIGINAL CONTRACT TERM DATES: Qctober 1, 2605 — September 30, 2006 CURRENT CONTRACT TERM DATES: October 1, 2010 — September 30, 2011

FOR TRAVIS COUNTY INTERNAL USE ONLY:
Original Contract Amount: $_100,000 Current Modified Amount $_108,150

DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES: Except as provided herein, all terms, conditions, and provisions of the document referenced above as heretofore
modified, remain unchanged and in full force and effect.

The above-referenced contract is hereby modified to reflect the following changes, as well as those more completely set forth in
the attachment:

1. The Agreement is renewed for an additional twelve-month period, from October 1, 2010 through

September 30, 2011.
2. Contract funds for this renewal period shall not exceed $108,150.

The Contract is amended according to the terms of the attachment to this Modification, all of which is hereby made a part of the
Contract and constitutes promised performances by the Contractor in accordance with all terms of the Contract, as amended.

O DBA
LEGAL BUSINESS NAME:
[J CORPORATION
BY:
BY: .
PRINT NAME DATE:
TITLE:
ITS DULY AUTHORIZED AGENT

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS DATE:
- W y/ %LW 5127//v

CYD V. GRIMES, C.P.M., TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING AGENT

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS DATE:

BY:
SAMUEL T. BISCOE, TRAVIS COUNTY JUDGE




Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m. MODIFICATION #6
PAGE2OF 8

IL0O60054RE

2011 RENEWAL OF INTERLOCAL COOPERATION AGREEMENT
BETWEEN TRAVIS COUNTY AND
AUSTIN INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT FOR
ADULT BASIC EDUCATION SERVICES

This Renewal of written instrument ("2011 Renewal") is entered into by the following parties: Travis County, a
political subdivision of the state of Texas ("County"), and Austin Independent School District ("AISD"), a state
agency.

RECITALS

County entered into a contract with AISD to provide adult basic education services ("Agreement"), the Initial Term
of which began October 1, 2005, and terminated September 30, 2006 ("Initial Term").

AISD agreed to provide services and activities for indigent and other qualified recipients in accordance with the
terms of the Agreement, including the attachments thereto, during any approved Agreement period.

Pursuant to the terms of the Agreement, the Agreement was renewed by the Parties for additional one-year terms,
with the current term beginning October 1, 2009, and terminating September 30, 2010 ("2010 Renewal Term").

The Agreement allows the Parties to renew the Agreement with written approval, and the Parties desire to renew the
Agreement.

In consideration of the mutual benefits to be received through the following changes, County and AISD agree to
change the Agreement as follows:

1.0 GENERAL TERMS

1.1 2011 Renewal. The Parties acknowledge and agree that this 2011 Renewal constitutes the renewal
and amendment of the Agreement for an additional term beginning October 1, 2010, and terminating September 30,
2011, with the changes in terms to the Agreement as specified in this 2011 Renewal.

1.2 Additional Renewal Term(s). The Parties agree to amend Section 2.2.2, "Renewal Term(s)," of
the Agreement, to allow for up to five (5) additional renewal terms, as agreed to by the Parties pursuant to other
applicable provisions of the Agreement.

2.0 AISD PERFORMANCE

2.1 Services and Activities. The Parties acknowledge and agree that AISD shall perform, either
directly or indirectly through Subcontracts, in a satisfactory manner as determined by County, through Department,
services and activities in accordance with the terms and conditions stated in this Agreement as previously amended.

2.2 Insurance. The Parties agree that the requirements for insurance for the 2011 Renewal will
continue as set forth in the original Agreement. AISD agrees to provide current 2011 documentation of such
insurance as required under the Agreement.



Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m. MODIFICATION #6
PAGE 3 OF 8

ILO60054RE

23 Limitations. Unless otherwise specifically stated herein, the performances required under this
2011 Renewal are performable only during the 2011 Renewal Term, and performances required under any other
Agreement Term(s) were performable only during the applicable Term. Performance requirements and payment
shall not carry over from one Agreement Term to another.

2.4 2011 Update. Within fifteen (15) days of execution of this 2011 Renewal, AISD agrees to
provide Department, with a copy to the Purchasing Agent, current updates of all policies, materials, and other
information required under the Agreement, including, but not limited to, the following as described under the
Agreement:

2.4.1  Proof of Insurance '

2.4.2  Update of any Policies and Procedures

24.3  Updated W-9 Taxpayer Identification Form

244  Updated IRS 990 Form

2.4.5  Change of Identity Information (Name, Address, etc.)

2.5 Debarment, Suspension and Other Responsibility Matters. By signing this 2011 Renewal, AISD
certifies that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, it and its principles continue to meet compliance requirements
under 15 CFR Part 26, "Government-wide Debarment and Suspension” requirements as set forth in the Agreement.

2.6 Certification and Warranty. By signing this 2011 Renewal, AISD certifies and warrants that all
certifications and warranties under the Agreement continue to be in full force and effect. AISD also acknowledges
and agrees that it has read all terms and provisions of the Agreement and understands and agrees that, to the extent
not specifically changed by this 2011 Renewal, those terms and conditions remain in full force and effect for the
2011 Renewal Term.

3.0 ENTIRE AGREEMENT

3.1 Attachments. The Parties agree to amend Section 4.2, "Attachments," by adding Amended
Attachment A-2011, 2011 “Renewal Term Work Statement, Performance Measures and Budget," attached to this
2011 Renewal as Exhibit 1. The Parties agree that Exhibit 1 is made a part of the Agreement, as amended, and
constitutes promised performance by the Parties in accordance with the terms of the Agreement, as amended.

4.0 FINANCIAL PROVISIONS

4.1 Maximum Funds. The Parties agree to amend Section 13.1.1, "Maximum Amount," by adding
the following:

13.1.1 - 2011 Renewal Maximum Amount. Subject to the requirements in Sections 13.1.2 and 13.2
and other applicable provisions of this Agreement, in consideration of full and satisfactory performance of the
services and activities provided under the terms of this Agreement during the 2011 Renewal Term, as
determined by County, County shall provide funds not to exceed the following amount during the Initial
Agreement Term:

$ 108,150.00

5.0 INCORPORATION

5.1 County and AISD hereby incorporate the Agreement into this 2011 Renewal. Except for the changes
made in this 2011 Renewal, County and AISD hereby ratify all the terms and conditions of the Agreement as amended.
The Agreement with the changes made in this 2011 Renewal constitutes the entire agreement between the Parties and
supersedes any prior undertaking or written or oral agreements or representations between the Parties.



Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m. MODIFICATION #6
PAGE4OF 8§

IL060054RE

5.2 The Parties agree that all requirernents and obligations of the Agreement which have not been
specifically changed by this 2011 Renewal remain in full force and effect and apply to performance by the Parties during
the 2011 Renewal Term of the Agreement as amended.

6.0 EFFECTIVE DATE

6.1 This 2011 Renewal is effective October 1, 2010, when it is approved and signed by both Parties. This
Agreement, as amended, shall remain in effect until further modified or terminated in writing by the Parties, or until the
termination date.



Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m. MODIFICATION #6
PAGE 50F 8

ILO60054RE
EXHIBIT 1
AMENDED ATTACHMENT A-2011
2011 RENEWAL TERM WORK STATEMENT, PERFORMANCE MEASURES AND BUDGET

FY’11 RENEWAL TERM WORK STATEMENT:

L ADULT BASIC EDUCATION (ABE)

The Travis County Commissioners Court approved funds in an amount not to exceed $108,150 for the program
provided for under the terms of this Agreement. Funding will come from local funds. Travis County Health and
Human Services and Veterans Service, in conjunction with the Austin Independent School District (AISD), will
administer the program provided for under this Agreement.

II. PURPOSE

The purpose of the Adult Basic Education program is to provide English as a Second Language (ESL) classes. The
skills covered in these classes include improving proficiency in English while also learning how to better participate
in both school and community decision-making. Financial resources interface City of Austin, Austin Community

College and AISD funds. This leveraging of funds allows more students to participate over a longer period of time.

1L PROGRAM DESCRIPTION

Travis County's collaborative participation in the overall program provides funding to support ESL services at four
sites and childcare services at eight sites.

e ESL classes will be conducted at Pecan Springs and Overton elementary schools, Lanier High
School, and Cristo Rey Education Center.

e  Childcare services for parents attending ESL classes will be available at the four ESL sites, plus
Cook and Perez elementary schools, Bedichek Middle School, and Reagan High School.

A total of 690 ESL students will receive services at these sites. A total of 440 children of parents attending classes
will be provided age and developmentally appropriate childcare services. The instructional philosophy of the Adult
Basic Education program emphasizes active student participation with the teacher in the role of learning facilitator.
The classes uniquely approach learning by increasing student proficiency in English while also encouraging students
to develop citizenship skills. This is done by student participation in both program and community decision-making
activities. Teachers are recruited and selected based on their knowledge, skills and commitment to student centered
instructional strategies.

Iv. ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE PROGRAM SUMMARY

Services Adult Instructional and Childcare Support

Provider AISD, Department of School, Family and Community Education

Target Population Travis County residents in need of English Proficiency and Citizenship Skills
Location/Facilities AISD schools

Date(s) & Times
of Service October 1, 2010 - September 30, 2011, evenings

Budget/Source  $ 108,150 - Travis County



Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m.

FY’11 RENEWAL TERM PERFORMANCE MEASURES:

MODIFICATION #6
PAGE 6 OF §

ILO60054RE

AISD will provide services under the terms of the Agreement, as amended, and in accordance with the following
Performance Measures:

Monthly Enrollment Targets for ESL Classes:

New Enrollment
450
240
Totals:
Unduplicated: 690 Duplicated:

Monthly Childcare Targets

New Enrollment

Totals:
Unduplicated:

Other General Performance Measures

300

440 Duplicated:

Monthly Attendance

449 by 10/31/10
368 by 11/30/10
305 by 12/31/10
455 by 131/11
455 by2/28/11
406 by3/31/11
315 by4/30/11
247 by 553111
0 by6/30/11
0 by731/11
0 by8slll
450 by 9/30/11

3450

Monthly Attendance
300 by 10/31/10
211 by 11/30/10
225 by 12/31/10
144 by 1/31/11
180 by 2/28/11
250 by 3/31/11
225 by 4/30/11
200 by 5/31/11
0 by 6/30/11
0 by 7/31/11
0 by 8/31/11
100 by 9/30/11

1835

Target
Number of schools offering ESL classes 4
Percentage of students enrolled throughout the
year showing a gain in standardized test scores 65%
Student to Teacher Ratio for ESL classes
(Maximum) 25:1

Actual



Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m. MODIFICATION #6
PAGE70FS8§

ILO60054RE

Child to Teacher Ratio for childcare
(Maximum) 10:1



Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m.

BUDGET - FY’11 RENEWAL TERM

ADULT BASIC EDUCATION PROGRAM - FY’11

Travis County General Fund

MODIFICATION #6
PAGESOF$

ILO60054RE

PERSONNEL COUNTY FUNDS
Extra Duty b 0
Extended Day Pay $ 0
Part-Time Hourly 3 30,000
Support Personnel Salary $ 52,000
FICA $ 6,273
Health/Life Ins $ 11,250
Workers Comp $ 451
Teachers Retirement $ 271
OPERATIONS -
Testing Materials $ 1,200
Reading materials 3 800
Reproduction b 50
Copier Rental $ 2,500
Employee Travel $ 1,200
General Supplies $ 1,800
" Miscellaneous $ 355
(This account is for ads placed in newspaper
for teaching positions)
TOTAL 3 108,150



Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m.

TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING OFFICE *
Cyd V. Grimes, C.P.M., Purchasing Agen

314 W. 11" Street, Room 400 Austin, Texas 78701 (512) 854-9700 Fax (512) 854-918

[l oV Hi. 5/
{ /

Approved by:

Voting Session: Tuesday, September 7, 2010

REQUESTED ACTION: APPROVE MODIFICATION NO. 2, AN ASSIGNMENT OF
CONTRACT NO. 09T00202NB FROM EFFICIENT ATTIC SYSTEMS, L.P. TO
WEATHERIZATION MANAGEMENT GROUP, LLC (HHSD)

Points of Contact:
Purchasing: Nancy Barchus, 854-9764
Department: HHS, Sherri Fleming, Executive Manager, 854-4100, Lance Pearson,
Housing and Weatherization Services Manager, 854-7260
County Attorney (when applicable): John Hille
County Planning and Budget Office: Leroy Nellis
County Auditor’s Office: Susan Spataro and Jose Palacios
Other:

Purchasing Recommendation and Comments: Purchasing concurs with department and
recommends approval of requested action. This procurement action met the compliance
requirements as outlined by the statutes.

This contract provides insulation services to Travis County Health and Human Services
Department on an as needed basis. Weatherization Management Group, LLC will assume
all rights and responsibilities in regards to contract no. 09T00202NB.

Modification No. 1, approved by the Purchasing Agent on April 12, 2010, extended the
contract from June 24, 2009 through June 23, 2011.

» Contract Expenditures: Within the last 12 months $6,122.09 has been spent against
this contract.

[ 1 Not applicable

» Contract Modification Information:
Modification Amount: Estimated Requirements
Modification Type: Assignment of Contract
Modification Period:



Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m.

Funding Information:

[] Purchase Requisition in HTE

Funding Account(s) 001-5857-611-6277, 001-5857-611-6278 (General Fund)
131-5857-611-6277,131-5857-611-6278 (DOE)
149-5857-611-6277, 149-5857-611-6278 (LIHEAP)

[[] Comments:

» Statutory Verification of Funding:
[] Contract Verification Fund Forms: Verified Not Verified by Auditor.

APPROVED ( ) DISAPPROVED ( )

BY COMMISSIONERS COURT ON:

DATE

COUNTY JUDGE

Note: Approval by Commissioners Court authorizes the Travis County Purchasing Agent to sign Purchase Orders.



Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m.

MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT NUMBER: 09T00202-NB, INSULATION SERVICES

Attn: Mr. Evan Hays
5949 Sherry Lane, Suite 960
Dallas, TX 75225

PAGE 1 OF 2 PAGES
ISSUEDBY:  PURCHASING OFFICE PURCHASING AGENT ASST: Nancy Barchus
314 W. 11TH ST., RM 400 TEL.NO: (512) 854-9764 DATE PREPARED:
AUSTIN, TX 78701 FAXNO: (512)854-9185 August 19, 2010
ISSUED TO: D -
Efficient Attic System MODIFICATION NO.: 2 EXECUTED DATE OF
ORIGINAL CONTRACT:

June 16, 2009

ORIGINAL CONTRACT TERM DATES: June 24, 2009 through June 23, 2010

CURRENT CONTRACT TERM DATES: June 24, 2009 through June 232010

FOR TRAVIS COUNTY INTERNAL USE ONLY:
Original Contract Amount: 3 _N/A

Courrent Modified Amount $___N/A

DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES:

From: Efficient Attic Systems, L.P.
6343 Forest Park Road, Suite 400
Dallas, Texas 75235

Effective January 8, 2010, the Contractor’s name on Contract No. 09T00202-NB is changed as follows:

To: Weatherization Management Group, LLC
5949 Sherry Lane, suite 960

Dallas, Texas 75225

Tax ID 050539821 Q\yg Tax ID 270851 184&‘9
Signature™—1WA ﬂj‘(\ Signature ¥\ @A

LEGAL BUSINESS NAME: E-FQ C\Qﬂ* MS(\(, SVS’\'CMS L. P

v WAL Q ST

0 pBA

(3 CORPORATION

BY: »ée% \ ;ﬂzg"'ﬁ

SIGNATURE N\ & OTHER
BY, Micofie W . LFC DATE
PRINT NAME :
TITLE: PCQS‘&QV\‘\' {/520/(
ITS DULY AUTHORIZED AGENT
TRAVIS COUNTY TEXAS DATE:

CYD V. GRIMES, C.PM., TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING AGENT

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS
BY:

SAMUEL T. BISCOE, TRAVIS COUNTY JUDGE




Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m.

ASSIGNMENT OF CONTRACT

The parties to this Agreement are, Efficient Attic Systems, L.P., Tax ID 050539821, a limited partnership (the Assignor)
under the laws of the state of Texas, and Weatherization Management Group, LLC, Tax ID 270851184, a limited liability
company (the Assignee) under the laws of the state of Texas.

RECITALS:
A, Travis County and Efficient Attic Systems, L P. entered into a written Contract for providing Insulation
Services (Contract No. 09T00202-NB) dated June 24, 2009, a copy of which is attached to this assignment
and incorporated in it by referenced (the "Contract").

B. Assignor desires by this Agreement all of its right, title and interest in and to the Contract to Assignee
subject to the terms of the Contract and this Agreement.

TERMS:

In consideration of the mutual agreements in this assignment, the parties hereby agree as follows:

1. Assignor assigns to Assignee all of its right, title and interest in Contract Number 09T00202-NB, attached to
this assignment, as of Jan 8.2010.
2. Assignee assumes and is bound by and must perform all terms, conditions, covenants,

obligations, and duties of Assignor under the Contract accruing on or after January 8,2010.

3. This assignment of contract is intended to assign not only obligations but also benefits of Contract Number
09T00202-NB after January 8,2010, including benefits accruing as a result of work commenced.

4. Assignor and Assignee acknowledge that nothing in this Agreement waives or modifies any of the
provisions of the Contract.

5. The provisions of this Agreement are binding on and inure to the benefit of the heirs, representatives,
successors and assigns of the parties.

EFFICIENT ATTIC SYSTEMS, L.P. WEATHERIZATION MANAGEMENT GROUP, L1LC
By:\"\/V\A\Qﬂ*g'@ /v{YD By: "\
Printed Name: _tA\ckfres, &, LOFE Printed Name: MALKRSL ¢ . RVUFE

Title & Dafe: Pt vest,  8[3eio Title & Date:_ MANAGEN  @les (o
Aﬁestz&i/\w//\ ADM, Attest:
Date: @ )‘Q’&U O ‘ Date: Lo) } 20 /\’\,

Travis County consents to this assignment of the Contract from Efficient Attic Systems, L.P. to Weatherization
Management Group, LLC

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS

By:

Sam Biscoe, County Judge

SR, LINDSAY MARIE GALPIN
=% Notary Public, State of Texas Date:
ie§ My Commission Expires ate:
e
W




Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m.

TRAVIS COUNTY HEALTH and HUMAN SERVICES
And VETERAN SERVICES
100 North L.H. 35 P.O. Box 1748

Austin, Texas 78767
Sherri E. Fleming
Executive Manager
(512) 854-4100
Fax (512) 854-4115

MEMORANDUM

DATE: August 24, 2010

TO: Cyd V. Grimes, C.P.M.
Travis County Purchasing Agent

THROUGH Sherri E. Fleming, Executive Manager

Travis County Health and Human Services and & Veterans Service
FROM: Lance Pearson, Travis County Housing Services Manager
SUBJECT: Contract modification — 09T00202-NB

Housing Services is requesting that the above referenced contract be modified to approve
assignment to Weatherization Management Group.

Account Numbers: 001-5857-611-6277/6278 - General Fund
131-5857-611-6277/6278 — DOE
149-5857-611-6277/6278 — LIHEAP

Commodity Code -- 952
Sub-commodity Code -- 011

The employees who will be involved with the procurement are Lance Pearson, Housing
Manager, Raymond Martinez, Purchasing Assistant; and David Notario, Housing
Supervisor. Please feel free to contact me at 854-7257 should you require any additional
information.

XC: Michelle Small, Housing Services
Nancy Barchus, Purchaser, Travis County Purchasing Office
Deborah Britton, Community Services Division Director
Kendra Tolliver, Finance



Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m.
PI655I01

Fiscal Year .
Account number
Fund
Department
Division

Basic activity
Sub activity
Element .
Object

Budget . . . . . ..
Encumbered amount . .
Pre-encumbered amount .
Expenditures

Total expenditures

Balance .

Press Enter to continue.

F3=Exit Fl2=Cancel

TRAVIS COUNTY 8/24/10
Account Balance Inquiry 11:32:42
2010

1-5857-611.62-77
001 GENERAL FUND
58  HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES
57  HOUSING SERVICES
61  HEALTH-HUM SVCS (HUM SVC)
1 HUMAN SERVICES
62  HUMAN SERVICES
77  CONTRACTED SERVCS-HOUSING

126,006
36,309.30
.00
12,991.16-
23,318.14
102,687.86



Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m.
PI655I01

Fiscal Year .
Account number
Fund
Department
Division

Basic activity
Sub activity
Element .
Object

Budget . . . . . ..
Encumbered amount .

Pre-encumbered amount .

Expenditures
Total expenditures
Balance . .
Press Enter to continue.

F3=Exit Fl2=Cancel

TRAVIS COUNTY 8/24/10
Account Balance Inquiry 11:33:11
2010

1-5857-611.62-78
001 GENERAL FUND
58 HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES
57  HOUSING SERVICES
61  HEALTH-HUM SVCS (HUM SVC)
1 HUMAN SERVICES
62  HUMAN SERVICES
78  SUPPLIES - HOUSING GRANT

88,820
28,651.31
.00
19,251.32-
9,399.99
79,420.01



Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m.

PI655101 TRAVIS COUNTY 8/24/10
Account Balance Inquiry 11:33:28
Fiscal Year . . . . . . . . . : 2010
Account number . . . . . . . : 1-5858-611.62-77
Fund . . . . . . . . . .. .: 001 GENERAL FUND
Department . . . . . . . . . : 58 HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES
Division . . . . . . . . . . : 58 CoA Weatherization
Basic activity e e e e e e . 61 HEALTH-HUM SVCS (HUM SVC)
Sub activity e e e e e e e 1 HUMAN SERVICES
Element . . . . . . . . . . . : 62 HUMAN SERVICES
Object . . . . . . . .. . .: 77 CONTRACTED SERVCS-HOUSING
Budget . . . . . . . . . . . : 0
Encumbered amount . . . . . : .00
Pre-encumbered amount . . . : .00
Expenditures . . . . . . . : .00
Total expenditures . . . . . : .00
Balance . . . . . . . . . . . .00

Press Enter to continue.

F3=Exit Fl2=Cancel



Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m.
PI6551I01

Fiscal Year .
Account number
Fund
Department
Division
Basic activity
Sub activity
Element .
Object

Budget . . . . . ..
Encumbered amount .

Pre-encumbered amount .

Expenditures
Total expenditures
Balance .
Press Enter to continue.

F3=Exit Fl2=Cancel

TRAVIS COUNTY
Account Balance Inquiry

2010
1-5858-611.62-78
001 GENERAL FUND
58 HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES
58 CoA Weatherization
61 HEALTH-HUM SVCS (HUM SVC)
1 HUMAN SERVICES
62 HUMAN SERVICES
78 SUPPLIES - HOUSING GRANT

0
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

8/24/10
11:33:45



Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m.

PI655101 TRAVIS COUNTY 8/24/10
Account Balance Inquiry 11:34:03
Fiscal Year . . . . . . . . . : 2010
Account number . . . . . . . : 131-5857-611.62-77
Fund . . . . . . .. . .. .: 131 HOUSING
Department . . . . . . . . . : 58 HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES
Division . . . . . . . . . . : 57 HOUSING SERVICES
Basic activity . . . . . . . : 61 HEALTH-HUM SVCS (HUM SVC)
Sub activity . . . . . . . . : 1 HUMAN SERVICES
Element . . . . . . . . . . . : 62 HUMAN SERVICES
Object . . . . . . . .. . .: 77 CONTRACTED SERVCS-HOUSING
Budget . . . . . . . . . . .: 4,026,213
Encumbered amount . . . . . : 1,407,066.60
Pre-encumbered amount . . . : 55,074.73
Expenditures . . . . . . . : 141,771.57
Total expenditures . . . . . : 1,603,912.90
Balance . . . . . . . . . . . 2,422,300.10

Press Enter to continue.

F3=Exit Fl2=Cancel



Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m.
PI655I01

Fiscal Year .
Account number
Fund
Department
Division

Basic activity
Sub activity
Element .
Object

Budget . . . . . ..
Encumbered amount .

Pre-encumbered amount .

Expenditures
Total expenditures
Balance . .
Press Enter to continue.

F3=Exit Fl12=Cancel

TRAVIS COUNTY 8/24/10
Account Balance Inquiry 11:34:16
2010

131-5857-611.62-78

131 HOUSING

58  HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES
57  HOUSING SERVICES

61  HEALTH-HUM SVCS (HUM SVC)
1 HUMAN SERVICES

62  HUMAN SERVICES

78  SUPPLIES - HOUSING GRANT

52,123
.00
.00
19,273.05
19,273.05
32,849.95



Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m.

PI655I01 TRAVIS COUNTY 8/24/10
Account Balance Inquiry 11:34:32
Fiscal Year . . . . . . . . . : 2010
Account number . . . . . . . : 149-5857-611.62-77
Fund . . . . . . . . . . . . 149 HOUSING
Department . . . . . . . . . : 58 HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES
Division . . . . . . . . . . : 57 HOUSING SERVICES
Basic activity . . . . . . . : 61  HEALTH-HUM SVCS (HUM SVC)
Sub activity . . . . . . . . : 1 HUMAN SERVICES
Element . . . . . . . . . . . : 62 HUMAN SERVICES
Object . . . . . . . . . . .: 77 CONTRACTED SERVCS-HOUSING
Budget . . . . . . . .. . .: 503,020
Encumbered amount . . . . . : 28,464.77
Pre-encumbered amount . . . : .00
Expenditures . . . . . . . : 146,078.65
Total expenditures . . . . . : 174,543.42
Balance . . . . . . . . . . . : 328,476.58

Press Enter to continue.

F3=Exit Fl2=Cancel



Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m.
PI655I01

Fiscal Year .
Account number
Fund
Department
Division

Basic activity
Sub activity
Element .
Object

Budget . . . . . ..
Encumbered amount . .
Pre-encumbered amount .
Expenditures

Total expenditures

Balance .

Press Enter to continue.

F3=Exit Fl12=Cancel

TRAVIS COUNTY 8/24/10
Account Balance Inquiry 11:34:48
2010

149-5857-611.62-78

149 HOUSING

58 HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES
57  HOUSING SERVICES

61  HEALTH-HUM SVCS (HUM SVC)
1 HUMAN SERVICES

62  HUMAN SERVICES

78  SUPPLIES - HOUSING GRANT

415,163
9,684.66
2,206.24

90,993.35

102,884.25

312,278.75



Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m.

TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING OFFICE
Cyd V. Grimes, C.P.M., Purchasing Agent

314 W. 11" Street, Room 400  Austin, Texas 78701 (512) 854-9700 Fax (512) 854-9185

poved by: ,

Voting Session: Tuesday, September 7, 2010

REQUESTED ACTION: APPROVE ISSUANCE OF JOB ORDER NO. 86, MINOR
CONSTRUCTION AND RENOVATION SERVICES, CONTRACT 07K00307RV,
ARCHITECTURAL HABITAT OF AUSTIN, INC.

M

Points of Contact:
Purchasing: Richard Villareal, Marvin Brice
Department: Juvenile Probation: Estela P. Medina, Chief Juvenile Probation Officer;
Mary Nieves, Juvenile Facilities Manager; Rick Stewart, Project Manager
County Attorney (when applicable): John Hille and Tenley Aldredge
County Planning and Budget Office: Leroy Nellis
County Auditor’s Office: Susan Spataro and Jose Palacios
Other:

» Purchasing Recommendation and Comments: Purchasing concurs with department and
recommends approval of requested action. This procurement action met the compliance
requirements as outlined by the statutes.

Juvenile Probation requests approval for issuance of Job Order No. 86 to Architectural
Habitat of Austin, Inc. This job order is issued to provide minor construction and
renovation services for the Boiler Replacement at the Gardner-Betts Juvenile Justice Center.

This boiler replacement will include removal of the old boiler and staft-up of the new boiler.
Upon approval, Job Order No. 86 will be issued at the total negotiated cost of $46,063.84.

» Contract Expenditures: Within the last 12 months, $1,443,833.25 has been spent against
this contract.

> Solicitation-Related Information:
Solicitations Sent: N/A Responses Received: N/A
HUB Information: Vendor is a HUB % HUB Subcontractor: N/A




’}? Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m. KEVi; SE} L‘)

§> :Special Contract Considerations: ’PAé\E

[[] Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified.
[[] Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been notified.
[ ] Comments:

» Funding Information:
X] Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.: (Req. No. 500942)

Funding Account(s): 001-4513-825-5004
Total Project Budget: $46,063.84
Construction Budget: $46,063.84

[ ] Comments:

> Statutory Verification of Funding:
[_] Contract Verification Form: Funds Verified Not Verified by Auditor.



Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m.

TRAVIS COUNTY JUVENILE PROBATION DEPARTMENT

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
ES,TELA P MEDINA , COURT SERVICES
Chief Juvenile Probation Officer DETENTION SERVICES
PROBATION SERVICES
RESIDENTIAL SERVICES
UBSTANCE ABUSE SERVICES
OMESTIC RELATIONS OFFICE
JUVENILE JUSTICE
ALTERNATIVE EDUCATION
PROGRAM

TO: Cyd Grimes
Purchasing Agent

FROM: ot P YV AT S o=
Estela P. Medina s
Chief Juvenile Probation Officer

DATE: August 1¢,2010

RE: Boiler Replacement

The Purchasing Department has secured an initial proposal request for the boiler replacement at the
Gardner-Betts facility. Architectural Habitat is the vendor selected by Purchasing to perform the job
according to the scope of work, plans, and specifications provided by the Juvenile Probation Department.
The quote includes all the elements of the job for a total cost of $46,063.84 as outlined in the attached
proposal.

The Travis County Juvenile Probation Department has reviewed the proposal and recommends that
Architectural Habitat be the selected vendor for the boiler replacement job.

The following details the commodity/sub-commodity and the budget line item to be used for this project.

Commodity/Sub-Commodity Codes 910/031
Account Number 001-4513-593-5004

If you need additional information in order to proceed, please do not hesitate to contact me.

cc: Sylvia Mendoza
Britt Canary
Mary Nieves
EPM: sm

2515 South Congress Avenue 3 Austin, Texas 78704 2 (512) 854-7000 Fax: (512) 854-7097



Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m.

ARCHITECTURAL HABITAT GENERAL

1707 W. KOENIG LANE CONSTRUCTION
AUSTIN, TX 78756 AND
512/458-2190 CONSTRUCTION
FAX: 458-2199 MANAGEMENT
E-MAIL: Arch habitat@sbcglobal.net
PROPOSAL REQUEST
PROJECT: CONTRACT #07K00307RV DATE: 8-5-106
GARDNER BETTS

ADDRESS: TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING IN RE: BOILER

314 W. 11TH, RM. 400 REPLACEMENT

AUSTIN, TX 78701
ATTN: RICHARD VILLAREAL PAGE10F1
ITEM-DESCRIPTION QTY PRICE EXTENSION

REMOVE OLD LEAKING 600 GAL. PVI BOILER

INSTALL NEW 650 GAL TANK & LOCHINVAR AWN700PM BOILER
WITH A 5/1 TURNDOWN FOR EFFICIENCY

RECONNECT TO EXISTING PIPING SYSTEMS

HAUL OFF OLD BOILER

PROVIDE START-UP FOR NEW BOILER

NEW TANK DIMENSION IS 52” ROUND VS 56” ROUND (CURRENT)

USE CRANE TO LIFT OLD BOILER/INSTALL NEW

SUBTOTAL: $42,183.00
GC MARKUP: $ 2,109.15
BOND: $ 1,771.69

TOTAL PRICE: $46,063.84

BY: JAN CANNADAY DATE:__8-5-10 TOTAL:_$46,063.84

ACCEPTED: DATE:
(OWNER/AGENT FOR PROJECT)
TERMS: SIGNED ACCEPTANCE CONSTITUTES AGREEMENT OF COSTS
AS LISTED AND THAT REIMBURSEMENT OF SAID COSTS
SHALL BE FORTHCOMING TO ARCHITECTURAL HABITAT ON
THE 10TH DAY OF THE MONTH FOLLOWING COMPLETION OF
WORK. (THESE PRICES ARE VALID FOR A PERIOD OF 30 DAYS.)




CONTRAEFNY $7K60307RV Job Order No. 86
Dated August 24, 2010

Architectural Habitat of Austin, Inc.

Attn.: Ms. Jan Cannaday -
1707 West Koenig Lane ﬁ A F 7/:

Austin, Texas 78756

A. JOB ORDER NO. 86, WHICH REQUIRES ARCHITECTURAL HABITAT OF AUSTIN, INC. TO PERFORM
MINOR CONSTRUCTION AND RENOVATION SERVICES AT THE JUVENILE PROBATION
DEPARTMENT-BOILER REPLACEMENT PER CONTRACT REQUIREMENTS, ARCHITECTURAL
HABITAT OF AUSTIN, INC. ESTIMATE, SCOPE OF WORK, PLANS & SPECIFICATIONS, AND THE
CONDITIONS DESCRIBED BELOW, IS HEREBY RELEASED.

B. THE OWNER SHALL PAY THE CONTRACTOR THE NOT-TO-EXCEED AMOUNT OF $46,063.84
IN CONSIDERATION OF THE PERFORMANCE OF THE WORK.

C. PERFORMANCE PERIOD: SIXTY (60) CALENDAR DAYS AFTER ISSUANCE OF A NOTICE-TO-
PROCEED FOR SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION,

ARCHITECTURAL HABITAT OF AUSTIN, INC.

JAN CANNADAY DATE

CYD V. GRIMES, C.P.M. DATE
TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING AGENT

SAMUEL T. BISCOE DATE
TRAVIS COUNTY JUDGE



Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m.

PURCHASE REQUISITION NBR: 0000500942

STATUS: AUDITOR APPROVAL
REQUISITION BY: GRACE MACEDO 854-5530 REASON: ROUTINE

SHIP TO LOCATION: GARDNER-BETTS JUVEN JUSTI SUGGESTED VENDOR:

LINE UNIT
NBR DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UOM COST
1 SCOPE: REMOVE OLD LEAKING 600 GAL PVI BOILER, 1.00 JoB 46063.8400

INSTALL NEW 650 GAL TANK AND LOCHINVAR BOILER
WITH A 5/1 TURNDOWN FOR EFFICIENCY, WILL RECONNECT
TO EXISTING PIPING SYSTEM, BOILER WILL BE HAULED
OFF.

COMMODITY: BLDG MAINT & REPAIRS SVCS

SUBCOMMOD: HVAC REPLACEMENT

REQUISITION TOTAL:

I NFORMATTION

LINE # ACCOUNT
1 00145138255004

PROJECT
REPR & MTNC~-SERVCS PURCHD
REPRS-BLDG STRUCT & EQUIP

REQUISITION IS IN THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR.
REQUISITION COMMENTS:

TCJC REQ #35865 FOR MARY N. X47091
TO HAVE PROPOSAL FAXED CALL EXT. 45530 GM
5/24/10 CONTRACT?EMD GM.GMC
PER GWEN C., THERE IS A CONTRACT.
6/28/10 FOLLOWED UP W/GWEN C.GMC
GOOD MORNING, FROM WHAT I UNDERSTAND
PURCHASING IS WORKING WITH OUR FACILITY
MANAGER AND SUPERVISOR ON RECEIVING SCOPE
OF SERVICES OR PROPOSALS FOR THIS REQ., I
WILL FOLLOW UP WITH THEM TO SEE WHAT THE
STATUS IS.PER GWEN C.GMC
8/23/10 RETURNED.GMC

9584 ARCHITECTURAL HABITAT AUSTIN

DATE: 5/20/10
DELIVER BY DATE: 5/20/10
EXTEND
CosT VENDOR PART NUMBER
46063.84
46063.84
% AMOUNT
100.00 46063 .84
46063 .84



Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m.

TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING OFFICE
Cyd V. Grimes, C.P.M., Purchasing Agent

314 W. 11" Street, Room 400 Austin, Texas 78701 (512) 854-9700 Fax (512) 854-9185

Appovd by:

Voting Session: Tuesday, September 7,2010

REQUESTED ACTION: APPROVE LIST OF AUTO-RENWAL INTERLOCAL
AGREEMENTS (83 TOTAL) AND CONTRACTS (207 TOTAL) FOR VARIOUS
SERVICES.

Points of Contact:
Purchasing: David Walch, Marvin Brice, CPPB
Department: SEE ATTACHMENT A
County Attorney (when applicable): N/A
County Planning and Budget Office: Leroy Nellis
County Auditor’s Office: Susan Spataro and Jose Palacios
Other:

> Purchasing Recommendation and Comments: Purchasing Office concurs with
department and recommends approval of requested action. This procurement action met the
compliance requirements as outlined by the statutes.

Attached for Commissioners Court approval (Attachment A) is a list of agreements and
contracts containing provisions for renewal for the period of October 1, 2010 through
September 30, 2011. No modifications are needed. The renewals are automatic, unilateral,
and may be renewed at the discretion of Travis County for successive one-year periods
under the same prices, terms, and conditions as the original contract. Purchasing has asked
departments to validate their list of contracts. Adjustments were made as necessary.

Attachment A is organized by department.

APPROVE () DISAPPROVE ()

County Judge Date



Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m.

Contract-Related Information: See Attachment A

> Solicitation-Related Information:
Solicitations Sent: N/A Responses Received: N/A
HUB Information: Not Applicable % HUB Subcontractor: N/A

» Special Contract Considerations:

[] Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified.
[[1 Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been notified.
[ ] Comments:

> Statutory Verification of Funding:
* [ ] Purchase Requisition in HTE N/A
* ] Contract Verification Form signed by Auditor and/or P.B.O.
[] Funding Account(s) See Attached
[ ] Comments:



Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m.
ATTACHMENT A

00-4510-593+
1IL970106KW JUNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT AUSTIN TRAINING COURSES-UT AT AUSTIN - $0.00 6504
PS970133LB |CHAPMAN, CAROLINE COURT REPORTER - CHAPMAN Civil Courts
PARENT COACHING & ASSESSMENT 001-9496-546-
PS090015VR {FAMILY CONNECTIONS SERVICES Civil Courts 6315
RESIDENTIAL SUBSTANCE ABUSE Community Supervision
PS090055VR |ALCOHOLIC REHABILITATION CENTER  |TREATMENT SERVICES and Corrections 3749581-6035
Community Supervision
PS090263VR |LOUIS GARZA, DIANA LPC LMFT PROFESSIONAL VISITATION SERVICES and Corrections
Community Supervision
PS090266VR INEURO INSTITUTE OF AUSTIN L.P, RESIDENTIAL TREATMENT SERVICES and Corrections
PS970184LH |MC FARLEY, KEVINM JC PSYCHOLOGIST - MCFARLEY Constable Prt 1
EXPERT WITNESS FOR CONSULTING
PS080312ML {AM ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES COUNTY ATTY 149856216308
LITIGATION SUPPORT SVCS- 5251140522~
PS020006LB |BARRINGER LEGAL COPIES INC DOCUMENT/VIDEO DUPLICATION COUNTY ATTY 4712
MEDIATION, ARBITRATION, CONCILIATION 163600554+
PS050202ML |DISPUTE RESOLUTION CENTER FOR DIST JUDG COUNTY ATTY 4099
LEGAL SERVICES FOR 800MHZ
PS080136ML {HOLLAND & KNIGHT RECONFIGURATION SVCS COUNTY ATTY
COURT REPORTING SERVICES F/COUNTY 5251140522~
PS010053LB _|JUDY A COUGHENOUR AND ASSOCIAT |ATTORNEY COUNTY ATTY 4711
EXPERT WITNESS FOR LANDFILL
PS080314ML |LOWERRE AND FREDERICK LITIGATION COUNTY ATTY 149856216308
ROBB SHEPHERD, AD LITEM TAX NTE $25K
PS990113LB |SHEPHERD, ROBB PER K PERIOD COUNTY ATTY 10830518-4012
5251140522~
PS970315ML |VINSON AND ELKINS LLP BOND COUNSEL & MOD 1,2,34,5, &6 COUNTY ATTY 4707
1L100094ML |TRAVIS COUNTY HEALTH DISTRICT PURCHASING AGREEMENT Court revenue
PS100067DW [DAVID LANDERS PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES CRIMINAL COURT
DUAL DIAGNOSIS DRUG COUNSELING
11.020072VR _ |IMENTAL HEALTH MENTAL RETARDATI |SERVICES Criminal Courts
INTENSIVE OUTPATIENT TREATMENT
11.060216JT |MENTAL HEALTH MENTAL RETARDATI |SERVICES Criminal Courts
CASE MGMT.SVCS.MENTALLY ILL PI-
1L060352JT IMENTAL HEALTH MENTAL RETARDATI |ENHANCED OFFENDERS Criminal Courts $26,000.00

Page 1 0of 16



Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m.
ATTACHMENT A

PS090013VR |SCOTT, HAROLD D PSYCHOLOGICAL & PSYCHIATRIC SERVICES Criminal Courts 14985621-6308
TREATMENT AND RELAPSE PREVENTION Criminal Courts/Dist
PS050011JW |{DCCI SERVICES attorney
PS100197DW |A NEW ENTRY TEMPORARY EMERGENCY HOUSING Criminal Justice
PS100196DW |BURKES SUPERVISED LIVING TEMPORARY EMERGENCY HOUSING Criminal Justice
PS100041DW |COUNCIL ON AT RISK YOUTH YOUTH DEVELOPMENT Criminal Justice
001-5500-557-
PS070168VR |SOUTH AUSTIN MARKET PLACE POST-RELEASE TRANSITIONAL HOUSING Criminal Justice $27,239.62 6099
PS100126DW |SOUTHERN CORRECTIONS TEMPORARY EMERGENCY HOUSING Criminal Justice
PSYCHIATRIST SERVICES MAUREEN
PS070217ML_|BURROWS, MAUREEN S MD MPH BURROWS DISTRICT ATTY 194865466315
CHILDREN'S ADVOCACY CENTER - DA'S
PS990095LH |CENTER FOR CHILD PROTECTION OFFICE DISTRICT ATTY 13705561-4016
PS1000145ML IMITOTYPING TECHNOLOGIES MITOCHONDRIAL DNA ANALYSIS DISTRICT ATTY 19496546-6322
PS090162ML |ORCHID CELLMARK DNA CONSULTING/ANALYSIS SERVICES DISTRICT ATTY 194965466325
PS970041LB _|PARKER, GEORGE V PH D FORENSIC PSYCHOLOGIST - G. PARKER DISTRICT ATTY 19496546-6315
PS080228RE UNCROSSMATCHED BLOOD PRDUCT
DAUGHTERS OF CHARITY HEALTH SERVICES EMS No funds
1LO40243RE |AUSTIN INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DIST AFTER SCHOOL CARE SERVICES AISD HHS $544,800.00]| 15867611-6290
INDIGENT BURIAL SVCS/AUSTIN-JONES
PS000164MQ JAUSTIN JONES FUNERAL HOME FUNERAL HOME/HHS HHS $0.00] 15854611-6017
INDIGENT BURIAL SVCS/AUSTIN-PEEL &
PS000161MQ JAUSTIN PEEL AND SON FUNERAL HO SON F.H./HHS HHS $18,850.00]15854611-6017
IL090054VR |AUSTIN TRAVIS CO MHMR CENTER SUBSTANCE ABUSE TREATMENT SERVICES HHS
RYAN WHITE CARE ACT INTERLOCAL,
1L990020TS JAUSTIN TRAVIS COUNTY HEALTH ADMIN. NO FUNDS HHS NO FUNDS
MSO SERVICES YOUTH AND FAMILY 001-5854-611-
ILO70037RE _JAUSTIN TRAVIS COUNTY MHMR ASSESSMENT CENTER HHS $265,000.00 6262
CALDWELL-TRAVIS SOIL & WATER
ILO00197MQ |CALDWELL TRAVIS SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION HHS $850.00} 11800613-7004
' 001-5854-611-
PSO10151LB |CAPITAL AREA FOOD BANK OF CAFB - WEST RURAL CENTER HHS $77,970.04 6262
001-5854-611+
PSO10152LB |CAPITAL AREA FOOD BANK OF CAFB - NORTH RURAL CENTER HHS $15,450.18 6262
001-5854-611+
PSO10153LB _|CAPITAL AREA FOOD BANK OF CAFB - NORTHWEST RURAL CENTER HHS $5,521.50 6262

Page 2 of 16



Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m.
ATTACHMENT A

1-5854-611-
PS010154LB |CAPITAL AREA FOOD BANK OF CAFB - EAST RURAL CENTER HHS $4,420.40 6262
001-5854-611-
PS010155LB |CAPITAL AREA FOOD BANK OF CAFB - POST ROAD SERVICE CENTER HHS $13,922.07 6262
001-5854-611-
PS010156LB |CAPITAL AREA FOOD BANK OF CAFB - PALM SQUARE SERVICE CENTER HHS $11,940.36 6262
001-3854-611-
PS010157LB |CAPITAL AREA FOOD BANK OF CAFB - SOUTH RURAL CENTER HHS $4,806.65 6262
RURAL TRANSPORTATION SERVICES - 001-5850-611-
ILO00065EF  |CAPITAL AREA RURAL TRANSPORT CARTS HHS $130,755.12 6251
ILO40256RE |CITY OF AUSTIN DEAF INTERPRETING SERVICES-REVENUE HHS REVENUE| REVENUE
PS990110EF |COMMUNICATION SVC FOR THE DEAF  |DEAF INTERPRETING SERVICES HHS §2.016.58 001'5861'6601115;
PS000163MQ |COOK WALDEN FUNERAL HOME INC FUNERAL SERVICES HHS $16,450.00] 15854611-6017
INDIGENT BURIAL SVCS/FULLER-
PS000165MQ |FULLER SHEFFIELD FUNERAL SERVI SHEFFIELD/HHS HHS $13,150.00] 15854611-6017
INDIGENT BURIAL SVCS/HARRELL FUNERAL
PS000166MQ |HARRELL FUNERAL HOME LTD HOME/HHS HHS $4,250.00] 15854611-6017
INDIGENT BURIAL SVCS/KING TEARS
PS000167MQ |KING TEARS MORTUARY INC MORTUARY/HHS HHS $22,350.00] 15854611-6017
LANGUAGE LINES INTERPRETER SERVICES 001-5854-611-
PS040022EF |LANGUAGE LINE MULTI-LANGUAGE HHS $5,175.48 6018
INDIGENT BURIAL SVCS/MISSION FUNERAL
PS000168MQ |MISSION FUNERAL HOME HOME/HHS HHS $0.00{ 15854611-6017
INDIGENT BURIAL SVCS/COOK-WALDEN
PS000162MQ |NEW FOREST OAKS INC FOREST OAKS/HHS HHS $8,800.00} 15854611-6017
COUNTY DEMONSTRATION WORK NTE
ILO60026RE |PRAIRIE VIEW A & M UNIVERSITY $10,000 HHS $1,446.41] 11800613-4099
INDIGENT BURIAL SVCS/RESTHAVEN
PS000170MQ |RESTHAVEN MORTUARY MORTUARY/HHS HHS $0.00{ 15854611-6017
INDIGENT BURIAL SVCS/PHILLIPS UPSHAW
PS000169MQ |RICHARD PROPERTIES INC RICHARD/HHS HHS $9,500.00] 15854611-6017
COUNTY DEMONSTRATION WORK IN
1L000104MQ |TEXAS AGRILIFE EXTENSION SERVI TRAVIS COUNTY HHS $134,633.82| 11800613-4099
ILO70268RE |TRAVIS CO SVS FOR THE DEAF INTERPRETING SERVIECS REVENUE HHS REVENUE| REVENUE
PS090194RE |TRAVIS COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT  |INTERPRETING SERVIECS REVENUE HHS REVENUE| REVENUE
INDIGENT BURIAL SVCS/WEED-CORLEY-
PS000171MQ |WEED CORLEY FISH FUNERAL HOME FISH F.H./HHS HHS $12,300.00] 15854611-6017
PS000160MQ [WILKE CLAY FISH FUNERAL HOME INDIGENT BURIAL SERVICES HHS $850.00] 15854611-6017

Page 3 of 16




Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m.
ATTACHMENT A

AUSTIN-SAN ANTONIO INTERMUNICIPAL 001-1000-521+

11.080182VR |AUSTIN SAN ANTONIO RAIL DISTRICT $49,500.00 6502

RESIDENTIAL TREATMENT - WORLD FOR 001-4530-593-

PS980019JW _|A WORLD FOR CHILDREN CHILDREN Juvenile Probation $0.00 6205

001-4512-593-

RESIDENTIAL TREATMENT SERVICES - 6315/272-4587-

PS040257JW [ALLIANCE CHILDRENS SRVCS, INC. ALLIANCE Juvenile Probation $0.00 593-6205

001-4560-593-

PS060022TW _|AUSTIN CHILD GUIDANCE CENTER THERAPEUTIC SERVICES Juvenile Probation $7,610.25 4099

001-4514-593-

PS960295VR |AUSTIN CHILD GUIDANCE CENTER SUBSTANCE ABUSE TREATMENT SERVICES Juvenile Probation $105,796.00 6099

001-4550-593-

AUSTIN CHILD GUIDANCE-MULTI-FAMILY 6099/613-4514-

PS970029JW TAUSTIN CHILD GUIDANCE CENTER COUNSELING Juvenile Probation $53,846.00 593-6099

001-4530-593-

RESIDENTIAL EMERGENCY SHELTER 6205/107-4519-

PS070310VR |AUSTIN CHILDRENS SHELTER SERVICES Juvenile Probation 328,112.42 593-6205

001-4514-593-

PSYCHOLOGICAL/COUSELING /ASSESSMENT 4099/661-4514-

PS070349VR |AUSTIN FAMILY INSTITUTE SVCS (COPE) Juvenile Probation $7,750.00 593-4099

023-4510-593-

LA060253JT JAUSTIN INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DIST JJAEP - AISD - YEARLY LEASE Juvenile Probation $1.00 6102

001-4512-593-

6315/827-4577-

PSYCHOLOGICAL AND 593-6315/174-

PS060031JW |AUSTIN PSYCHOLOGICAL AND TESTI NEUROPSYCHOLOGICAL TESTING Juvenile Probation $26,000.00f 4591-593-6315

001-4512-593-

4099/661-4514-~

PS100236DW JAUSTIN PSYCHOLOGY COPE SERVICES Juvenile Probation $0.00 593-4099

IN-HOME COUNSELING & EDUCATIONAL 001-4530-593-

IL090060VR _|AUSTIN TRAVIS COUNTY MENTAL SERVICES (FPP) Juvenile Probation $211,461.61 6099
PSYCHIATRIC

EVALUATION/CONSULTATION SVCS-MHMR- 011-4514-593-

ILO00258KW JAUSTIN TRAVIS COUNTY MHMR JPD Juvenile Probation $0.00 6024

001-4514-593-

ILO10019VR IAUSTIN TRAVIS COUNTY MHMR CHILDRENS PARTNERSHIP SERVICES Juvenile Probation $67,487.75 6024

001-4530-593-

PS080181VR |AVALON CENTER INC RESIDENTIAL TREATMENT SERVICES Juvenile Probation $0.00 6205

Page 4 of 16



Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m.
ATTACHMENT A

RESIDENTIAL EMERGENCY SHELTER |

~4530-593-

PS080005VR |BAPTIST CHILD AND FAMILY HHS SERVICES Juvenile Probation $0.00 6205
001-4512-593-

PS970103VR |BHATT, SATISH S PSYCHIATRIC SERVICES Juvenile Probation $71,080.00 6315

PS000205VR

001-4530-593-
6205/272-4587-

BOYS TOWN TEXAS INC RESIDENTIAL TREATMENT SERVICES Juvenile Probation $0.00 593-6205

001-4530-593-

RESIDENTIAL TREATMENT SVCS- 6205/various

PS000212JW |IBROOKHAVEN YOUTH RANCH INC BROOKHAVEN YOUTH RANCH Juvenile Probation $0.00] grant accounts
001-4560-593-

PS090024VR |BUSTAMANTE, ADRIANA E. PROFESSIONAL VISITATION SERVICES Juvenile Probation $0.00 6099
001-4530-593-

PS000011JW |CARRASCQO, NICHOLAS PHD JUV SEX OFFENDER TREATMENT Juvenile Probation $112,895.00 4019

PS070348VR

CARVAJAL, TERRY M.

COUNSELING SERVICES (COPE)

Juvenile Probation

$8,080.00

001-4514-593-
4099/661-4514-
593-4099

001-4560-593-
4099/001-4560-

PS090025VR [CAUTHERN, KEN PROFESSIONAL VISITATION SERVICES Juvenile Probation $0.00 593-6099
SUBSTANCE ABUSE TREAT/COUNSELING 001-4530-593-

PS010064JW |CHANGING HOW 1 LIVE LIFE OUTPA SVCS Juvenile Probation $41,661.00 6099
SUBSTANCE ABUSE TREATMENT 001-4530-593-

PS010063JW JCLEAN INVESTMENTS INC COUNSELING Juvenile Probation $3,509.00 6099
1IL1000139DW |COA KIDS EXCHANGE KIDS Exchange program Juvenile Probation REVENUE REVENUE
001-4514-593-

PSYCHOLOGICAL/COUNSELING SERVICES 4099/661-4514-

PS070346VR |CORMIER, SANDRA L. CANO (COPE) Juvenile Probation $3,200.00 593-4099
001-4530-593-

6205/various

PS030160JW JCORNELL CORRECTIONS OF TEXAS I RESIDENTIAL TREATMENT SERVICES Juvenile Probation $382,113.89] grant accounts
SEX OFFENDER TREATMENT/COUNSELING- 001-4530-593-

PS010162JW |CORTEZ, SARAH JUV Juvenile Probation $0.00 4099
001-4530-593-

RESIDENTIAL TREATMENT SVCS - DAYSTAR 6205/ various

PS000204JW |DAYSTAR RESIDENTIAL INC RESIDENTIAL Juvenile Probation $344,662.20| grant accounts

Page 5 of 16



Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m.
ATTACHMENT A

001-456 3-

PS090263VR |DIANA GARZA LOUIS DBA RIO GRANDE |PROFESSIONAL VISITATION SERVICES Juvenile Probation $0.00 4099
001-4530-593-

PS090038VR |DR TANIA GLENN AND ASSOCIATES, PROFESSIONAL VISITATION SERVICES Juvenile Probation $8,225.00 4099
00-4512-593-

PSO70185LH {DUBIN, WILLIAM J PHD JC PSYCHOLOGIST - DUBIN Juvenile Probation $0.00 6315
001-4560-593-

FACILITATION OF COURT ORDERED 4099/817-4560-

PS060191JT JFIERRO, BRENDA 1. PARENTING CLASSES Juvenile Probation $2,700.00 593-4099
001-4512-593-

6315/827-4577-

593-6315/174-

PS070296VR [FREY, ERIC PHD PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES Juvenile Probation $18,700.00} 4591-593-6315
001-4530-593-

RESIDENTIAL TREATMENT SERVICES - 6205/various|

PS050177JW |GULF COAST TRADE CENTER GULF COAST TRADES Juvenile Probation $1,057.87{ grant accounts
001-4530-593-

RESIDENTIAL TREATMENT SERVICES (HAYS 6205/various

ILO80007VR  |HAYS COUNTY TREASURER COUNTY) Juvenile Probation $186,664.00] grant accountsl
001-4512-593-

, 6315/8274577~

PS080282VR JHENDERSON, AUGUST DOLAN PSYCHOLOGICAL EVALUATION SERVICES Juvenile Probation $0.00 593-6315
001-4530-593

6205/107-4521-

593~

RESIDENTIAL TREATMENT SVCS-CEDAR 6205/various

PS000211JW |HMIH CEDAR CREST LLC, CREST FOUNDATION Juvenile Probation $62,559.60 grants
001-4512-593-

6315/8274577-

PS080281VR |HOLDEN, WILLIAM 7. PSYCHOLOGICAL EVALUATION SERVICES Juvenile Probation $0.00 593-6315
DR. JONES-JUVENILE COURT MEDICAL 001-4512-593~

PS970137LH [JONES, DAVID MD SERVICES Juvenile Probation $27,290.00 4015
001-4560-593-

PS090257VR {KIDS FIRST HOUSTON LLC PROFESSIONAL VISITATION SERVICES Juvenile Probation $1,800.00 4099
001-4512-593-

PS970210LH |KING, JOHN D JC PSYCHOLOGIST - KING Juvenile Probation $0.00 6315

Page 6 of 16



Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m.
ATTACHMENT A

6315/827-4577-

593-

6315/1744591~

PS090256VR |LANDERS, DAVID D PSYCHOLOGICAL EVALUATION SERVICES Juvenile Probation $21,150.00 593-6315

001-4514-593-

4099/661-4514-

PS100235DW JLAURIE GAMBLE COPE SERVICES Juvenile Probation $0.00 593-4099

001-4512-593-

6315/827-4577-

PS080285VR ILEVY, ELIZABETH PSYCHOLOGICAL EVALUATION SERVICES Juvenile Probation $2,500.00 593-6315

001-4560-593-

PS090027VR |LEVY, ELIZABETH PROFESSIONAL VISITATION SERVICES Juvenile Probation $0.00 6099

001-4530-593-

RESIDENTIAL TREATMENT SVCS - 6205/various|

PS000229JW |LUTHERAN SOCIAL SERVICES OF LUTHERAN SOCIAL SVCS Juvenile Probation $244 . 979.64 grant accounts

001-4560-593-

4099/001-4560-

PS090020VR IMEDART, REGINA PROFESSIONAL VISITATION SERVICES Juvenile Probation $5,725.00 593-6099

001-4530-593-

PS070385VR [IMERCHANTS OF HOPE CHILDREN'S H RESIDENTIAL TREATMENT SERVICES Juvenile Probation $11,331.69 6205
PS100032DW [Mobile Film School Professional Film and Culinary Arts Tng Juvenile Probation

RESIDENTIAL TREATMENT SVCS-NEW 001-4530-593-

PS000246JW INEW ENCOUNTERS RESIDENTIAL ENCOUNTERS RTC Juvenile Probation $0.00 6205

RESIDENTIAL TREATMENT SERVICES - NEW 001-4530-593-

PS030172JW  INEW HORIZONS RANCH AND HORIZON Juvenile Probation $0.00 6205

001-4530-593-

RESIDENTIAL TREATMENT SERVICES - NEW 6205/various

PS030172JW INEW HORIZONS RANCH AND HORIZON Juvenile Probation $41,726.37] grant accounts

001-4530-593-

RESIDENTIAL SUBSTANCE ABUSE 6205/174-4592-

PS070205VR INEXUS RECOVERY CENTER, INC. TREATMENT SERVICES Juvenile Probation $46,068.00 593-6205

SEX OFFENDER TREATMENT/COUNSELING- 001-4530-593-

PS090307DW INICOLAS CORRASCO PHD JUvV Juvenile Probation $112,895.00 4019

Page 7 of 16



Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m.
ATTACHMENT A

RESIDENTIAL TREATMENT SERVICES- OAKS

001-4530-593-
6205/various

PS030171JW JOAKS TREATMENT CENTER TREATMENT CTR Juvenile Probation $644,195.00 grant accounts
001-4512-593-

6315/8274577-

593-6315/174-

PSO80286VR |O'NEAL, CASEY PSYCHOLOGICAL EVALUATION SERVICES Juvenile Probation $18,850.00f 4591-593-6315
001-4560-593-

4099/001-4560-

PS090022VR |OVALLE, LUIS R PROFESSIONAL VISITATION SERVICES Juvenile Probation $10,175.00 593-6099
001-4530-593-

RESIDENTIAL TREATMENT SERVICES - 6205/various

PS000230JW {PEGASUS SCHOOQLS INC PEGASUS SCHOOLS Juvenile Probation $428,969.78] grant accounts
001-4530-593-

RESIDENTIAL SUBSTANCE ABUSE 6205/174-4592-

PS000068VR {PHOENIX HOUSES OF TEXAS INC TREATMENT SERVICES Juvenile Probation $1,770.86 593-6205
PSYCHOLOGICAL EVALUATIONS - DR. 001-4512-593-

PS040113JW |POOLE, DAVID R PHD DAVID R. POOLE Juvenile Probation $0.00 6315
RESIDENTIAL TREATMENT SERVICES - 001-4530-593-

PS030159JW |POSITIVE STEPS INC POSITIVE STEPS Juvenile Probation $0.00 62035
001-4530-593

6099/887-4573-

PS010144JW |PROVIDENCE SERVICE CORP IN-HOME FAMILY SERVICES Juvenile Probation $236,278.75 593-6099
001-4514-593+

4099/661-4514-

PS080006VR |PROVIDENCE SERVICE CORP PSYCHIATRIC/COUNSELING SVCS (COPE) Juvenile Probation $6,915.00 593-4099
637-2210-544-

PS090017VR |PROVIDENCE SERVICE CORP PROFESSIONAL VISITATION SERVICES Juvenile Probation 6099
001-4512-593-

PSYCHIATRIC/PSYCHOLOGICAL 6315/827-4577-

PS970185VR |PSYCHOLOGICAL ARTS PC ASSESSMENT SERVICES Juvenile Probation $2,250.00 593-6315
001-4514-593-

PS070297VR _|RESOLUTIONS ADOLESCENT COUNSEL  |ASSESSMENT SERVICES Juvenile Probation $0.00 6315
001-4530-593-

PS100046DW |RETROSPECTIVE SOLUTIONS RESIDENTIAL SERVICES Juvenile Probation $0.00 6205

Page 8 of 16



Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m.
ATTACHMENT A

001-4530-593-

RESIDENTIAL TREATMENT SERVICES - 6205/various|

PS030262JW [ROCKDALE RGNL JUV JUSTICE CNTR ROCKDALE RGNL Juvenile Probation $163,474.63] grant accounts
001-4514-593-

PS090312DW |SABRINA KINDELL COPE SERVICES Juvenile Probation $0.00 4099
PSYCHOLOGICAL/COUSELING/ ASSESSMENT 001-4514-593-

PS070350VR  |SAMARITAN CENTER SVCS (COPE) Juvenile Probation $0.00 4099
001-4530-593-

PS100051DW |SARAH CORTEZ SEXUAL OFFENDER TREATMENT Juvenile Probation $68,885.00 4099
001-4512-593-

PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES - DR. OLLIE J. 6315/174-4591-

PS050002JW ISEAY,OLLIEJ. PH.D. SEAY Juvenile Probation $1,500.00 593-6315
RESIDENTIAL TREATMENT SERVICES - 001-4530-593-

PS000244JW |SETTLEMENT CLUB DBA THE SETTLEMENT CLUB Juvenile Probation $0.00 6205
001-4530-593-

PS080213VR |SHILOH TREATMENT CENTER INC RESIDENTIAL TREATMENT SERVICES Juvenile Probation $0.00 6205
RESIDENTIAL TREATMENT SVCS- 174-4592-593-

PS000199JW  |SHORELINE INC SHORELINE, INC. Juvenile Probation $553.00 6205
EDUCATIONAL/COUNSELING SVCS-JJAEP- 023-4510-

PS000299KW [|SOUTHWEST KEY PROGRAM SOUTHWEST KEY Juvenile Probation $410,900.91 593.6099
174-4578-

PS020064JW [SOUTHWEST KEY PROGRAM SWKEY COMMUNITY COORDINATOR - JJAEP Juvenile Probation $15,658.68 593.6099
001-4530-593-

PS070255VR {SOUTHWEST KEY PROGRAM RESIDENTIAL TREATMENT SERVICES Juvenile Probation $0.00 6205
001-4530-593

6099/174-4572-

593-6099/174-

PSO80068VR |SOUTHWEST KEY PROGRAM DAY TREATMENT SERVICES Juvenile Probation $334,386.04] 4565-593-6099
001-4520-593-

PS960012JW ISOUTHWEST KEY PROGRAM SOUTHWEST KEY- INTENSIVE SUPERVISION Juvenile Probation $221,880.00 6099
RESIDENTIAL TREATMT SVCS-LAUREL 001-4530-593-

PS000210JW {TEXAS LAUREL RIDGE HOSPITAL LP RIDGE TREATMNT CTR Juvenile Probation $0.00 6205
001-4530-593-

RESIDENTIAL TREATMENT SERVICES - 6205/various

PS030169JW |THERAPEUTIC FAMILY LIFE THERAPEUTIC Juvenile Probation $33,940.12] grant accounts

Page 9 of 16



ATT AR /B/A0. 12:00 p.m.

001-4530-593-

RESIDENTIAL TREATMENT SERVICES - 6205/107-4573-

PS030169JW |THERAPEUTIC FAMILY LIFE THERAPEUTIC Juvenile Probation $40,315.74 593-6205

001-4514-593-

PSYCHOLOGICAL EVALUATIONS - DR. 6315/various|

PS040114JW | THORNE, STEPHEN A., PH.D STEPHEN A. THORNE Juvenile Probation $25,750.00]{ grant accounts|

001-4526-593-

PS080197VR |TRAVIS COUNTY SVS FOR THE DEAF DEAF SERVICES FOR JUVENILE PROBATION Juvenile Probation $0.00 6018

001-4530-593-

6205/various

PS100089DW |TX SAN MARCOS TREATMENT CENTER  |RESIDENTIAL SERVICES Juvenile Probation $764,074.00] grant accounts

001-4530-593-

RESIDENTIAL TREATMENT SERVICES 6205/various

11.080039VR | VICTORIA REGIONAL JUVENILE JUS (VICTORIA COUNTY) Juvenile Probation $46,992.50] grant accounts

001-4512-593-

4012/174-4590-

PS080179VR |WARD, LAURA ATKINS LEGAL CONSULTING SERVICES Juvenile Probation $65,250.00 4012

001-4560-593-

4099/001-4560-

PS090023VR |WILLIAMSON COUNCIL ON ALCOHOL PROFESSIONAL VISITATION SERVICES Juvenile Probation 0 593-6099

001-4530-593-

PS960016JW IYOUTH ADVOCATE PROGRAMS YOUTH ADVOCATE MENTOR PROGRAM Juvenile Probation $16,805.50 6099

001-4530-593-

RESIDENTIAL TREATMENT SERVICES 6205/various

PS000183VR IYOUTH AND FAMILY ALLIANCE LIFEWORKS Juvenile Probation $40,210.88 grant accounts|

001-4560-593-

PROFESSIONAL COUNSELING 4099/817-4560-

PS070129JT |YOUTH AND FAMILY ALLIANCE CONSULTATION DEBRIEF SVCS. Juvenile Probation $6,230.00 593-6099

AUSTIN COUNTY AUTOPSY SERVICE

IL040238RE JAUSTIN COUNTY REVENUE GENERATING ME REVENUE REVENUE
AUTOPSY SERVICES AND EXPERT

ILO30294EF |BANDERA COUNTY TESTIMONY ME REVENUE REVENUE
AUTOPSY SERVICES AND EXPERT

1LO30295EF |BASTROP COUNTY TESTIMONY ME REVENUE REVENUE

Page 10 of 16



Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m.
ATTACHMENT A

AUTOPSY SERVICES AND EXPERT

ILO30297EF | BLANCO COUNTY TESTIMONY ME REVENUE REVENUE
BRAZOS COUNTY AUTOPSY SERVICES

1L040237RE  |BRAZOS COUNTY REVENUE GENERATING ME REVENUE REVENUE
AUTOPSY SERVICES AND EXPERT

IL030298EF | BROWN COUNTY TESTIMONY ME REVENUE REVENUE
AUTOPSY SERVICES AND EXPERT

I1.030299EF  |BURLESON COUNTY TESTIMONY ME REVENUE REVENUE
AUTOPSY SERVICES AND EXPERT

ILO30300EF _ |BURNET COUNTY TESTIMONY ME REVENUE REVENUE
AUTOPSY SERVICES AND EXPERT

ILO30301EF  |CALDWELL COUNTY TESTIMONY ME REVENUE REVENUE
AUTOPSY SERVICES AND EXPERT

ILO30302EF  |CALHOUN COUNTY TESTIMONY ME REVENUE REVENUE
AUTOPSY SERVICES AND EXPERT

ILO30303EF  |COLORADO COUNTY TESTIMONY ME REVENUE REVENUE
AUTOPSY SERVICES AND EXPERT

ILO30304EF  ICOMAL COUNTY TESTIMONY ME REVENUE REVENUE
AUTOPSY SERVICES AND EXPERT

1L.O30305EF  |DEWITT COUNTY TESTIMONY ME REVENUE REVENUE
AUTOPSY SERVICES AND EXPERT

ILO30306EF  |ECTOR COUNTY TESTIMONY ME REVENUE REVENUE
AUTOPSY SERVICES AND EXPERT

ILO30307EF _ |[EDWARDS COUNTY TESTIMONY ME REVENUE REVENUE
AUTOPSY SERVICES AND EXPERT

ILO30308EF  |FALLS COUNTY TESTIMONY ME REVENUE REVENUE
AUTOPSY SERVICES AND EXPERT

ILO30309EF |[FAYETTE COUNTY TESTIMONY ME REVENUE REVENUE
AUTOPSY SERVICES AND EXPERT

1L630325EF  |GILLESPIE COUNTY TESTIMONY ME REVENUE REVENUE
GOLIAD COUNTY AUTOPSY SERVICES

IL040235RE  |GOLIAD COUNTY REVENUE GENERATING ME REVENUE REVENUE
AUTOPSY SERVICES AND EXPERT

ILO30326EF  |GONZALES COUNTY TESTIMONY ME REVENUE REVENUE
AUTOPSY SERVICES AND EXPERT .

ILO30327EF  |GRIMES COUNTY TESTIMONY ME REVENUE REVENUE
AUTOPSY SERVICES AND EXPERT

ILO30328EF | GUADALUPE COUNTY TESTIMONY ME REVENUE REVENUE

Page 11 0f 16




Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m.
ATTACHMENT A

AUTOPSY SERVICES AND EXPERT

ILO30329EF |HAYS COUNTY TESTIMONY ME REVENUE REVENUE
AUTOPSY SERVICES AND EXPERT

ILO30330EF _ |[JACKSON COUNTY TESTIMONY ME REVENUE REVENUE
AUTOPSY SERVICES AND EXPERT

ILO30331EF  |KERR COUNTY TESTIMONY ME REVENUE REVENUE
AUTOPSY SERVICES AND EXPERT

ILO30332EF  |KIMBLE COUNTY TESTIMONY ME REVENUE REVENUE
AUTOPSY SERVICES AND EXPERT

ILO30334EF |LAVACA COUNTY TESTIMONY ME REVENUE REVENUE
AUTOPSY SERVICES AND EXPERT

ILO30335EF |LEE COUNTY TESTIMONY ME REVENUE REVENUE
AUTOPSY SERVICES AND EXPERT

ILO30336EF  |LLANO COUNTY TESTIMONY ME REVENUE REVENUE
AUTOPSY SERVICES AND EXPERT

1LO30337EF  IMCCULLOCH COUNTY TESTIMONY ME REVENUE REVENUE
AUTOPSY SERVICES AND EXPERT

IL030338EF  IMCLENNAN COUNTY TESTIMONY ME REVENUE REVENUE
REVENUE K-OUT-OF-CO. AUTOPSY-MENARD

11.960317KW _IMENARD COUNTY, TEXAS CO. ME REVENUE REVENUE
AUTOPSY SERVICES AND EXPERT

ILO30339EF  |[MILAM COUNTY TESTIMONY ME REVENUE REVENUE
AUTOPSY SERVICES AND EXPERT

ILO30340EF  [MILLS COUNTY TESTIMONY ME REVENUE REVENUE
AUTOPSY SERVICES AND EXPERT

ILO30341EF  |REFUGIO COUNTY TESTIMONY ME REVENUE REVENUE
AUTOPSY SERVICES AND EXPERT

1I1030342EF  [ROBERTSON COUNTY TESTIMONY ME REVENUE REVENUE
AUTOPSY SERVICES AND EXPERT

I1.030343EF  ISAN SABA COUNTY TESTIMONY ME REVENUE REVENUE

PS100228ML |STEPHANIE WILLIAMS HISTOLOGY SERVICES ME 13810572-6033
AUTOPSY SERVICES AND EXPERT

11.030344EF _ |VICTORIA COUNTY TESTIMONY ME REVENUE REVENUE
AUTOPSY SERVICES AND EXPERT

ILO30345EF |[WARD COUNTY TESTIMONY ME REVENUE REVENUE
AUTOPSY SERVICES AND EXPERT

IL030346EF  IWASHINGTON COUNTY TESTIMONY ME REVENUE REVENUE

ILO40041EF |WHARTON COUNTY (new item) WHARTON COUNTY AUTOPSY SERVICES ME REVENUE REVENUE

Page 12 of 16



Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m.
ATTACHMENT A

WiLLIAMSON CO AUTOPSY SERVICES

IL040233RE |WILLIAMSON COUNTY REVENUE GENERATING ME REVENUE REVENUE
COURT REPORTING SVCS-CIC LITIGATION

PS000331LB JA BETTER COURT REPORTING SERV NTE $50,000 SHERIFF 37055616102
REIMBURSEMENT CUSTODIAL 017-4010-586-

1LO10007DR _ JAUSTIN INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DIST F/CLASSROOM F/CES NTE $30K SHERIFF $21,033.01 6099
AUSTIN STRESS CLINIC-BATTERING INTER.

PS960153KW JAUSTIN STRESS CLINIC COUNSLG-TCSO SHERIFF 37495814019
SEXUAL ASSAULT NURSE EXAMINER 001-3725-563-

PS070028JT JAUSTIN TRAVIS COUNTY SEXUAL AS SERVICES SHERIFF $500.00 6313
SEXUAL ASSAULT NURSE EXAMINER 001-3725-563-

PS070334VR |BLACK, JENNY SERVICES (SANE) SHERIFF $2,808.00 6313
SPECIALIZED MEDICAL SVCS-DR. CYNTHIA

PS990164KW |BRINSON, CYNTHIA MD BRINSON-TCSO SHERIFF $60,000.00

IL070041ML |CITY OF AUSTIN CENTRAL BOOKING SERVICES SHERIFF revenue
RESIDENTIAL TREATMENT SVCS-COMAL CO

PS000264KW [CONNECTIONS INDIVIDUAL AND FAM (CONNECTIONS) SHERIFF $743.54

' SEXUAL ASSAULT NURSE EXAMINER 001-3725-563-

PS070029JT |DALE MUMMA, CAROLYN SERVICES SHERIFF $2,847.00 6313
TEMPORARY MEDICAL/NURSING SERVICES

PS990064LB |EVINS PERSONNEL CONSULTANTS TCSO SHERIFF 37495814014
FEDERAL CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTION IN

1L.090300ML IFEDERAL CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTE BASTROP SHERIFF revenue
SEXUAL ASSAULT NURSE EXAMINER

PS090265VR |FOLEY, MOIRA SERVICES (SANE) SHERIFF
SEXUAL ASSAULT NURSE EXAMINER 001-3725-563-

PS070335VR |GANN, KATHLEEN RN CEN SANE SERVICES (SANE) SHERIFF $5,219.00 6313
SEXUAL ASSAULT NURSE EXAMINER 001-3725-563-

PS070031JT |GIBBS, JULIE, RN, SANE SERVICES SHERIFF $1,505.50 6313

PSO070137ML |GOODWILL VOCATIONAL TRAINING FOR INMATES SHERIFF inmate weldare

PS090173ML |HERRERA, ALVARO RENE CHAPLAIN SERVICES ALVARO HERRERA SHERIFF inmate welfare
TEMP NURSING SVCS - INTERIM HEALTH

PS990036KW |INTERIM HEALTH CARE CARE - TCSO SHERIFF 37495814014
ASSISTANT CHAPLAIN SVCS-JAMESON-

PS960150KW JIVAN JAMESON TCSO SHERIFF inmate welfare

PS960151KW |JASPER, WALTER R SR ASSISTANT CHAPLAIN SVCS-JASPER-TCSO SHERIFF inmate welfare]

Page 13 of 16



Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m.
ATTACHMENT A

SEXUAL ASSAULT NURSE EXAMINER
PS090271VR |KERN, VERONICA C. SERVICES (SANE) SHERIFF
SEXUAL ASSAULT NURSE EXAMINER 001-3725-563-
PS070030JT _ |JKREMER, CHRISTIE, RN, MSN SERVICES SHERIFF $1,100.50 6313
OFFICE SPACE AT BLACKHAWK AMENITY
LA070306ML |LAKESIDE WATER CONTROL DISTRIC CENTER SHERIFF 137055616102
PS040276ML |MACKAY, DANIEL MD INMATE MEDICAL SERVICES SHERIFF 37495814015
SEXUAL ASSAULT NURSE EXAMINER 001-3725-563-
PS070176JT IMARTIN RN SANE, ANNE SERVICES SHERIFF $1,399.00 6313
PS090047ML IMAXIM HEALTHCARE TEMPORARY HEALTHCARE SERVICES SHERIFF 37495816035
TEMP NURSING SERVICES (MEDICAL
PS960146LB IMEDICAL STAFFING NETWORK INC STAFFING) SHERIFF 3746581404
PSOO0069ML |MILLER, LISA RELIEF PHARMACY SERVICES SHERIFF 37495816035
PS060234ML {NAVICUS INC GENERAL MEDICAL LAB SERVICES SHERIFF 37495816033
CHAPLAIN SERVICES NUR MOHAMMED
PS080078ML |NUR MOHAMMED AHMAD AHMAD SHERIFF inmate welfare
PS100237DW _|PATRICIA WILSON SANE NURSE SERVICES SHERIFF
PSYCHIATRIC SERVICES F/DISTRICT &
PS060246ML JPAUL, GREGORY M.D. CRIMINAL COURTS SHERIFF 194865466315
PS090365ML_|[RALPH ALOYSIUS BRENNAN CHAPLAIN SERVICES SHERIFF inmate welfare
001-4512-593-
PS030218JW IRAMEY, HOWARD A DDS DENTAL SERVICES - DR. RAMEY, D.D.S. SHERIFF 38,555.00 4009
INMATE PSYCHOLOGICAL SVCS-SCHMIDT-
PS960156KW ISCHMIDT, JEROME R, PHD TCSO SHERIFF
SEXUAL ASSAULT NURSE EXAMINER 001-3725-563-
PS070033JT _ |SIFUENTES, LINDA SERVICES SHERIFF $421.00 6313
PS090048ML {SIMPKINS MD, ROBERT INMATE MEDICAL SERVICES SHERIFF 37495816035
ASSISTANT CHAPLAIN SVCS-KATHY
PS990213KW [SQUYRES, KATHY SQUYRES-TCSO SHERIFF Inmate welfare
PS080146ML |STRELNIEKS, ERIK MD INMATE MEDICAL SERVICES SHERIFF 37495814015
COORDINATION OF REGIONAL EFFORTS -
PS980170JJ  |CENTRAL TEXAS CLEAN AIR FORCE AIR QUALITY TNR $10,000.00
099-49501-621-
PROFESSIONAL EQUIPMENT OPERATOR 5604; 099-4901
PS070179JW _|SPEED SHORE CORPORATION TRAINING SERVICES TNR $42,362.37 621-6503
001-4945-631-
1L080225DR _|[TEXAS PARKS AND WILDLIFE FISH FOR BULLFROG POND TNR $1,250.00 3042
TEMP ACCOUNTING SERVICES-
ACCTSVCS01 JACCOUNTEMPS OF AUSTIN ACCOUNTEMPS

Page 14 of 16



Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m.
ATTACHMENT A

ACCTSVCS02 JACCOUNTING PRINCIPALS ACCOUNTING SERVICES
RECMGT0004 | ATRBORNE EXPRESS EXPRESS MAIL
PSYCHIATRIC SERVICES F/DISTRICT &
PS030026LB |ANDERSON, MARY DR CRIMINAL COURTS
001-4550-593-
IL980139KW JAUSTIN COMMUNITY COLLEGE AUSTIN COMMUNITY COLLEGE - TRAINING $190.00 6099
PS960112TS |BENNETT, JOEL B PC DRUG COURT MAGISTRATE NTE $42,900
SUBSCRIP BLOOMBERG FIN MKT &
MA950074 BLOOMBERG LP COMMOD NEWS SRV (CSHM $27,540.00
BRACKO00001 |BRACKENRIDGE HOSPITAL SHERIFF DEPT. - BRACKENRIDGE HOSPITAL
LOS ANGELES COUNTY INTERLOCAL
1L020192LD |CALIFORNIA COMMUNITIES AGREEMENT
PSYCHIATRIC SERVICES F/DISTRICT &
PS030028LB |CANTU, ROBERT E MD PA CRIMINAL COURTS
CPSSVC0001 |CHILD PROTECTIVE SERVICES CHILD PROCTECTIVE SERVICES
REVENUE AGREEMENT FOR CTECC
05R00047LC |CITY OF AUSTIN SECURITY SVCS (TCES)
COMPUTER-AIDED DISPATCH SYSTEM -
11.010219JW {CITY OF AUSTIN RDMT NTE 615,785
OPERATIONS AND MAINT OF CTECC (AUTO
11L.030285LC |CITY OF AUSTIN REN 49YR) TCES $1,798,342.54
OPERATIONS AND MAINT OF CTECC (AUTO
IL030285LC {CITY OF AUSTIN REN 49YR) TCES
OP & MAINT OF REGIONAL RADIO SYS (RRS)
11.040167LC |CITY OF AUSTIN AUTOREN 40Y $925,216.00
COA/HOME HAZARDOUS WASTE
IL970319JG  |CITY OF AUSTIN COLLECTION $95,981.04
USE OF EQUIPMENT, LABOR & MATERIALS
1LO30070LB__ |CITY OF AUSTIN PUBLIC WKS AND WITH COA
MAINT RADIO REPAIR COA IL AGREEMENT
MA960087 CITY OF AUSTIN RADIO REPAIR (J&PS, TCSO)
INTERLOCAL-USE OF INSTITUTIONAL
10.980214BS |CITY OF AUSTIN TELECOMMUNICA- NETWORK CAPACITY $45,784.00
IL050322LP |CITY OF AUSTIN WATERSHED SUBDIVISION PLATTING IN THE ETJ
TEMPORARY PROFESSIONAL HEALTHCARE
PS020099LB |CLINICAL STAFF SUPPORT, INC. SERVICES $474,256.90
PSYCHIATRIC SERVICES F/DISTRICT &
PS030029LB JCOONS, RICHARD E JD MD CRIMINAL COURTS $8,610.00

Page 15 of 16



Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m.
ATTACHMENT A

PSYCHIATRIC SERVICES F/DISTRICT &
PS030029LB _|COONS, RICHARD E JD MD CRIMINAL COURTS

DENTAL SVCS. F/POPULATION IN
PS020196LB |DENTRUST DENTAL TEXAS PC DETENTION FACILITIES

PARENT IL W/KPMG THRU DIR F/SLA (TX
11.020084LB  |DEPARTMENT OF INFORMATION RESO ELE.FRAMEWORK)
RECMGT0003 |DHL AIRWAYS INC EXPRESS MAIL

EMERALD POINT MARINA BOAT SLIP
LA980076KW |EMERAILD POINT STORE RENTAL
PS970183LB |EWBANK AND BYROM, PC EWBANK & BYROM, P.C. - LEGAL SERVICES
RECMGTO0002 |FEDEX EXPRESS MAIL
CP060261ML |HAWKINS ASSOCIATES INC TEMPORARY PERSONNEL SERVICES

INTER-LOCAL - HOUSTON-GALVESTON
11L.A98-858 HOUSTON GALVESTON AREA COUNCIL |AREA COUNCIL

PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES F/DISTRICT &
PS030027LB |HUMES, DUSTY L PHD CRIMINAL COURT

KEEP AUSTIN BEAUTIFUL (NTE) $49,200 PER
PS970023LB |KEEP AUSTIN BEAUTIFUL YEAR
SLO020084LB |KPMG CONSULTING INC SLA W/TAX ASSESSOR-COLLECTOR OFFICE
03T00234RG JLEXIS NEXIS RISK & INFORMATION SEARCH SERVICES (ACCURINT)
1L030038DM |LOWER COLORADO RIVER AUTHORITY |MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR OF STREETS
CES0001-DM _INATIONAL CURRICULUM AND TRAINI WORKBOOKS, CORRECTIONAL

' INTER-LOCAL -NATIONAL PURCHASING

ILO80305SRG INATIONAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL ALLIANCE
CP070143JT _|POSEY COMPUTING SYSTEMS COMPUTER CONSULTING SERVICES
RECMGT0001 [POSTMASTER POSTAGE

PROFESSIONAL EQUIPMENT OPERATOR
PS070179JW _|SPEED SHORE CORPORATION TRAINING SERVICES $42,362.37
IL030152LB  |TEXAS CONFERENCE OF URBAN IL BETWEEN CUC F/COORDINATED IJIS

TEXAS COOPERATIVE PURCHASING
ILO40005DR | TEXAS COOPERATIVE PURCHASING NETWORK
EXTRSVC001 |[TRAVIS COUNTY SHERIFFS DEPARTM EXTRADITION SERVICES
RECMGT0005 JUNITED PARCEL SERVICE EXPRESS MAIL

Page 16 of 16




TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING OFFICE:
Cyd V. Grimes, C.P.M., Purchasing Agent

314 W. 11" Street, Room 400 Austin, Texas 78701 (512) 854-9700 Fax (512) 854-9185

Approved by:

Voting Session: Tuesday, September 7, 2010

REQUESTED ACTION: APPROVE CONTRACT AWARD FOR PROFESSIONAL
PSYCHOLOGICAL /CONSULTING SERVICES WITH AUSTIN PSYCHOLOGY &
ASSESSMENT CENTER FOR THE COLLABORATIVE OPPORTUNITIES FOR POSITIVE
EXPERIENCE PROGRAM (COPE).

Points of Contact:

Purchasing: David Walch, Marvin Brice, CPPB

Department: (JUVENILE PROBATION), Estela Medina, Chief Juvenile Probation
Officer, Sylvia Mendoza

County Attorney (when applicable): Jim Connolly

County Planning and Budget Office: Leroy Nellis

County Auditor’s Office: Susan Spataro And Jose Palacios

Other: N/A

» Purchasing Recommendation and Comments: Purchasing concurs with department and

recommends approval of requested action. This procurement action met the compliance
requirements as outlined by the statutes.

This contract is for the provision of Psychological/Counseling Services, as detailed in the
Scope of Services, Attachment A of the contract.

In accordance with Attachment B - Fee Schedule, the counseling sessions will be 60 and 90
minutes long, for an individual or family, the cost per session varies from $60.00 to $70.00
depending on the type and duration of service provided. This contract is to be used on an as
needed basis.

Pursuant to TEX. LOC. GOV’T. CODE ANN. § 262.024 DISCRETIONARY
EXEMPTIONS (a)(4), Commissioners Court hereby orders that this Agreement is exempt
from the requirements of the County Purchasing Act because it is a contract for the purchase
of personal or professional services.

Contract Expenditures: Within the last 12 months $0.00 has been spent against
this contract.

XI Not applicable



o Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m.

Contract-Related Information:
Award Amount:  As Needed (Estimated quantity)
Contract Type: (Professional Services Agreement)
Contract Period:  9-7-10 to 9-30-10 (auto-renewal)

» Contract Modification Information:
Modification Amount: $0.00  (Firm Amount) (Add'l. comments)
Modification Type: N/A
Modification Period:

> Solicitation-Related Information:
Solicitations Sent: N/A Responses Received: N/A
HUB Information: Not Applicable % HUB Subcontractor: N/A

» Special Contract Considerations:

[ ] Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified.
[ ] Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been notified.
[ ] Comments:

> Funding Information:
[ ] Purchase Requisition in HT.E.: N/A

Funding Account(s): 661-4514-593-4099
[] Comments: Contract will be used on an as need basis

> Statutory Verification of Funding:
[ ] Contract Verification Form: Funds Verified Not Verified by Auditor.



Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m.

TRAVIS COUNTY JUVENILE PROBATION DEPARTMENT

ESTELA P. MEDINA A SURT SRVIGES o
Chief Juvenile Probation Officer DETENTION SERVICES
PROBATION SERVICES

RESQ ENTIALSERVIGES
UBSTANCE ABUSE SERVIGES
OMESTC RELATIONS QEFICE)
 JOVENILEJUSTICE” "1
AL TERNATIVE EDUCATION
T1% “PROGRAM 7% -~

e -

ey
H

TO: =
\‘Hf:}
-3
FROM: ) -
E fela P. Medina O\
Chreéf Juvenile Probation Officer
DATE: June § , 2010
RE: Austin Psychology & Assessment Center for Individual and Family Counseling:

Travis County Juvenile Probation is interested in entering into a contract with Austin Psychology & Assessment
Center to provide Individual and Family Counseling services for juveniles participating in the COPE Program. The
fee is $60.00 dollars per session for Individual and $70.00 dollars per session for Family Counseling. The services
will be provided on an as need basis.

The following details the funding line item to be used for this contract:

Account #: 661-4514-593-4099 (M10661)
Term of Contract: 12 Month Period — Auto Renewal
Contract Information: Austin Psychology & Assessment Center

6012 W, Williams Cannon, B-103

Austin, Texas 78749

Phone: 512-891-1500

Fax: 512-857-7679

E-mail: winfo@APACenter.com
drmikebrooks@apacenter.com

The Scope of Services and Fee Schedule are included in the attached packet.
If you need additional information in order to proceed, please do not hesitate to call me.
Cc: Barbara Swift

Sylvia Mendoza

Gail Penney-Chapmond
Michael Williams

2515 South Congress Avenue b 3 Austin, Texas 78704 % (512) 854-7000 Fax: (512) 854-7097



_Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m.

SCOPE OF SERVICES
AUSTIN PSYCHOLOGY & ASSESSMENT CENTER/APA-CENTER

In addition to the basic template used on TCJPD contracts the following
specifically addresses the services to be provided.

1. Youth will be indentified and referred to CONTRACTOR by the COPE
Mental Health Court for individual and/or family therapy services.

2. If counseling services are designated by the Department, then
CONTRACTOR shall provide individual and /or family counseling services
to youth and their family that are participants of the COPE Mental Health
Court. All sessions are to be conducted by advanced doctoral graduate
students, doctoral interns, and/or post-doctoral interns

3. CONTRACTOR will give these youth and families priority in scheduling
appointments for counseling or group therapy when possible.

4. CONTRACTOR agrees to contact the COPE Case Work Manager by
email within twenty-four (24) hours when a family does not attend a
scheduled appointment or a counseling session is cancelled.

5. CONTRACTOR may terminate services, if the family cancels or does not
appear for appointments/sessions through an agreed decision between
the COPE Case Work Manager and the therapist.

6. CONTRACTOR agrees that no payment will be provided for counseling
sessions that do not occur, regardless of advanced cancellation or failure
to appear by the youth and family.

7. Therapeutic sessions will be conducted when possible, in the client's
home, CONTRACTORS office or other alternative locations when needed.

8. The initial intake/first session will be provided within five (5) working days
of receiving the COPE referral and therapist contact with the family to set
the appointment.

9. The initial number of approved sessions provided per client will not
exceed twelve (12) unless CONTRACTOR obtains authorization for the
COPE Case Work Manager for additional sessions.

10. All therapy sessions will be completed within six (6) months of the initial
intake session.



Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m.

11. CONTRACTOR will provide a weekly progress report using a form
supplied by the COPE Mental Health Court. This form will be provided on
all appointments where the client either attends, cancels or misses the
appointment. The therapist will also provide the next appointment
scheduled on the form, provide any information on the youth or family’s
progress in therapy, and therapeutic modality used.

12. Prior to graduation from the COPE program, and the end of services, the
CONTRACTOR will provide the COPE Case Work Manager with a
Discharge Summary, which the Department will provide, that includes a
diagnosis and GAF.



Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m.

FEE SCHEDULE
AUSTIN PSYCHOLOGY & ASSESSMENT CENTER/APA-CENTER

Individual and /or family counseling $60.00 — for each individual
with advanced doctoral graduate session

students, doctoral interns, and/or post-
doctoral interns (50 minutes in length) $70.00 — for each family session




Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m.

PS100236DW

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
AGREEMENT/CONTRACT

BETWEEN
TRAVIS COUNTY
AND

AUSTIN PSYCHOLOGY & ASSESSMENT CENTER

FOR

INDIVIDUAL AND FAMILY COUNSELING SERVICES

COLLABORATIVE OPPORTUNITIES FOR POSITIVE EXPERIENCE
(COPE) PROGRAM

CONTRACT NO. PS100236DW

Travis County Purchasing Office

1 of 25



Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m.

PS100236DW

TABLE OF CONTENTS

10 DefiNItONS. c.ceceieiceeieireiet ettt ettt e 3
2.0 TOIIN ceiiieee ettt 4
3.0 Contractor’s ReSponsibilities .........coeoveirrereuiieeeeireeeereeeeeeseeeeseeeeeeseeeeno, 4
4.0  Compensation, Billing and Payment..............cooveeveveemeoeeseeeoeooooo, 7
5.0 Records, Confidentiality and ACCESS.......ovvvemeeereeereeeeeesseeeeeeeeeeeoeoeeeooeo 9
6.0  Amendments/ModifiCatONS .......ocoeveirieiieiiieeeeeeeeeee e 9
7.0 Other PrOVISIONS .....ueiveritiririeteeeeieteie ettt 10
ADPPIOVALS oottt 15
Attachments
Attachment A — Scope of Services & Performance Measures......................... 16
Attachment B — Fee Schedule............o.ooooiiiiiii 18
Attachment C — Insurance Requirements................oovuiinineie e, 19
Attachment D — Ethics Affidavit including: ............cocooiiriee i, 22
Exhibit 1 - List of Key Contracting Persons...........o.ooveveueiiiul 23
Attachment E — Certification regarding Debarment ................................... 25

2 of25



Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m.

PS100236DW

STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF TRAVIS

“n L L

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
FOR INDIVIDUAL AND FAMILY COUNSELING SERVICES

This Agreement is made and entered into by and between the following parties: Travis County, Texas, (the
“COUNTY?”) and Austin Psychology & Assessment Center., (the “CONTRACTOR”).

WHEREAS, COUNTY desires to obtain the services of a qualified counselor to provide individual and family
counseling services for Travis County referred participants of the Collaborative Opportunities for Positive
Experiences (COPE) Program , for Travis County and;

WHEREAS, CONTRACTOR has the professional ability and expertise, and any necessary professional
degrees, licenses, and certifications to provide these services;

NOW, THEREFORE, COUNTY and CONTRACTOR agree as follows:

1.0 DEFINITIONS

In this Agreement,

1.1 "Commissioners Court" means the Travis County Commissioners Court.

1.2 “Purchasing Agent” means Travis County Purchasing Agent Cyd V. Grimes or her successor.
1.3 “County Auditor” means Travis County Auditor Susan Spataro or her successor.
1.4  “Parties” mean Travis County and Austin Psychology & Assessment Center,

1.5 “Is doing business” and “has done business” mean:

1.5.1 paying or receiving in any calendar year any money or valuable thing which is worth
more than $250 in the aggregate in exchange for personal services or for the purchase of any
property or property interest, either real or personal, either legal or equitable; or,

1.5.2 loaning or receiving a loan of money; or goods or otherwise creating or having in
existence any legal obligation or debt with a value of more than $250 in the aggregate in a
calendar year;

1.5.3 but does not include

1.5.3.1 any retail transaction for goods or services sold to a Key Contracting Person at a
posted, published, or marked price available to the public,

1.5.3.2 any financial services product sold to a Key Contracting Person for personal,
family or household purposes in accordance with pricing guidelines applicable to

3of25



2.0

3.0

Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m.
PS100236DW

similarly situated individuals with similar risks as determined by Contractor in the
ordinary course of its business; and

1.5.3.3 a transaction for a financial service or insurance coverage made on behalf of
Contractor if Contractor is a national or multinational corporation by an agent, employee
or other representative of Contractor who does not know and is not in a position that he or
she should have known about the Contract.

1.6 "Key Contracting Person" means any person or business listed in Exhibit 1 to the Affidavits
attached to this contract and marked as Attachment D.

1.7 “DIRECTOR” means the Chief Juvenile Probation Officer of Travis County Juvenile Probation
Department or her designee.

TERM

2.1 Initial Term. The Initial Term of this Agreement shall commence upon complete execution by
all parties and shall continue through September 30, 2010, unless sooner terminated as provided herein.

2.2 Renewal Term(s). Subject to continued funding by the Commissioners Court, this Agreement
shall thereafter automatically renew on October 1 of each year for succeeding terms of one year unless
sooner terminated by either party as provided herein.

2.3 Termination. Either party may terminate this Contract at any time by giving the other party written
notice of such termination at least thirty (30) days before the effective date of the termination.

CONTRACTOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES

3.1 Scope of Services. CONTRACTOR shall perform, in a timely manner, the services and activities
described in the Scope of Services set forth as Attachment A to this Agreement, which is expressly
incorporated herein and made a part hereof.

3.2 Ethical Standards. CONTRACTOR shall perform all services and exercise all discretionary
powers in a manner consistent with applicable canons of professional ethics and his best professional

judgment.

3.3 Subcontracting. Except as otherwise specifically provided herein, CONTRACTOR is prohibited
from hiring or subcontracting with any other person to perform any of the CONTRACTOR’S obligations
under this Agreement.

3.4  Civil Rights/ADA Compliance. CONTRACTOR shall provide all services and activities
pursuant to this Agreement in compliance with the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended, the
Rehabilitation Act of 1973, Public Law 93-1122, Section 504, and with the provisions of the Americans
with Disabilities Act of 1990, Public Law 101-336 [S.933].

4 0f25



Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m.
PS100236DW

3.5 Legal Compliance. CONTRACTOR shall comply with all federal, state, county, and city laws,
rules, regulations and ordinances applicable to the provision of the services described herein and the
performance of all obligations undertaken pursuant to this Agreement.

3.6 Payment of Property Taxes. CONTRACTOR warrants that CONTRACTOR is not currently
delinquent in payment of property taxes to the Travis County Tax Assessor Collector.

3.7  Insurance Requirements CONTRACTOR shall comply with the insurance requirements set out in
Attachment C, "Insurance Requirements", which is incorporated herein by reference and made a part
hereof.

3.8 Federal Funds. CONTRACTOR warrants that no Federal appropriated funds have been paid or
will be paid, by or on behalf of CONTRACTOR, to any person for influencing or attempting to
influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of
Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with awarding of any Federal
contract, the making of any Federal grant, the making of any Federal loan, the entering into of any
cooperative agreement, and the extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification of any
Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement.

3.9  Communications,. CONTRACTOR may communicate all requests for direction and factual
information relating to services performed pursuant to this Agreement to the DIRECTOR and may rely
on all factual information supplied by the DIRECTOR in response to these requests. However
DIRECTOR shall not serve as the agent of County or the Commissioners Court or any elected official of
County for any other purpose than conveying factual information.

3.10 CONTRACTOR expressly acknowledges that, in entering into this Agreement, COUNTY has
relied on the representations of CONTRACTOR about the persons who will be performing the services
and their qualifications and that any other person except staff must be approved by COMMISSIONERS
COURT before providing services under this Agreement. CONTRACTOR warrants that all work done
will be done by the employees or members of CONTRACTOR that are presented as performing the
services in CONTRACTOR’S proposal.

3.11 Professional Licensure/Certification. The CONTRACTOR shall maintain all necessary licenses
and certifications related to the Counseling services being provided hereunder. In the event licensure or
certification expires, is revoked, suspended, probated, or is canceled, CONTRACTOR shall inform
COUNTY of such event within five (5) working days.

3.12  Duty to Report. CONTRACTOR shall ensure that suspected or alleged cases of child abuse or
exploitation or neglect of clients served under this Agreement are immediately reported to the Director
and to the appropriate authorities as required by law and in conformity with the procedures detailed in
Chapter 261 of the Texas Family Code. CONTRACTOR shall ensure that its employees, interns,
volunteers, subcontractors, agents, and consultants are properly trained in the reporting requirements and
procedures of Chapter 261 of the Texas Family Code.

3.13  Standard of Care. Notwithstanding anything in this Agreement to the contrary, CONTRACTOR

shall perform all services and responsibilities required of CONTRACTOR under this Agreement using

at least that standard of care which a reasonably prudent licensed counselor in Travis County, Texas

would use in similar circumstances. CONTRACTOR warrants the duties within this Agreement shall be
5of25




Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m.

PS100236DW

performed in a good and workmanlike manner. Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to relieve
CONTRACTOR of this duty.

3.14

Duty to Disclose Information. CONTRACTOR has an affirmative duty under this Agreement to

promptly ascertain and disclose in sufficient detail all of the following information to Director:

3.15

3.14.1 Any and all licensure complaints and any corrective action required by any of
CONTRACTOR'S licensing authorities or funding entities.

3.14.2 Any arrest of any employee, intern, volunteer, subcontractor, agent and/or consultant of
CONTRACTOR.

3.14.3 Any finding of “Reason to Believe” by a state regulatory agency in a child abuse, neglect
and exploitation investigation where an employee, intern, volunteer, subcontractor, agent and/or

consultant of CONTRACTOR was the alleged or designated perpetrator.

Disqualifying Criminal History

3.15.1 CONTRACTOR agrees to provide documentation to DIRECTOR that a criminal
background check on every employee, intern volunteer or agent whose duties in connection with
this Agreement include direct access to youth referred under this Agreement. To comply with
this requirement, a criminal background check shall include a fingerprint-based criminal history
search of criminal information databases maintained by the Federal Bureau of Investigation and
by the State of Texas and shall have been conducted within two years prior to assignment of
services under this Agreement.

3.15.2 CONTRACTOR shall not assign or allow any employee, intern, volunteer, agent,
including employees and volunteers of its subcontractors, to provide services to youth referred
under this Agreement whose criminal background check reflects a disqualifying criminal history.
To comply with this requirement, a disqualifying criminal history includes: any felony
conviction or deferred adjudication within the past ten (10) years; any jailable misdemeanor
conviction or deferred adjudication within the past five (5) years; any current felony or jailable
misdemeanor deferred adjudication, probation or parole; or the requirement to register as a sex
offender.

3.16 Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility, and Voluntary Exclusion from
Participation in Contracts Exceeding $100,000.00

The Contractor certifies, by entering into this Contract, that neither it nor its principals are

debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from
participation in this transaction by any federal department or agency. The Contractor shall

include this certification requirement in all subcontracts to this contract that exceed $100.000.00.
*Form is provided as Attachment E*

3.17 CONTRACTOR certifies that the individual or business entity named in this Agreement is not
ineligible to receive the state funds or specified grant or payment under Section 231.006 of the Texas

6 of 25



4.0

Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m.
PS100236DW

Family Code and acknowledges that this Agreement may be terminated and payment withheld if this
certification is inaccurate.

3.18 Financial Reporting. Upon request, CONTRACTOR shall provide COUNTY copies of profit and
loss statements, annual financial statements, audit reports, and other financial records and reports that
may be requested by COUNTY. COUNTY shall have the right to conduct onsite review of
CONTRACTOR’S financial records and source documents.

3.19 CONTRACTOR is hereby notified that state funds may be used to pay for services rendered to
Travis County Juvenile Probation. For this reason, CONTRACTOR shall account separately for the
receipt and expenditure of all funds received as payment under this Agreement, and shall adhere to
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) in the accounting, reporting and auditing of such
funds. Contractor agrees to provide County an independent financial audit of all state funds received
under this Contract at least once a year. The audit shall be prepared in accordance with Generally
Accepted Auditing Standards and any other audit requirements of County or TIPC.

3.20  Monitoring. COUNTY shall have the right to conduct periodic financial and programmatic

monitoring of CONTRACTOR. CONTRACTOR agrees to cooperate fully with COUNTY’S monitoring
activities.

COMPENSATION, BILLING AND PAYMENT

4.1  Fees. For and in consideration of the satisfactory performance by CONTRACTOR of the
services described in Attachment A, Scope of Services, and CONTRACTOR’s compliance with the
terms and conditions of this Agreement, COUNTY shall pay CONTRACTOR in accordance with the
Fee Schedule which is attached hereto as Attachment B and made a part hereof.

4.1.1 Not to exceed amount: N/A-As needed Basis
4,1.2 Additional Fees: None.

4.2 Satisfactory Completion of Services. COUNTY shall not be responsible for the costs of any
services under this Agreement that are not performed to COUNTY’S satisfaction and given COUNTY’S
approval, which shall not be unreasonably withheld. COUNTY"’S obligation to make any payment to
CONTRACTOR is dependent upon completion of the services invoiced in a timely, good and
professional manner and at a standard acceptable in CONTRACTOR’S profession.

4.3  Timely Payment. The COUNTY shall pay CONTRACTOR within thirty (30) days after the
receipt of a complete and correct invoice by the COUNTY Department. Accrual and payment of interest
on overdue payments shall be governed by Chapter 2251 of the Texas Government Code.

4.4  Invoicing. CONTRACTOR shall submit invoicing to COUNTY on a monthly basis and each
invoice shall contain the name of each client served by CONTRACTOR, the type and date of service
provided by CONTRACTOR, the total hours of service provided by CONTRACTOR, the fee assessed
for each service provided by CONTRACTOR and the total amount of payment requested for each client.
Each invoice submitted by CONTRACTOR to COUNTY shall be signed by CONTRACTOR. Original
invoices shall be sent to:

7 of 25



Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m.
PS100236DW

Financial Services
2515 South Congress Avenue.
Austin, Texas 78704.

e

4.5 Overpayment. CONTRACTOR shall refund to COUNTY any money which has been paid to
CONTRACTOR by COUNTY, which COUNTY determines has resulted in overpayment to
CONTRACTOR. Such refund shall be made by CONTRACTOR to COUNTY within thirty (30) days
after the refund is requested by COUNTY. If COUNTY enters into any subsequent Agreement with
CONTRACTOR and CONTRACTOR fails to refund any money owed to COUNTY within thirty (30)
days of request, COUNTY may offset the difference against the next advance or payment payable to
CONTRACTOR.

4.6  Taxpayer Identification. CONTRACTOR shall provide COUNTY with an Internal Revenue
Form W-9 Request for Taxpayer Identification Number and Certification that is completed in
compliance with the Internal Revenue Code, its rules and regulations, and a statement of entity status in
a form satisfactory to the County Auditor before any Agreement funds are payable.

4.7 Delinquent Property Taxes.  Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, if the
CONTRACTOR is delinquent in the payment of property taxes at the time of invoicing, the
CONTRACTOR hereby assigns any payments to be made for services rendered hereunder to the Travis
County Tax Assessor-Collector for the payment of said delinquent taxes.

2
4.8 Disbursements to Persons with Outstanding Debt.

4.8.1 Inaccordance with Section 154.045 of the Local Government Code, If notice of
indebtedness has been filed with the County Auditor or County Treasurer evidencing the
indebtedness of CENTER to the State, the COUNTY or a salary fund, a warrant may not be
drawn on a COUNTY fund in favor of the CENTER, or an agent or assignee of CENTER until:

4.8.1.1 the County Treasurer notifies CONTRACTOR in writing that the debt is
outstanding; and
4.8.1.2 the debt is paid.

4.8.2 "Debt" includes delinquent taxes, fines, fees, and indebtedness arising from written
agreements with the COUNTY.

4.8.3 COUNTY may apply any funds COUNTY owes CONTRACTOR to the outstanding
balance of debt for which notice is made under section 4.8.1.1 above, if the notice includes a
statement that the amount owed by the COUNTY to CONTRACTOR may be applied to reduce
the outstanding debt.

4.9  Period of Services. COUNTY shall not be liable for costs incurred or performances rendered by
CONTRACTOR before or after the term of this Agreement.

4.10 Exemption from County Purchasing Act. Pursuant to TEX. LOC. GOV’T. CODE ANN. § 262
et seq., Commissioners Court hereby orders that this Agreement is exempt from the requirements of the
County Purchasing Act because it is a contract for the purchase of personal or professional services.

8 of25



5.0

6.0

Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m.

PS100236DW

4.11 Funding Out. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, if, during budget planning and
adoption, Commissioners Court fails to provide funding for this Contract for the following fiscal year of
COUNTY, COUNTY may terminate this Contract after giving CONTRACTOR 20 days written notice
that this Contract is terminated due to the failure to fund it. *

4.12 CONTRACTOR acknowledges and agrees that COUNTY is under no obligation to refer any
client to CONTRACTOR for services under this Agreement and this Agreement shall not be so
construed.

RECORDS CONFIDENTIALITY AND ACCESS

5.1 Confidentiality. CONTRACTOR shall establish a method to secure the confidentiality of records
and other information relating to services provided under this Agreement in accordance with the
applicable federal, state and local laws, rules and regulations, and applicable professional ethical
standards. This provision shall not be construed as limiting the right of COUNTY access to client
information. Upon authorization from COUNTY to render client files anonymous, CONTRACTOR
agrees to mask information identifying clients in a way that will not obstruct COUNTY’S monitoring
and evaluation duties in any way.

5.2 Records Maintenance. CONTRACTOR shall create, maintain, and retain, and shall make
reasonably available to COUNTY, all necessary and appropriate records, information, and
documentation (including all accounting records) relating to services provided under the terms of this
Agreement for a period of three (3) years after the provision of the services, or until any litigation
concerning any of the services has been satisfactorily resolved, whichever occurs later. CONTRACTOR
shall provide copies of such records to COUNTY upon written request to CONTRACTOR at a cost
mutually agreed to by COUNTY and CONTRACTOR

5.3 Access to Records. COUNTY or its duly authorized representatives shall have access to any and
all records, information and documentation of CONTRACTOR, which are directly pertinent to the
services to be performed under this Agreement for the purposes of making audits, examinations,
excerpts, and transcriptions. CONTRACTOR shall maintain the records, information, and
documentation in a readily available state and location, reasonably accessible to COUNTY or their
authorized representatives.

54  Right to Contractual Material. All work products produced under this Agreement including
programming, reports, charts, schedules, or other appended documentation to any responses, inquiries,
correspondence, and related material submitted by CONTRACTOR will become property of the
COUNTY.

AMENDMENTS / MODIFICATIONS

6.1 General. Unless specifically provided otherwise in this Agreement, any change to the terms of this
Agreement or any attachments to it shall be in writing and signed by each party. IT IS
ACKNOWLEDGED BY CONTRACTOR THAT NO OFFICER, AGENT, EMPLOYEE OR
REPRESENTATIVE OF COUNTY HAS ANY AUTHORITY TO CHANGE THE TERMS OF THIS
AGREEMENT OR ANY ATTACHMENTS TO IT UNLESS EXPRESSLY GRANTED THAT
AUTHORITY BY COMMISSIONERS COURT.

9 0of 25



7.0

Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m.

PS100236DW

6.2 Requests for Changes. CONTRACTOR shall submit all requests for changes to the terms of this
Agreement or any attachment to it to the Director with a copy to the Purchasing.

6.3  Purchasing Agent Authority. Contractor understands and agrees that the Purchasing Agent has
certain authority to approve an Amendment subject to applicable law (specifically the County
Purchasing Act, TEX. LOC. GOV'T CODE, Chapter 262, and other applicable law) and County policy,
as approved by the Commissioners Court. Within that authority, the Purchasing Agent may approve
Amendment requests under this Contract. The Purchasing Agent will advise Contractor as to such
authority upon submission of a request for Amendment; at any time, the Purchasing Agent may submit
any request to the Commissioners Court for approval, regardless of the authority of the Purchasing
Agent to sign the Amendment.

OTHER PROVISIONS:

7.1  INDEMNIFICATION. CONTRACTOR AGREES TO AND SHALL INDEMNIFY AND HOLD
HARMLESS COUNTY, ITS OFFICERS, AGENTS, AND EMPLOYEES, FROM AND AGAINST
ANY AND ALL CLAIMS, LOSSES, DAMAGES, NEGLIGENCE, CAUSES OF ACTION, SUITS,
AND LIABILITY OF EVERY KIND, INCLUDING ALL EXPENSES OF LITIGATION, COURT
COSTS, AND ATTORNEY’S FEES, FOR INJURY TO OR DEATH OF ANY PERSON, FOR ANY
ACT OR OMISSION BY CONTRACTOR, OR FOR DAMAGE TO ANY PROPERTY, ARISING
OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE WORK DONE BY CONTRACTOR UNDER THIS
CONTRACT.

7.2 Copyrights, Patents & Licenses. CONTRACTOR represents and warrants that (i) all applicable
copyrights, patents, licenses, and other proprietary or intellectual property rights which may exist on
materials used in this Agreement have been adhered to and (ii) the County shall not be liable for any
infringement of those rights and any rights granted to the County shall apply for the duration of this
Agreement. Consultant shall indemnify the County, its officers, agents, and employees from all claims,
losses, damages, causes of action, and liability of every kind including expenses of litigation, court costs
and attorney fees for damages to any person or property arising in connection with any alleged or actual
infringement of existing patents, licenses, or copyrights applicable to materials used in this Agreement.

7.3 Claims Notification. If any claim, or other action, including proceedings before an
administrative agency, is made or brought by any person, firm, corporation, or other entity against
CONTRACTOR or COUNTY in relation to the performance of this Agreement, CONTRACTOR shall
give written notice to COUNTY of the claim or other action within three (3) working days after being
notified of it or the threat of it; the name and address of the person, firm, corporation or other entity that
made or threatened to make a claim, or that instituted or threatened to institute any type of action or
proceeding; the basis of the claim, action or proceeding; the court or administrative tribunal, if any,
where the claim, action or proceeding was instituted; and the name or names of any person against
whom this claim is being made or threatened. This written notice shall be given in the manner provided
herein. Except as otherwise directed, CONTRACTOR shall furnish to COUNTY copies of all pertinent
papers received by CONTRACTOR with respect to these claims or actions.

7.4  Suspension. If CONTRACTOR fails to comply with any provision herein, COUNTY may,
upon written notification to CONTRACTOR, suspend this Agreement in whole or in part and withhold
further payments to CONTRACTOR, until CONTRACTOR is in compliance with the terms of this
Agreement or Agreement is terminated as provided herein.

10 of 25



Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m.

PS100236DW

7.5 Non-Waiver of Default

7.5.1 No payment, act or omission by COUNTY may constitute or be construed as a waiver of
any breach or default of CONTRACTOR which then exists or may subsequently exist.

7.5.2  All rights of COUNTY under this Agreement are specifically reserved and any payment,
act or omission shall not impair or prejudice any remedy or right to COUNTY under it. Any
right or remedy in this Agreement shall not preclude the exercise of any other right or remedy
under this Agreement or under any law nor shall any action taken in the exercise of any right or
remedy be deemed a waiver of any other rights or remedies.

7.6  Forfeiture of Contract If CONTRACTOR has done business with a Key Contracting Person
during the 365 day period immediately prior to the date of execution of this Agreement or does business
with any Key Contracting Person at any time after the date of execution of this Agreement and prior to
the full performance of this Agreement, CONTRACTOR shall forfeit all benefits of this Agreement and
COUNTY shall retain all performance by CONTRACTOR and recover all considerations, or the value
of all consideration, paid to CONTRACTOR pursuant to this Agreement, provided, however, that this
section may be waived by Commissioners Court pursuant to Section 3(g) of the Travis County Ethics
Policy.

7.7 Entire Agreement

7.7.1 Entire Agreement. All written or oral agreements between the parties to this Agreement
related to the subject matter of this Agreement that were made prior to the execution of this
Agreement have been reduced to writing and are contained in this Agreement or in the policies
and procedures approved by Commissioners Court for County. Any prior agreements, promises,
negotiations, or representations not expressly set forth in this document are of no force and effect.

7.7.2  Attachments. The attachments enumerated and denominated below are hereby made a
part of this Agreement, and constitute promised performances by CONTRACTOR in accordance
with all the provisions of this Agreement.

7.7.2.1 Attachment A — Scope of Services

7.7.2.2 Attachment B — Fee Schedule

7.7.2.3 Attachment C — Insurance Requirements

7.7.2.4 Attachment D — Ethics Affidavit including:
Exhibit 1 - List of Key Contracting Persons

7.7.2.5 Attachment E —Certification Regarding

Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility and Voluntary
Exclusion for Covered Contracts

7.8 Notices:

7.8.1 Written Notice. Any notice required or permitted to be given under this Agreement by
one party to the other shall be in writing and shall be given and deemed to have been given
immediately if delivered in person to the address set forth in this section for the party to whom
the notice is given, or on the third day following mailing if placed in the United States Mail,

11 of 25



Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m.

PS100236DW

postage prepaid, by registered or certified mail with return receipt requested, addressed to the
party at the address herein specified.

7.8.2  County Address. The address of County for all purposes under this Agreement shall be:

Cyd Grimes, C.P.M. (or her successor)
Travis County Purchasing Agent

P. O. Box 1748

Austin, Texas 78767

With copies to (registered or certified mail with return receipt is not required):

Estela Medina (or her successor)

Chief Juvenile Probation Officer

Travis County Juvenile Probation Department
P.O. Box 1748

Austin, Texas 78767

7.8.3 Contractor Address. The address of CONTRACTOR for all purposes under this
Agreement and for all notices hereunder shall be:

Austin Psychology & Assessment Center
6012 W. William Cannon, B-103
Austin, Texas 78749

7.9  Change of Address. Each party may change the address for notice to it by giving written notice
of the change in compliance with Section 7.8. Any change in the address shall be reported within fifteen
(15) days of the change.

7.10  Authority: The DIRECTOR or her designee will act on behalf of COUNTY with respect to the
work to be performed under this Agreement. The DIRECTOR shall have complete authority to interpret
and define in writing COUNTY"’S policies and decisions with respect to CONTRACTOR’S services.
The DIRECTOR may designate representatives to transmit instructions and receive information.

7.11  Dispute Resolution - Administration by Purchasing Agent. When the Contractor and/or County
have been unable to successfully resolve any question or issue related to this Contract, the Contractor or
County shall then present the matter to the Purchasing Agent by providing the Purchasing Agent with
written notice of the dispute. Such notice shall contain a specific written description of the issues
involved as well as the Contractor's requested resolution of the dispute and any other relevant
information which Contractor desires to include. As of the receipt of such notice by the Purchasing
Agent, the Purchasing Agent will act as the County representative in any further issuances and in the
administration of this Contract in relation to the described dispute. Unless otherwise stated in this
Contract, any document, notice or correspondence in relation to the disputes at this stage not issued by or
to the Purchasing Agent is may be considered void. If the Contractor does not agree with any document,
notice or correspondence relating to the dispute issued by the Purchasing Agent or other authorized
County person, the Contractor must submit a written notice to the Purchasing Agent with a copy to the
Director within ten (10) calendar days after receipt of the document, notice or correspondence, outlining
the exact point of disagreement in detail. The Purchasing Agent will issue a written notice of the final

12 of 25



Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m.
PS100236DW

resolution of the dispute to the Contractor within thirty (30) days of receipt of the initial written notice of
dispute by the Purchasing Agent. If this final resolution does not resolve the dispute to the Contractor's
satisfaction, Contractor may submit a written Notice of Appeal to the Commissioners Court through the
Purchasing Agent. The Purchasing Agent will provide a copy of such response to the Director. This
Notice of Appeal must be submitted within ten (10) calendar days after receipt of the unsatisfactory final
resolution. Contractor then has the right to be heard by Commissioners Court and the Purchasing Agent
will coordinate placing the matter on the Commissioners Court agenda.

7.12  Mediation. If the Contractor is not satisfied with the resolution of the dispute pursuant to
paragraph 7.11, Contractor shall notify the Travis County Management representing this contract, and, if
mediation is acceptable to both Parties in resolving the dispute arising under this Contract, the Parties
agree to use the Dispute Resolution Center of Austin, Texas, or another mediation group as chosen by
County and approved by Contractor, as the provider of mediators for mediation as described in the TEX.
CIV. PRAC. AND REM. CODE, Section 154.023. Unless both Parties are satisfied with the result of
the mediation, the mediation will not constitute a final and binding resolution of the dispute. All
communications within the scope of the mediation shall remain confidential as described in TEX. CIV.
PRAC. AND REM. CODE, Section 154.073, unless both Parties agree, in writing, to waive the
confidentiality.

7.13  Cooperation and Coordination. CONTRACTOR shall cooperate and coordinate with COUNTY
staff and other contractors as reasonable and necessary and as required by the DIRECTOR.

7.14  Independent Contractor. The parties expressly acknowledge and agree that CONTRACTOR is an
independent contractor, operating solely in that capacity, and assumes all of the rights, obligations and
liabilities applicable to him as an independent contractor. CONTRACTOR shall not be considered an
employee of COUNTY, or gain any rights against COUNTY pursuant to the COUNTY’S personnel
policies.

7.15  Governing Law. The validity of this agreement and of any of its terms or provisions, as well as
the rights and duties of the parties hereunder, shall be governed by the laws of the State of Texas.

7.15.1 Severability. Any clause, sentence, provision, paragraph, or article of this Agreement
held by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, illegal, or ineffective shall not impair,
invalidate, or nullify the remainder of this Agreement, but the effect thereof shall be limited to
the clause, sentence, provision, paragraph or article so held to be invalid, illegal, or ineffective.

7.15.2 Law and Venue. All obligations under this Agreement shall be performable in Travis
County, Texas. Venue for any litigation concerning this Agreement shall be in the City of
Austin, Travis County.

7.15.3 Assignment. No party may assign any of the rights or duties created by this Agreement
without the prior written approval of the other party. It is acknowledged by CONTRACTOR that
no officer, agent, employee or representative of COUNTY has any authority to assign any part of
this Agreement unless expressly granted that authority by Commissioners Court.

7.16  Binding Contract. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement, this Agreement shall
be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the COUNTY and the CONTRACTOR and their respective

13 0f25




Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m.
PS100236DW

successors, executors, administrators, and assigns. Neither the COUNTY nor the CONTRACTOR may
assign, sublet, or transfer his interest in or obligations under this Agreement without the written consent

of the other party hereto.

7.17 Performance of Other Services. As a part of this Agreement, it is understood that
CONTRACTOR is free to provide services outside this Agreement as it sees fit at those times which
CONTRACTOR is not obligated to COUNTY. It is also understood that COUNTY is free to have more
than one contractor providing the type of services included in this Agreement.

7.18  Survival. Conditions and covenants of this Agreement which by their terms are performable
after the termination, expiration, or end of this Agreement shall survive such termination, expiration, or
end and remain fully performable.

7.19 Interpretational Guidelines

7.19.1 Computation of Time. When any period of time is stated in this Agreement, the time
shall be computed to exclude the first day and include the last day of the period. If the last day of
any period falls on a Saturday, Sunday or a day that COUNTY has declared a holiday for its
employees, these days shall be omitted from the computation.

7.19.2 Number and Gender. Words of any gender in this Agreement shall be construed to
include any other gender and words in either number shall be construed to include the other
unless the context in the Agreement clearly requires otherwise.

7.19.3 Headings. The headings at the beginning of the various provisions of this Agreement
have been included only to make it easier to locate the subject matter covered by that section or
subsection and are not to be used in construing this Agreement.

7.20  Conflict of Interest Questionnaire:  If required by Chapter 176, Texas Local Government Code,
the Consultant shall complete and file a Conflict of Interest Questionnaire with the County Clerk,
Elections Division, 5501 Airport Blvd., Austin, Texas 78751. The Consultant shall update this
Questionnaire by September 1 of each year for the duration of this Contract, as required by Chapter 176
of the Local Government Code. In addition, if any statement on a submitted Questionnaire becomes
incomplete or inaccurate, the Consultant shall submit an updated Questionnaire. The Consultant should
note that the law requires the County to provide access to a filed Questionnaire on the official Travis
County Internet website.

7.21 The person or persons signing this Agreement on behalf of CONTRACTOR, or representing
themselves as signing this agreement on behalf of CONTRACTOR, do hereby warrant and guarantee
that he, she or they have been duly authorized by CONTRACTOR to sign this Agreement on behalf of
CONTRACTOR and to bind CONTRACTOR validly and legally to all terms, performances, and
provisions in this Agreement.

14 of 25



Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m.

PS100236DW

DUPLICATE ORIGINALS

This Agreement will be executed in duplicate originals and be effective when executed by both parties.

Austin Psychology & Assessment Center Travis County

By:  [I.k- _gi‘%/\/ s Ape o ter Dicectse By: Samuel T. Biscoe
Name and Title (Printeds Travis County Judge

Date: (é/,g y /[0 Date:

Approved as to Legal Form By:
ssistant County Attorney (/
Oty e 3/%/
Approved by Purchasing: -

Cyd GI‘II‘/IICS C.P.M. Purchasm Ag nt

150f25



Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m.

PS100236DW

ATTACHMENT A

SCOPE OF SERVICES
Austin Psychology & Assessment Center

CONTRACTOR shall provide the following services under this Agreement:

Individual and/or family counseling services for youth identified and referred to CONTRACTOR by the
Department through the COPE Mental Health Court.

CONTRACTOR makes the following assurances regarding services to be provided under this
Agreement:

CONTRACTOR shall provide individual and/or family counseling services weekly to youth and their family
who are participants of the COPE Mental Health Court who are referred under this Agreement. Each counseling
session shall include fifty (50) minutes of face-to-face counseling.

CONTRACTOR will give youth and their family who are referred by the Department for services under this
Agreement ’s priority in scheduling appointments for counseling when possible.

CONTRACTOR agrees to contact the COPE Case Work Manager within twenty-four (24) hours when a family
does not attend a scheduled appointment or a counseling session is cancelled.

CONTRACTOR may terminate services for a referred youth if the family cancels or does not appear for two
consecutive appointments or sessions, through an agreed decision between the COPE Case Work Manager and
the therapist.

CONTRACTOR agrees that no payment will be provided for counseling sessions that do not occur, regardless
of advanced cancellation or failure to appear by the youth and family.

CONTRACTOR agrees to provide all counseling sessions in the CONTRACTOR’S office or in the clients
home when needed.

CONTRACTOR agrees to provide the initial intake counseling session within five (5) working days of
receiving the COPE referral and the CONTRACTOR makes contact with the family.

CONTRACTOR agrees that the total number of approved sessions to be provided to youth referred under this
Agreement shall not exceed twelve (12) counseling sessions unless CONTRACTOR obtains authorization by
the COPE Case Work Manager for additional sessions.

CONTRACTOR agrees that all counseling sessions will be completed for youth referred under this Agreement
within six (6) months of the initial intake session unless CONTRACTOR obtains authorization in writing by the
COPE Case Work Manager to extend the timeframe for service provision.

CONTRACTOR will provide a weekly progress report to Department using a form supplied by the COPE
Mental Health Court. This form will be provided on all appointments where the client either attends, cancels or
misses the appointment. The therapist will also include on the form the next appointment scheduled, any
information on the youth or family’s progress in therapy, and the therapeutic modality used.

16 of 25



Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m.

PS100236DW

Prior to graduation from the COPE program, and the end of services, the CONTRACTOR will provide the
COPE Case Work Manager with a Discharge Summary on a form that the Department will provide and that
includes a diagnosis and GAF.

17 of 25



Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m.

PS100236DW

ATTACHMENT B
FEE SCHEDULE

For and in consideration of full and satisfactory performance of the services and activities described in
the Scope of Services Attachment A, Travis County shall pay Contractor at a rate of:

$60.00 per individual counseling session

$70.00 per family counseling session

County will not pay for sessions scheduled but not provided, even in circumstances when the client does
not appear for a scheduled appointment.

18 of 25



Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m.

PS100236DW

ATTACHMENT C
INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS

Contractor shall have, and shall require all subcontractors providing services under this Contract to have,
Standard Insurance meeting the General Requirements as set forth below and sufficient to cover the needs of
Contractor and/or Subcontractor pursuant to applicable generally accepted business standards. Depending on
services provided by Contractor and/or Subcontractor(s), Supplemental Insurance Requirements or alternate
insurance options shall be imposed as follows:

1. General Requirements Applicable to All Contractors' Insurance.

The following requirements apply to the Contractor and to Subcontractor(s) performing services or activities
pursuant to the terms of this Contract. Contractor acknowledges and agrees to the following concerning
insurance requirements applicable to Contractor and subcontractor(s):

A. The minimum types and limits of insurance indicated below shall_be maintained throughout the
duration of the Contract.

B. Insurance shall be written by companies licensed in the State of Texas with an A.M. Best rating
of B+ VIII or higher.
C. Prior to _commencing_work under this Contract, the required insurance shall be in force as

evidenced by a Certificate of Insurance issued by the writing agent or carrier. A _copy of the Certificate of

Insurance shall be forwarded to County immediately upon execution of this Contract.

D. Certificates of Insurance shall include the endorsements outlined below and shall be submitted
to the Travis County Purchasing Agent within ten (10) working days of execution of the contract by both
parties or the effective date of the Contract, whichever comes first. The Certificate(s) shall show the Travis
County contract number and all endorsements by number.

E. Insurance required under this Contract which names Travis County as Additional Insured shall be
considered primary for all claims.

F. Insurance limits shown below may be written as Combined Single Limits or structured using
primary and excess or umbrella coverage that follows the form of the primary policy.

G. County shall be entitled, upon its request and without expense, to receive certified copies of
policies and endorsements.

H. County reserves the right to review insurance requirements during any term of the Contract and
to require that Contractor make reasonable adjustments when the scope of services has been expanded.

L Contractor shall not allow any insurance to be cancelled or lapse during any term of this
Contract. Contractor shall not permit the minimum limits of coverage to erode or otherwise be reduced.
Contractor shall be responsible for all premiums, deductibles and self-insured retention. All deductibles and
self-insured retention shall be shown on the Certificates of Insurance.

19 of 25



Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m.

PS100236DW

J. Insurance coverage specified in this Contract is not intended and will not be interpreted to limit
the responsibility or liability of the Contractor or subcontractor(s).

II. Specific Requirements

The following requirements (ILA - ILE, inclusive) apply to the Contractor and Subcontractor(s) performing
services or_activities pursuant to the terms of this Contract. Contractor acknowledges and agrees to the
following concerning insurance requirements applicable to Contractor and subcontractor(s):

A. Workers' Compensation and Employers' Liability Insurance

1. Coverage shall be consistent with statutory benefits outlined in the Texas Workers'
Compensation Act.

2. Employers' Liability limits are:

$500,000 bodily injury each accident
$500,000 bodily injury by disease
$500,000 policy limit

3. Policies under this Section shall apply to State of Texas and include the following
endorsements in favor of Travis County and City of Austin:

a. Waiver of Subrogation (Form 420304)

b. Thirty (30) day Notice of Cancellation (Form 420601)

B. Commercial General Liability Insurance

1. Minimum limit:
$500,000* per occurrence for coverage A and B with a
$1,000,000 policy aggregate

2. The Policy shall contain or be endorsed as follows:
a. Blanket contractual liability for this Contract
b. Independent Contractor Coverage
3. The Policy shall also include the following endorsements in favor of Travis County

4. a. Waiver of Subrogation (Form CG 2404)
b. Thirty (30) day Notice of Cancellation (Form CG 0205)
c. Travis County named as additional insured (Form CG 2010)

* Supplement Insurance Requirement If child care, or housing arrangements for clients is provided, the
required limits shall be:

$ 1,000,000 per occurrence with a
$ 2,000,000 policy aggregate

20 of 25



C.

Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m.

PS100236DW

Business Automobile Liability Insurancet

1. If any form of transportation for clients is provided, coverage for all owned, non-owned, and
hired vehicles shall be maintained with a combined single limit of $300,000* per occurrence
2. Policy shall also include the following endorsements in favor of Travis County

a. Waiver of Subrogation (Form TE 2046A)

b. Thirty (30) day Notice of Cancellation (Form TE 0202A)

c. Travis County named as additional insured (Form TE 9901B)

T Alternative Insurance Requirement
If NO transportation services of any type is provided, and use of a motor vehicle is strictly limited to travel to
and from work or work sites, evidence of Personal Auto Policy coverage with limits of

$ 100,000/$300,000/$50,000

may be provided in lieu of Business Automobile Liability Insurance

D.

Professional Liability/E & O Insurance

1. Coverage shall be provided with a minimum limit of $1,000,000 per claim /$3,000,000
aggregate to cover injury to a child while the child is in the care of Contractor or Subcontractor and
to cover negligent acts, sexual harassment, errors, or omissions arising out of Professional Services
under this Contract.

2. If coverage is written on a claims made policy, the retroactive date shall be prior to the date
this Contract is signed and/or effective, whichever comes first. Coverage shall include a three (3)
year extended reporting period from the date this Contract expires or is terminated. Certificate of
Insurance shall clarify coverage is claims made and shall contain both the retroactive date of
coverage and the extended reporting dates.

3. Subcontractor(s) who are not covered under Contractor’s professional liability insurance shall
provide Contractor with current certificates of insurance annually on the renewal date of their
insurance policy.

Blanket Crime Policy Insurance

1. If an advance against Contract Funds is requested of réceived-in-an. amount than
$5,000, a Blanket Crime Policy shall be required with limits of the Contract Funds allocated in the
Contract or the amount of scheduled advances.

2. If coverage is written on a claims made policy, the retroactive date shall be prior to the date
services begin under this Contract or the effective date of this Contract, whichever comes first,
Coverage shall include a three- (3) year extended reporting period from the date this Contract expires
or is terminated. Certificate of Insurance shall clarify coverage is claims made and shall contain both
the retroactive date of coverage and the extended reporting period date.

21 of 25



Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m.

PS100236DW
ATTACHMENT D
ETHICS AFFIDAVIT
STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF TRAVIS
ETHICS AFFIDAVIT

Date: 8/9\ L//,/O

Name of Affiant.__j 1. e [reofs

Title of Affiant:___Hires for of tle Apale~feo

Business Name of Proponent: Austin } )wl [+ QL; <« Assessmend ((//\ for (/},m, [eater)

County of Proponent;___ Travis

Affiant on oath swears that the following statements are true:

1. Affiant is authorized by Proponent to make this affidavit for Proponent.

2. Affiant is fully aware of the facts stated in this affidavit.

3. Affiant can read the English language.

4. Proponent has received the list of key contracting persons associated with this solicitation which is attached to this affidavit as
Exhibit "1".

S. Affiant has personally read Exhibit "1" to this Affidavit.

6. Affiant has no knowledge of any key contracting person on Exhibit "1" with whom Proponent is doing business or has done
business during the 365 day period 1mmed1ately before the date of this afffidavit whose name is not disclosed in the
solicitation.

Slgnature of Affiant

é@/rl W //p&m Cdmv\t)n g/O}'
Address /4(, 57L N TK 29799 !

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me by, | ’Y\:dfud % 00]17 on { P 2010

ER

LiP FEHRENBACH
No‘zgr‘t; Public, State of Texas
Y Commission Explres 7
.lune 04 4 “ ___]|

e =

Notary Public, State of Th@ﬁa g

Typed or printed name of nptary /
My commission expires: éi Y f 20/

22 of 25



Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m.

PS100236DW

EXHIBIT 1
LIST OF KEY CONTRACTING PERSONS
June 29. 2010

CURRENT
Name of Individual Name of Business

Position Held Holding Office/Position Individual is Associated

County Judge.... oot i e, Samuel T. Biscoe

County Judge (Spouse).....cc.ccecveriee vevirrenis evieennn, Donalyn Thompson-Biscoe............. MHMR

Executive AssiStant ........ccccevivins svcivinins cevreien Cheryl Brown

Executive ASSISant ........cccovveriveens covruerriars vervenrnennns Melissa Velasquez

Executive ASSIStant ..........ccocveviiiinn evreveeiens coieeinen Josie Z. Zavala

Executive ASSIStANt ......cccovevrrivrres vevievirens e Cheryl Aker*

Commissioner, Precinct 1 ..o oo i, Ron Davis

Commissioner, Precinct 1 (Spouse) ...coeceet veeerinnennn, Annie DaviS........ covvevveeves veeveeininns Seton Hospital

Executive ASSistant .........ccocovvveves vovvvvcnie s, Chris Fanuel

Executive ASSIStant ........coooviiirirer vevicnians ceeeeees Felicitas Chavez

Commissioner, Precinct 2 .....c.ccoe. vovveveiiiees cevienenn Sarah Eckhardt

Commissioner, Precinct 2 (Spouse).....c.cecees vevvereannee Kurt Sauer ....ooooe veveevinives ceeiveiinnn, Daffer McDonald, LLP

Executive Assistant .............c...c.... rre e e Loretta Farb

Executive AsSIStant .......c..coccvvir vereeviinns cevveieenne, Joe Hon

EXecutive ASSISIANt .......ccccvveiiiveees covinienires cveeenennns Peter Einhorn

Commissioner, Precinct 3 ....occcooet vevrvcvenen vcvvrnnnnn Karen Huber

Commissioner, Precinct 3 (Spouse) .....ooceeee veveeveene Leonard Huber.... ....cc...occ0 v, Retired

Executive ASSISant .........coccevceices eviiniines eveeeene Garry Brown

Executive ASSIStant ........cooooevvveenis cecveriies coveneeene Lori Duarte*

Commissioner, Precinct 4 .....c.ccocce vvverene cevineinen Margaret Gomez

Executive ASSIStant .......c.coocvveceeeins cevviveiinee cereeninnn Edith Moreida

Executive ASSIStANt .........cocvevreceier eevervenes erivenienine Norma Guerra

Special Assistant to Comm. Court. .......cooces ereeneenee. Christian Smith

County Treasurer.........ccocvvvveeennees rtreeesire ereeieenas Dolores Ortega-Carter

County AUditOr ....ocoovviiiiieiies cecreeicnee ceeeenees Susan Spataro

Executive Manager, Administrative ............ coceeveee. Vacant

Executive Manager, Budget & Planning...... ............. Rodney Rhoades

Exec Manager, Emergency Services .......... vowveenne Danny Hobby

Exec. Manager, Health/Human Services..... ............. Sherri E. Fleming

Executive Manager, TNR ......c.cooo. vvvnvns v Joseph Gieselman

Executive Manager, Criminal Justice Planning......... Roger Jefferies

Director, Facilities Management ... .......cco. oeeeene, Roger El Khoury, M.S,, P.E.

Chief Information Officer ........ccce vovrvieieier covevnnnee Joe Harlow

Director, Records Mgment & Communications........ Steven Broberg

Travis County AtOIMEY ..cccovvervnis vrveriiiiens crerreerens David Escamilla

First Assistant County Attorney ... .......ccccee vevveeienn Steve Capelle

Executive Assistant, Civil Division............. evveevinne Jim Collins

Director, Land Use DivISION ...cooev covvvinrirre vorveenenen, Tom Nuckols*

Attorney, Land Use DiviSION......c.. voocevvvies e Julie Joe

Attorney, Land Use DiviSIon......... cocvvvcnis i Christopher Gilmore

Director, Transactions Division ... .....ccoeees covvvveenn. John Hille

Attorney, Transactions Division.... ... oo Tamara Armstrong

Attorney, Transactions Division.... ... e Daniel Bradford

Attorney, Transactions Division.... ... v Mary Etta Gerhardt

Attorney, Transactions Division.... c..c..cces v Barbara Wilson

Attorney, Transactions Division.... ... oo Jim Connolly

Attorney, Transactions Division.... ..o v Tenley Aldredge

Attorney, Transactions Division.... ......cc.o.. cecivcnnne Beth Devery*

Attorney, Transactions Division.... .......cccv covinnin. Vacant

23 of 25



Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m.

PS100236DW

Purchasing Agent .........cccccovviniet vmncrnniee eveniennns Cyd Grimes, C.P.M.

Assistant Purchasing Agent .......... cccooreveee vevieeneanes Marvin Brice, CPPB

Assistant Purchasing Agent.......c... covcvirves ceveevvennn. Bonnie Floyd, CPPO, CPPB, CTPM

Purchasing Agent Assistant IV...... ..o e Diana Gonzalez

Purchasing Agent Assistant IV...... ..ot v Lee Perry

Purchasing Agent Assistant IV...... ...t v Jason Walker

Purchasing Agent Assistant IV...... ..c.ooe i Richard Villareal

Purchasing Agent Assistant IV...... ... ool Oralia Jones, CPPB

Purchasing Agent Assistant IV ... ..o e Lori Clyde, CPPB

Purchasing Agent Assistant IV ...... ...t crnnen Scott Wilson

Purchasing Agent Assistant IV...... ..o e, Jorge Talavera, CPPB

Purchasing Agent Assistant IV ...... ...ccccees vovvveenn. George R. Monnat, CP.M., AP.P.

Purchasing Agent Assistant IV ...... ..o i John E. Pena, CTPM*

Purchasing Agent Assistant III...... ... s Vacant

Purchasing Agent Assistant II1...... ... oo David Walch

Purchasing Agent Assistant ITL...... ..o e Michael Long, CPPB

Purchasing Agent Assistant T...... .......cooev oo, Elizabeth Corey, C.P.M.*

Purchasing Agent Assistant III...... ... v Rosalinda Garcia

Purchasing Agent Assistant ... ... oo, Loren Breland

Purchasing Agent Assistant IT....... ..ot e, Vacant

Purchasing Agent Assistant III...... ..o e Nancy Barchus, CPPB

HUB Co0rdinator .....c..coevevrniiene vevierveenes verveveinens Sylvia Lopez

HUB Specialist. ....ccccooviiienniiiies veieireees e Betty Chapa

HUB Specialist. .....cccovvvrveverieniens cvivenrvenes svevveeneas Jerome Guerrero

Purchasing Business Analyst......... .cccooceers verennnne Scott Worthington
FORMER EMPLOYEES

Name of Individual

Position Held Holding Office/Position Date of Expiration
Attorney, Transactions Division...... ..cccecove veevvennns Stacy Wilson....... ..coeeveeees veienneee. 07/06/10
Executive Manager, Administrative ............. .....ccee.. Alicia Perez ........ cococovee vvcinvinnn, 09/01/10
Purchasing Agent Assistant IIL........ ..ot e Rebecca Gardner ............. oo 12/28/10
Executive ASSIStANt ........occveeeivinveres civreernrees erenirernns Kelly Darby ..o vvveeiiies v, 01/15/11
Purchasing Agent Assistant IIL........ c.cccoes v Vania Ramaekers, CPPB, CPPO.....04/26/11
Attorney, Transactions Division...... ....ccccccet eeneerenen Sarah Churchill... ............ .o 04/30/11
Purchasing Agent Assistant Il ......... ..o o Donald E. Rollack ......ccc.. veevernnne. 05/31/11

* - Identifies employees who have been in that position less than a year.

24 of 25



Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m.

PS100236DW

ATTACHMENT E

CERTIFICATION REGARDING DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION, INELIGIBILITY, AND VOLUNTARY EXCLUSION FOR
COVERED CONTRACTS

Federal Executive Order 12549 requires Travis County to screen each covered potential contractor to determine whether each has a right to obtain a
contract in accordance with federal regulations on debarment, suspension, ineligibility, and voluntary exclusion. Each covered contractor must also
screen each of its covered subcontractors.

In this certification "contractor” refers to both contractor and subcontractor; "contract” refers to both contract and subcontract.
By signing and submitting this certification, the contractor/potential contractor accepts the following terms:

1. The certification herein below is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when this contract was entered into. If it is
later determined that the potential contractor knowingly rendered an erroneous certification, in addition to other remedies available to the
federal government or Travis County may pursue available remedies, including suspension and/or debarment.

2. The potential contractor shall provide immediate written notice to the person to which this certification is submitted if at any time the potential
contractor learns that the certification was erroneous when submitted or has become erroneous by reason of changed circumstances.

3. The words "covered contract," "debarred," "suspended,” "in¢ligible," "participant,” "person," "principle," "proposal,” and "voluntarily
excluded,” as used in this certification have meanings based upon materials in the Definitions and Coverage sections of federal rules
implementing Executive Order 12549.

4. The potential contractor agrees by submitting this certification that, should the proposed covered contract be entered into, it shall not knowingly
enter into any subcontract with a person who is debarred, suspended, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this
covered transaction, unless authorized by a federal department or agency, and/or Travis County, as applicable.

Do you have or do you anticipate having subcontractors under this proposed contract? YES NO

5. The potential contractor further agrees by submitting this certification that it will include this certification titled "Certification Regarding
Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility, and Voluntary Exclusion for Covered Contracts "without modification, in all covered subcontracts”; and
in solicitations for all covered subcontracts.

6. A contractor may rely upon a certification of a potential subcontractor that it is not debarred, suspended, ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from
the covered contract, unless it knows that the certification is erroneous. A contractor must at a minimum, obtain certifications from its covered
subcontractors upon each subcontract's initiation and upon each renewal.

7. Nothing contained in all the foregoing shall be construed to require establishment of a system of records in order to render in good faith the
certification required by this certification document. The knowledge and information of a contractor is not required to exceed that which is
normally possessed by a prudent person in the ordinary course of business dealings.

8.  Except for contracts authorized under paragraph4 of these terms, if a contractor in a covered contract knowingly enters into a covered
subcontract with a person who is suspended, debarred, ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this transaction, in addition to
other remedies available to the federal government, any federal agency and/or Travis County may pursue available remedies, including
suspension and/or debarment.

CERTIFICATION REGARDING DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION, INELIGIBILITY, AND YOLUNTARY EXCLUSION FOR COVERED
CONTRACTS

Indicate in the appropriate box which statement applies to the covered contractor/potential contractor:

[_—:J The contractor/potential contractor certifies, by submission of this certification, that neither it nor its principals is presently debarred,
suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this contract by any federal department or
agency, the State of Texas, or Travis County.

I:I The contractor/potential contractor is unable to certify to one or more of the terms in this certification. In this instance, the
contractor/potential contractor must attach an explanation for each of the above terms to which he is unable to make certification. Attach the

explanation(s) to this certification.

Name of Contractor Vendor L.D. or Social Security No.

Signature of Authorized Representative Date Printed/Typed Name & Title of Authorized Representative

25 of 25



Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m.

TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING OFFICE ) &
Cyd V. Grimes, C.P.M., Purchasing Agent V

314 W. 11" Street, Room 400 Austin, Texas 78701 (512) 854-9700 Fax (512) 854-918

Approved by:

Voting Session: Tuesday, September 7, 2010

REQUESTED ACTION: APPROVE THE FOLLOWING MODIFICATIONS TO
CONTRACT NO. CM100016GM, OPEX CORPORATION, FOR DROP FEED
PRODUCTION SCANNER:

A. MODIFICATION NO. 1 TO THE PURCHASE AGREEMENT FOR AN
ADDITIONAL DROP FEED PRODUCTION SCANNER AND LICENSES; AND

B. MODIFICATION NO. 2 TO THE MASTER MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT FOR
AN ADDITIONAL DROP FEED PRODUCTION SCANNER AND LICENSES.

Points of Contact:
Purchasing: George Monnat, C.P.M., 854-9778; Bonnie Floyd, 854-4173

Department: Records Management & Communications Resources; Steven Broberg,
854-9575; Shawn Malone, 854-97627

County Attorney (when applicable): Tenley Aldredge

County Planning and Budget Office: Leroy Nellis

County Auditor’s Office: Susan Spartaro And Jose Palacios

Other: Roger Jefferies, CJP and Julie Cullen, CJP

> Purchasing Recommendation and Comments: Purchasing concurs with department and
recommends approval of requested action. This procurement action met the compliance
requirements as outlined by the statutes.

OPEX Corporation has been identified as the sole source provider of a Mixed Document
Drop-Feed Production Scanner providing required features and functions to be used to
perform digitization of paper records. On September 22, 2009, the Court approved the sole
source exemption and contract award to OPEX. The contract consisted of two separate
agreements, Purchase Agreement and Master Maintenance Agreement.

The Records Management and Communications Resources Department now recommends
approval of modifications to the overall agreement with amendments to the Purchase
Agreement and the Master Maintenance Agreement for an additional drop feed production
scanner, licenses, and maintenance.



Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m.

@ ¢ Modification 1 to the Master Maintenance Agreement, approved by the Purchasing Agent
Y October 23, 2009, added one each OPEX Model M51 Mixed Mail Extraction Table to the
machine types to be maintained and instituted an annual charge of $2310.00 for that unit.

»> Contract Expenditures: Within the last 12 months $71,148.00 has been spent against
this contract.

[] Not applicable

» Contract-Related Information:
Award Amount:  $40,880.00 for equipment and first year maintenance
Contract Type: Purchase and related services
Contract Period: ~ One year with two optional one year renewals

> Funding Information:
Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.: 503746

[] Funding Account(s):
Comments: Byrne Grant

> Statutory Verification of Funding: :
[] Contract Verification Form: Funds Verified __ Not Verified _ by Auditor.



MODIFIGASBN ORGONTRACT NUMBER: CM100016GM_Master Maintenance Asreement OPEX
Equipment (Records Management & Communications

Resources) 3
PAGE 1 OF 4 PAGES

ISSUED BY: PURCHASING OFFICE PURCHASING AGENT ASST:  George Monnat DATE PREPARED:

314 W. [ITHST., RM 400 TEL.NO: (512) 854-9700 August 27,2010

AUSTIN, TX 78701 FAXNO: (512)854-9185
ISSUED TO: MODIFICATION NO.: EXECUTED DATE OF ORIGINAL
OPEX Corporation 2 CONTRACT: b
305 Commerce Drive September 22, 2009
Moorestown NJ 08057
ORIGINAL CONTRACT TERM DATES: _September 22, 2009 — December 31, CURRENT CONTRACT TERM DATES: _September 22, 2009 — December 31,
2010 2011
FOR TRAVIS COUNTY INTERNAL USE ONLY:
Original Contract Amount; $_68,838.00 (Total Contract) Current Modified Amount $_112,028.00 (Total Contract)

DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES: Except as provided herein, all terms, conditions, and provisions of the document referenced above as heretofore
modified, remain unchanged and in full force and effect.

Amend Master Maintenance Agreement to include the purchased DS1225p Drop Feed Scanner and associated software
= §$5,760.00 per 12 month period

Note to Vendor: ’ , S o ‘ :
| X'| Complete and execute (sign) your portion of the signature block section below for ail copies and return all signed copiés to Travis County.
[ }DONOT execute and return to Travis County. 'Retain for your recok'ds. .

T [ DBA
LEGAL BUSINESS-NAME; OPEX Corporation ,
Q}"‘ , , (ﬁ CORPORATION
Y: e
GNATURE [0 OTHER
BY: Winnie W. Chow DATE:
PRINT NAME
TITLE: Asst. Dir., Corp. & Legal Affairs
ITS DULY AUTHORIZED AGENT
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS /» DATE: ,
(‘Z 5 f ;w*;fﬂ'!"" e / /
BY: N7 4 \% ) e Sz, /0
CYDV. GRIMEg, C.P.M., TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING AGENT o 2 L
¥, y
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS DATE:
BY:
SAMUEL T. BISCOE, TRAVIS COUNTY JUDGE




Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m.

AMENDMENT NO. 2 TO MASTER MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT BETWEEN
TRAVIS COUNTY AND OPEX CORPORATION

STATE OF TEXAS

un un un

COUNTY OF TRAVIS

This Amendment No. 2 (this “Amendment No. 2”) to Master Maintenance
Agreement between Travis County and Opex Corporation (*Opex”), Contract No.
CM100016GM, pursuant to which County purchased certain maintenance and
support services for Opex scanning and records management equipment, is
made and entered into by and between Travis County, a political subdivision of
the State of Texas ("County”) and Opex (collectively, the “Parties”). All
capitalized terms used but not defined herein shall have the meaning ascribed to
them in the Agreement, as such term is defined below.

RECITALS

WHEREAS, on September 22, 2009, the Parties entered into that certain
Master Maintenance Agreement (the “Agreement”), pursuant to which County
purchased maintenance and support services from Opex in support of Opex
scanning and records management equipment, which Agreement was once
amended on October 29, 2009, as provided therein where the change is in
writing and agreed to by both parties; and

WHEREAS, the Parties desire to again modify the Agreement to: (i)
purchase maintenance and support services for a new mid-volume production
scanner and associated software, procured under separate contract; and (ii)
adjust the contract price.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants set forth
herein and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of
which is hereby acknowledged, the parties agree as follows:

AMENDMENT

1. Section 2 of the Agreement is amended to add the following items to the
service chart included in paragraph 2.3:

235200-1 2



Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m.

Machine Type AS3690 Model 51 DS1225p
Demand Unltd Unltd Unltd
Preventive 6 (per 12-month | 12 (per 12- month | 4 (per 12-month
Maintenance period) period) period)

2. Paragraph 3 of Exhibit “"A” to the Agreement (entitled “Equipment Schedule”)
is amended to add the following machine to the Equipment covered by the

Agreement:

3) (c) Machine Description: DS1225p

Serial Number(s): To Be Determined

3. Exhibit *B” to the Agreement (entitled “Service Pricing”) is amended to add
the following pricing terms and information:

Product Description QTY | Price Each Extended Price
(pre-tax)

DS1225p (Billing Period - Upon

Termination of Standard 30 Day

Warranty Period and continue for

12 months)

DS1225p Base Machine 1 $4,300.00 $4,300.00
1 D Barcode License Fee 1 $210.00 $210.00
CertainScan 1 $1,250.00 $1,250.00

II. INCORPORATION

2.1
effect.

2.2

235200-1

Except as amended above, the Agreement shall remain in full force and

This Amendment No. 2 is effective when executed by both parties.




MODIF{%&%‘JQM OQEOgQrNTRACT NUMBER: CM100016GM_Purchase Agreement OPEX Equipment
(Records Management & Communications Resources)

8
PAGE 1 OF 9-PAGES

ISSUED BY: PURCHASING OFFICE PURCHASING AGENT ASST:  George Monnat DATE PREPARED:

314 W. 11TH ST., RM 400 TEL. NO: (512) 854-9700 August 27, 2010

AUSTIN, TX 78701 FAXNO: (512) 854-9185 g i
ISSUED TO- MODIFICATION NO.: EXECUTED DATE OF ORIGINAL
OPEX Corporation 1 CONTRACT:
305 Commerce Drive September 22, 2009
Moorestown NJ 08057
ORIGINAL CONTRACT TERM DATES: _September 22, 2009 — December 31, CURRENT CONTRACT TERM DATES: _September 22, 2009 — December 31,
2010 2011
FOR TRAVIS COUNTY INTERNAL USE ONLY:
Original Contract Amount: $_68,838.00_ (Total Contract) Current Modified Amount $_112,028.00 (Total Contract)

DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES: Except as provided herein, all terms, conditions, and provisions of the document referenced above as heretofore
modified, remain unchanged and in full force and effect.

Amend Purchase Agreement to include a DS1225p Drop Feed Scanner and associated software and shipping costs =
$35,120.00

Note to Vendor:: . : :
1 X] Complete and execute (sxgn) your portion of the sxgnature block section below for all copies and return all sxgned coples to Trav1s County
[ 1 DONOT execute and return to Travis County Retain for your records.

T — 00 DBA

LEGAL L,Ls«mas &viE;, OPEX Comor,ahon .
D }X CORPORATION
SIGNATURE 0 OTHER
BY: Winnie W. Chow DATE:

PRINT NAME

TITLE: Asst. Dir,, Corp. & Legal Affairs
ITS DULY AUTHORIZED AGENT

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS ]Z/
BY: ( Li‘[{:f‘( ' / line,

CYDV. GR{MES, C.P. M TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING AGENT

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS

BY:
SAMUEL T. BISCOE, TRAVIS COUNTY JUDGE




Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m.

AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO PURCHASE AGREEMENT BETWEEN TRAVIS
COUNTY AND OPEX CORPORATION

STATE OF TEXAS

wn un un

COUNTY OF TRAVIS

This Amendment No. 1 (this "Amendment No. 1”) to Purchase Agreement
between Travis County and Opex Corporation (“Opex”), Contract No.
CM100016GM, pursuant to which County purchased certain scanning and records
management equipment, is made and entered into by and between Travis
County, a political subdivision of the State of Texas (“"County") and Opex
(collectively, the “Parties”). All capitalized terms used but not defined herein
shall have the meaning ascribed to them in the Agreement, as such term is
defined below.

RECITALS

WHEREAS, on September 22, 2009, the Parties entered into that certain
Purchase Agreement (the “Agreement”) for the provision of Opex scanning and
records management equipment (the “Equipment”), which Agreement provides
that it may be amended where the change is in writing and agreed to by both
parties; and

WHEREAS, the Parties now desire to modify the Agreement to: (i) add a
mid-volume production scanner and associated software; (ii) adjust the contract
price; and (iii) supplement the product testing and acceptance procedures to
accommodate addition of the new machine.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants set forth
herein and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of
which is hereby acknowledged, the parties agree as follows:

AMENDMENT
1. Attachment A of the Agreement is amended to add the pricing terms for the
new scanning machine set forth on Exhibit A to this Amendment. The new
product pricing terms will become “Attachment A-1" to the Agreement.

2. Attachment B of the Agreement is amended to add the product acceptance
test procedures for the new scanning machine set forth on Exhibit B to this

235199-1 2



Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m.

Amendment No. 1. The new product acceptance test procedures will become
“Attachment B-1” to the Agreement.

3. Attachment D of the Agreement is amended to add the product specifications
for the new scanning machine set forth on Exhibit C to this Amendment No. 1.
The new product specifications will become “Attachment D-1" to the Agreement.

4, The following exhibits are incorporated into this Amendment No. 1 for all
purposes:

Exhibit A: “Attachment A-1: Product Pricing for DS1225p”
Exhibit B: “Attachment B-1: Product Acceptance Test for DS1225p”
Exhibit C: “Attachment D-1: Product Specifications for DS1225p”

5. Paragraph 6.1 of the Agreement is amended to modify the third sentence to
read: “For the AS3690i and DS1225p: thirty (30) days.”

6. Al references in the Agreement to Attachment A, Attachment B and
Attachment D are amended to read “Attachments A and A-1”, “Attachments B
and B-1” and “Attachments D and D-1.”

II. INCORPORATION

2.1  Except as amended above, the Agreement shall remain in full force and
effect.

2.2 This Amendment No. 1 is effective when executed by both parties.

235199-1 3



Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m.

Exhibit A

Attachment A-1:
Product Pricing for DS1225p

Product Description Quantity Price (Each) Extended Price

New DS1225p

Base Machine 1 $ 32,900.00 $ 32,900.00
1D Barcode Suite 1 $ 795.00 $ 795.00
Reference ID 1 $ 1,000.00 $ 1,000.00
Shipping Cost 1 $ 425.00 $ 425.00

Total Purchase Price For One New DS1225p, Pretax: $35,120.00

Additional Pricing Information
1. The purchase price for one (1) DS1225p includes the programming of

three (3) jobs. County may purchase additional programming jobs for the
DS1225p at a cost of $200.00, per job, per machine.

2. For all Products, F.O.B. Destination. The prices listed on this Amendment
No. 1 are valid if this Amendment No. 1 is signed and returned to OPEX
on or before December 31, 2010. Delivery of the Product listed above
will be determined upon receipt of order.

235199-1 4



Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m.

Exhibit B

Attachment B-1:
Product Acceptance Test for DS1225p

A. Condition and Completeness of the Product.

General appearance must be acceptable, with no significant visible damage with hardware all in
place.

B. Live Run Test for Acceptance.

A “live run” acceptance test will be conducted using the County's mail (checks, invoices,
correspondence, envelopes and other documents intermixed) and ready for scanning on the
DS1225p.

1. Net Effective Product Throughput. This Acceptance Test is highly operator-
dependent and must be carefully controlled to specifically measure the throughput
under the Product’s normal running conditions. No other factors are included in this
Test. For this reason, the Test will run for exactly sixty (60) minutes, at which time
the Test will terminate.

2. Condition of Documents for Scanning. The documents used must be correctly
oriented, reasonably smoothed flat, and positioned correctly on the drop feed
conveyor by the operator.

e The paper dimensions will be: width (2.0” - 12”), length (3.5" — 17", up to 25"
in long document mode) and up to 0.012” thick.

e Paper clips and staples will be removed by the operator prior to placing the mail
on the conveyor for scanning.

e Major paper tears will be repaired with tape prior to scanning. Inability to handle
tears in the scanning process without jams occurring will not be deemed as an
equipment failure.

3. Jam Clearance. The operator will follow the recommended logical sequence for
clearing jams, making an effort to expedite the rate at which jams are cleared. The
equipment will not be deemed to have failed this Acceptance Test criteria if the
cause of such failure is attributable to Customer operator’s failure to clear machine
jams in an expeditious manner.

4. Re-Starting Product After Track Clearance. The operator will expeditiously re-start
the job once the track has been cleared, and will not perform any additional
functions during jam clearing time,

C. Verification of Product Performance.

1. The Product will scan from 100 to 300 dpi at speed of 110ppm /220 ipm.
(Throughput speeds may vary depending on your operator, choice of driver,
application software, operating system and PC.)

2. The Product will scan envelopes with one, two or three sides opened (within the
paper range as specified under Section B(2) above.

3. The Product will process/scan images of overnight mail envelopes that fall within the
paper dimensions as specified under Section B(2) above.

235199-1 5



Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m.

The Product's drop feed conveyor will direct the document into the proper position to
ensure that the best image is captured. The operator only needs to drop documents
onto the feeder to be scanned.

The Product will route checks and their supporting documents together, helping to
ensure transaction integrity.

The ability to perform image enhancement which includes features such as image
de-skew, cropping, and dynamic thresholding.

The Product’s ability to perform ultrasonic multifeed detection, to detect against
double-feeds.

The Product’s ability to read in-line Magnetic Ink Character Recognition (MICR) from
checks magnetically and optically.

The Product’s rear imprinter will automatically imprint sequence numbers, or other
various audit trail information to the back of checks and documents, using the rear
imprinter.

Test Results: Pass Fail

If Fail, Reason(s):

Customer’s Signature: Date:

Printed Name and Title:

Witnessed by (signed): Date:

235199-1




Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m.

Exhibit C

Attachment D-1:
Product Specifications for DS1225p

1.0 TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS

11

1.2

235199-1

SCOPE OF WORK

1.1.1

1.1.2
1.1.3

1.1.4

Deliver, install, and test the performance operations of the Product,
consisting of one (1) Opex® DS1225p™ scanning system, as specified under
Attachment B-1, Product Acceptance Test.

Perform operator training, as specified (see below, Section 3.0 Training).

Program initial three scanning job workflows in conjunction with County
operator(s).

Maintain and service the scanning system, as specified (see below, Section
4.0 On-Call Service).

EQUIPMENT FUNCTIONALITY - System must:

1.2.1

1.2.2

1.2.3

1.2.4

1.2.5
1.2.6

1.2.7

Accept various sizes and thicknesses of paper dropped by the operator into a
drop feed conveyer (to include paper sizes from width (2.0" — 12"), length
(3.5” - 17"; up to 25" in long document mode) and up to 0.012" thick.

Scan envelopes with one, two or three sides opened (within the paper range
as specified under Section 1.2.1 above.

Include CertainScan Capture Application which provide:
o 1D Barcode Package (standard edition);
o OPEX OCR Font Set (standard edition);
o Electronic Audit Trail Functionality;
o Mark Detect Software; and
o audit trail records
Scan from 100 to 300 dpi at speed of 110ppm /220 ipm. (Throughout speeds

may vary depending on your operator, choice of driver, application software,
operating system and PC.) V

Sort scanned paper output into two (2) output bins.

Include Antilam technology which provides ultrasonic multi-feed detection
that will alert the operator if a double feed, overlap and/or jams are
detected. :

Include OpAssist Input Sensor which allows for the efficient processing of
envelopes by temporarily disengaging multi-feed detection without disrupting
normal operation.



Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m.

2.0 TESTING
The testing for the Product shall be performed in accordance to the criteria set forth in

Attachment B-1.

3.0 TRAINING
3.1 OPERATOR -

3.1.1. Functional

The training shall commence for a maximum period of three (3) business
days following installation of the DS1225p. The County shall determine the
number of individuals that need to attend the training session and shall
provide sample mail to use for training purposes.

3.1.2. Safety
The training shall commence for a maximum period of three (3) business
days following installation of the DS1225p. The County shall determine the
number of individuals that need to attend the training session and shall
provide sample mail to use for training purposes.

3.2 ROUTINE CLEANING / MINOR ADJUSTMENTS -- Training of operators in order to
assure continued performance of the system and to comply with warranty and
maintenance program requirements.

3.3 “TRIAGE” REPAIRS - Training for minor fix/repair actions, in compliance with
Vendor's Published Specifications and in accordance to the training manual.

4.0 ON-CALL SERVICE - In accordance with separately executed OPEX Master
Maintenance Agreement.

235199-1 8



Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m.

TRAVIS COUNTY
RECORDS MANAGEMENT & COMMUNICATION RESOURCES

314 West 11th Street , Suite 110 PO Box 1748 Austin, TX 78767 Tel: (512) 854-9575 Fax: 854-4560

MEMORANDUM

TO: Cyd Grimes, Purchasing Agent

FROM:4 Steven Broberg, RMCR Director

SUBJECT: Purchase of Opex DS1225 scanner for Byrne Grant program

Purchasing Department assistance is sought regarding the procurement of a production
scanner. This procurement may call for a contract modification.

This purchase of an Opex model 1225 document scanner will equip the Imaging Lab to
fulfill the requirements of the recent Byrne Grant award for digitization of paper records.
Scanning paper documents using traditional scanners is a time-consuming and labor intensive
task, because the paper must be carefully prepared. Documents may require pre-sorting,
pulling staples, inserting separator sheets, mounting small items, taping damaged items,
flattening etc. Depending on the nature of a given scanning job, manual key entry during
scanning can slow the scanning process. Paper jams, double feeds and other problems crop
up when non-uniform, torn, damaged or mutilated papers test the abilities of the scanner.
Once the paper has been prepared carefully enough to feed through the traditional scanner,
the actual scanning process is relatively quick. When the scanning itself is complete, labor
intensive quality control inspections, manual indexing and other post-processing add to the
length of time required to complete a given job.

Research has identified a set of features that spread the labor of a given scanning job
across the process more evenly, streamlining workflow by reducing the bottleneck. The
scanner should do these five things:

1. Accept various sizes and thicknesses of paper dropped by the operator into a
hopper, tray or table, instead of requiring elaborate document preparation,
jogging, stacking, and precise batch feeding

2. Recognize document types on the fly (form, envelope, etc.) by document
identification, size and/or thickness

3. Incorporate traditional post processing (like quality control checking, image
validation, data entry etc.) into the scanning stage, increasing efficiency. Ideally,
this would not require the scanner operator to painstakingly operate computer
keyboards or pointer devices while dropping the paper. A nimbler interface, like



Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m.

the touch-screen controls common at restaurants and private sector imaging
labs, would satisfy this requirement

4. Include a PC and software to provide reports on production statistics by operator
and job, and to set security levels for technicians and managers

5. Allow the operator to set the scanner to automatically delete blank pages,
reducing the file sizes and network/storage loading

The Opex Corporation has been identified as the sole source provider of a Mixed
Document Drop-Feed Production Scanner which provides required features and functions to
be used to perform digitization of paper records. The County has purchased one system from
this source and intends to purchase a second system and the respective maintenance
services on an annual basis under this agreement. The Records Management and
Communication Resources Department recommends approval of the modification to the
overall agreement with amendments to the Purchase Agreement and the Site Services
Agreement portions, and approval of the contracts pertinent to this product and service.
Please let me know if you require any additional information. Thank you.



Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m.

PURCHASE REQUISITION NBR:

STATUS:

REQUISITION BY: CULLENJ 44751 REASON:

SHIP TO LOCATION: JUSTICE & PUBLIC SAFETY
LINE

NBR DESCRIPTION

SUGGESTED VENDOR:

QUANTITY UOM

0000503746

TECHNICAL APPROVAL
BYRNE GRANT SCANNER

5945 OPEX CORP

UNIT

DATE: 6/25/10

DELIVER BY DATE: 6/28/10

EXTEND
VENDOR PART NUMBER

1 SCANNER,OPEX DS1225p DROP FEED, PRODUCTION
COMMODITY: COMP HARDWARE
SUBCOMMOD: SCANNERS AND READERS

INVENTORY BUILDING: 1P STOCK NO: 206-090-00015
2 SFW ACTIVE VIRUS SCAN SUITE PERP EN PT# SAVCAE-AA
(PREVIOUS GRANTS: 41598-PL)
COMMODITY: COMPUTER SOFTWARE/MICRO
SUBCOMMOD: UTILITIES: BACKUP, VIRUS
INVENTORY BUILDING: 1P STOCK NO: 208-090-00013

3 SFTW,OPEX REFERENCE ID FOR DS1225P

COMMODITY: COMPUTER SOFTWARE/MICRO
SUBCOMMOD: UTILITIES: BACKUP, VIRUS
INVENTORY BUILDING: 1P STOCK NO: 208-090-00104

4 FREIGHT,OPEX DS1225P
COMMODITY: COMP HARDWARE
SUBCOMMOD: SCANNERS AND READERS
INVENTORY BUILDING: 1P STOCK NO: 206-090-00016
5 MAINT,OPEX DS1225P,ANNUALSERVICE LEVEL 1
COMMODITY: EQUIP MAINT/RPR - OFFICE
SUBCOMMOD: MAINTENANCE,MICROFILM EQP
INVENTORY BUILDING: 1P STOCK NO: 939-M54-00098

[ LICENSE,OPEX 1D BARCODE
Annual License Fee,
for DS1225p

COMMODITY: DP PROCESS & SOFTWARE SVC
SUBCOMMOD: SOFTWARE MAINT/SUPPORT
INVENTORY BUILDING: 1P STOCK NO:

SUITE, ANNUAL FEE
OPEX 1D Barcode

920-045-00927

7 LICENSE,OPEX CERTAINSCAN ANNUAL FER
Annual License Fee for OPEX CertainScan
for DS1225p

COMMODITY: DP PROCESS & SOFTWARE 8VC
SUBCOMMOD: SOFTWARE MAINT/SUPPORT

INVENTORY BUILDING: 1P STOCK NO: 920-045-00928

1.00 EA 32900.0000
1.00 EA 795.0000
1.00 EA 1000.0000
1.00 EA 425.0000
1.00 YR 4300.0000
1.00 EA 210.0000
1.00 EA 1250.0000

REQUISITION TOTAL:

329%00.00

785.00

1000.00

425.00

4300.00

210.00

1250.00

40880.00

LINE # ACCOUNT
1 67055395578001 CAPITAL EQUIPMENT

OFFICE EQUIP & FURNITURE

I NFORMATTIOHN

PROJECT
MR3670
BYRNE TECH REC MGMNT

% AMOUNT
32900.00



Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m.

REQUISITION BY: CULLENJ 44751

SHIP TO LOCATION: JUSTICE & PUBLIC SAFETY

LINE
NBR DESCRIPTION

PURCHASE REQUISITION NBR: 00008503746

STATUS:
REASON:

SUGGESTED VENDOR:

TECHNICAL APPROVAL
BYRNE GRANT SCANNER

5945 OPEX CORP

UNIT
QUANTITY UOM cosT

EXTEND

DATE: 6/25/10

DELIVER BY DATE: 6/28/10

VENDOR PART NUMBER

LINE # ACCOUNT

2 6§7055395573002
3 67055395573002
4 67055395573001
5 67055395575001
6 67055395575002
7 67055395575002

ACCOUNT

OPER SUPP, REPR PRTS,& EQ
SOFTWARE

OPER SUPP, REPR PRTS, & EQ
SOFTWARE

OPER SUPP, REPR PRTS, & EQ
OFFICE EQUIP,FURN, & SUPP
REPR & MTNC~SERVCS PURCHD
MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS
REPR & MTNC-SERVCS PURCHED
MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS-
REPR & MTNC-SERVCS PURCHD
MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS-

I NFORMATTEIOHN

PROJECT

MR3670

BYRNE TECH REC MGMNT
MR3670

BYRNE TECH REC MGMNT
MR3670

BYRNE TECH REC MGMNT
MR3670

BYRNE TECH REC MGMNT
MR3670

BYRNE TECH REC MGMNT
MR3670

BYRNE TECH REC MGMNT

REQUISITION IS IN THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR.

100.00

100.00

100.00

100.00

100.00

AMOUNT
795.00

1000.00

425.00

4300.00

210.00

1250.00

40880.00



Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m.

#

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Voting Session__9/07/10 Work Session
(Date) (Date)
I. A, Request made by: Joseph P. Gieselman , Phone # __ 854-9383

Executive Manager,

B.  Requested Text:  Consider and take appropriate actipn on:
A: Acceptance of dedication of Meadows of Blacklrawk Phase 6, Meadows of
Blackhawk Phase 8 and Park at Blackhawk II Jakes Hill Road and Martin Lane
B: Approval of First Amendment to License Agreement with Meadows of
Blackhawk Homeowners Association, Inc.
C: Approval of First Amendment to License greement with Park at Blackhawk

. . . 3 w7
and Lakeside Homeowners Ass ciation, Inc.

by,
) 4 /
-

Commissioner SaralrEckha dt, Precinct Two

C.  Approved by:

IL. A.  Is backup material attached*: Yes _ X No

*Any backup material to be presented to the court must be submitted with this
Agenda Request (original and 8 copies).

B.  Have the agencies affected by this request been invited to attend the Work Session?

Yes __ X No Please list those contacted and their phone numbers:
Donald W. Ward - 854-9383 Anna Bowlin - 854-9383
David Greear - 854-9383 Howard Herrin - 854-9383
Scott Lambert - 854-9383 Lucious Henderson -854-9114

[II.  Required Authorizations: Please check if applicable:

Planning and Budget Office (854-9106)
Additional funding for any department or for any purpose
Transfer of existing funds within or between any line item budget
Grant

Human Resources Department (854-9165)
_ A change in your department’s personnel (reclassifications, etc.)
Purchasing Office (854-9700)
____Bid, Purchase Contract, Request for Proposal, Procurement
County Attorney’s Office (854-9415)
_ Contract, Agreement, Policy & Procedure

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: This Agenda Request complete with backup memorandum and
exhibits should be submitted to the County Judge’s Office no later than 5:00 PM on Tuesday for the

following week’s meeting. Late or incomplete requests may be deferred to the next subsequent
meeting.



Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m.

S

i

% TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES
JOSEPH P. GIESELMAN, EXECUTIVE MANAGER

411 West 13th Street
Executive Office Building
PO Box 1748

Austin, Texas 78767
(512)473-9383

FAX (512) 708-4649

MEMORANDUM

DATE: August 25, 2010

TO: Members of the Commissioners’ Court

THROUGH: Joseph P. GieselWR Executive Manager

FROM: Donald W. Ward, P.E., Director, Road Maint nance Bridge and Fleet

SUBJECT:  A: Acceptance of dedication of Meadows of awk Phase 6, Meadows of
Blackhawk Phase 8 and Park at Blackhawk II Jakes Hill Road and Martin
Lane

B: Approval of First Amendment to License Agreement with Meadows of
Blackhawk Homeowners Association, Inc.

C: Approval of First Amendment to License Agreement with the Park at
Blackhawk and Lakeside Homeowners Association, Inc.

A. Summary and TNR Staff Recommendation:

These subdivisions were recorded on August 13, 2003, October 10, 2007, and January 26, 2007.
They have been inspected for conformance with approved plans and specifications as listed.
There are no items on the punch lists to be corrected. The stop signs, for these sections will be
approved under Chapter 251 of the Texas Transportation Code.

Phase 6 is accessed from Meadows of Blackhawk Phases 2, 3, and 5, all accepted by Travis
County. Phase 8 is accessed from an accepted portion of Speidel Drive and Meadows of
Blackhawk Phase 6, accepted by Travis County. The Park at Blackhawk II Jakes Hill Road and
Martin Lane is accessed from an accepted portion of Speidel Drive. This action will add 1.86
miles to the Travis County road system. TNR staff recommends approval of the proposed
motion.

Budgetary and Fiscal Impacts:

There are no budgetary impacts. All fiscal posted will be released, except fiscal for residential
sidewalks, until a satisfactory report has been received from a Registered Accessibility Specialist.
The developer has posted boundary street fiscal for improvements to Rowe Lane for Meadows of
Blackhawk Phase 8 as per the Park at Blackhawk Sections One, Two, and Three Phasing
Agreement Fiscal for Areas Within Lakeside WCID No. 1, 2A, 2B, 2C and 2D.

Issues and Opportunities:
This acceptance is permitted because the Travis County Sidewalk Policy allows for the

acceptance of streets in a subdivision while holding fiscal for sidewalks until a satisfactory report
has been received from a Registered Accessibility Specialist.



Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m.

Page 2

Exhibits:

Approval of Construction
List of streets

Attached maps

B: Summary and TNR Staff Recommendation:

A. First Amendment to a License Agreement with the Meadows of Blackhawk Homeowners
Association, Inc. is required so that it is shown that the homeowners association has taken
responsibility for the trees planted in the right of way. TNR staff recommends approval of the

proposed motion.

Budgetary and Fiscal Impacts:
The additional Security Deposit is $7.000.

Issues and Opportunities:
In regards to the proposed License Agreement, “..the ASSOCIATION agrees to and shall

indemnify, defend and hold harmless the COUNTY and its officers, agents and employees
against all claims, suits, demands, judgments, expenses, including attorney's fees, or other
liability for personal injury, death, or damage to any person or property, which arises from or is
in any manner connected to or caused in whole or in part by the ASSOCIATION’s construction,
maintenance or use of the Licensed Property.” The Association has provided insurance that adds
Travis County as an additional insured for the improvements as described in the attached
Agreement. We do not foresee any opposition to this action.

Required Authorizations:
The Amendment to the License Agreement is in a form previously approved by Commissioners

Court.

Exhibits:
First Amendment to License Agreement
Exhibit

C: Summary and TNR Staff Recommendation:

A. First Amendment to a License Agreement with the Park at Blackhawk and Lakeside
Homeowners Association, Inc. is required so that it is shown that the homeowners association
has taken responsibility for the irrigation lines and nozzles in the right of way. TNR staff
recommends approval of the proposed motion.

Budgetary and Fiscal Impacts:
The additional Security Deposit is $684.00.



Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m.
Page 3

Issues and Opportunities:

In regards to the proposed License Agreement, “..the ASSOCIATION agrees to and shall
indemnify, defend and hold harmless the COUNTY and its officers, agents and employees
against all claims, suits, demands, judgments, expenses, including attorney's fees, or other
liability for personal injury, death, or damage to any person or property, which arises from or is
in any manner connected to or caused in whole or in part by the ASSOCIATION’s construction,
maintenance or use of the Licensed Property.” The Association has provided insurance that adds
Travis County as an additional insured for the improvements as described in the attached
Agreement. We do not foresee any opposition to this action.

Required Authorizations:
The Amendment to the License Agreement is in a form previously approved by Commissioners

Court.

Exhibits:
First Amendment to the License Agreement
Exhibit

DV:DWW:dv

1105 Meadows of Blackhawk Ph 6
1105 Meadows of Blackhawk Ph 8
1105 Park at Blackhawk Jakes Hill Road and Martin Lane



Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m.
. CODE [ (O 2

TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES
JOSEPH P. GIESELMAN, EXECUTIVE MANAGER

411 West 13th Street
Executive Office Building
P.O. Box 1748

Austin, Texas 78767

tel  512-854-9383

fax 512-854-4649

APPROVAL OF CONSTRUCTION

DATE: March 24, 2010

TO: Developer Engineer
Mr. Mike Ringel, Vice President Randall Jones Engineering
Ryland Homes of Texas, Inc. J. Keith Collins
12357 Riata Trace Parkway #A300 1212 East Braker Lane
Austin, TX 78727 Austin, TX 78753

Fx: 836-4817
SUBJECT: Meadows of Blackhawk Phase 6

Effective this date, street and drainage construction within this subdivision appear to be in
conformance with the Permitted Construction Documents. All Performance Period maintenance
punchlist items have been completed and/or corrected. The subdivision will be recommended for
Accepted for Dedication in Travis County Commissioners Court. Sidewalk fiscal will be released as
the sidewalks are deemed complete.

OTHER REMARKS:

None
BY: M !
TNR Engineering SZ@ ist — Darla Vasyerling

L o D
Inspection Pivision - Lucious Henderson

M/L/(C(/&JA«// 8/?3’/(\5

TNR Division Director, Road and Bridge — Donald W. Ward




Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m. CODE ( ( O &

TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES
JOSEPH P. GIESELMAN, EXECUTIVE MANAGER

411 West 13th Street
Executive Office Building
P.O. Box 1748

Austin, Texas 78767

tel  512-854-9383

fax 512-854-4649

APPROVAL OF CONSTRUCTION

DATE: March 24, 2010

TO: Developer Engineer
Mr. Randy Sanders, Manager Randall Jones Engineering
Meadows Sec 8, LLC J. Keith Collins
10102 Schmidt Lane 1212 East Braker Lane
Austin, TX 78653 Austin, TX 78753

Fx: 836-4817
SUBJECT: Meadows of Blackhawk Phase 8
Effective this date, street and drainage construction within this subdivision appear to be in
conformance with the Permitted Construction Documents. All Performance Period maintenance
punchlist items have been completed and/or corrected. The subdivision will be recommended for

Accepted for Dedication in Travis County Commissioners Coutt. Sidewalk fiscal will be released as
the sidewalks are deemed complete.

OTHER REMARKS:

None
o Aide ot
ngneering Sé@ tt — Darla Vasterling
ﬁnspeét’ion ivision - Lucious Hepderson

TNR Division Director, Road and I?r;dge — Donald W. Ward




Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m. I ‘ O 2/

430090

TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES
JOSEPH P. GIESELMAN, EXECUTIVE MANAGER

411 West 13th Street
Executive Office Building
P.O. Box 1748

Austin, Texas 78767

tel 512-854-9383

fax 512-854-4649

APPROVAL OF CONSTRUCTION

DATE: March 24, 2010

TO: Developer Engineer
Mr. Robert M. Tiemann Randall Jones Engineering
Tiemann Land and Cattle Co. J. Keith Collins
P.O. Box 1190 1212 East Braker Lane
Pflugerville, TX 78691 Austin, TX 78753

Fx: 836-4817
SUBJECT: Park at Blackhawk II, Jakes Hill Road and Martin Lane

Effective this date, street and drainage construction within this subdivision appear to be in
conformance with the Permitted Construction Documents. All Performance Period maintenance
punchlist items have been completed and/or corrected. The subdivision will be recommended for
Accepted for Dedication in Travis County Commissioners Court. Sidewalk fiscal will be released as
the sidewalks are deemed complete.

OTHER REMARKS:

1 7,

:-'5 .. N
a\[Inspectidn Division - Lucious Henderson

o W W o f

TNR Division Director, Road and B’ridge — Donald W, Ward




Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m.

ACCEPTANCE OF DEDICATION OF STREETS AND DRAINAGE

Park at Blackhawk Il Jakes Hill Road and
SUBDIVISION Martin Lane

Mapsco No. 409U

Pct.#

2

Atlas No. P-11

RECORDED AT DOC#200700014 N THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY 01/26/07

SUBDIVISION CONTAINS 2 STREETS AS LISTED BELOW:

TYPE OFWIDTH OF CURB &

# STREET NAME L.F. MILES ROW PVMNT PVMNT GUTTER
1 Martin Lane 96" S of Hawks Swoop Tri to Jakes Hill Road 1886 0.36 700 HMAC  48F-F Yes
2 Jakes Hill Road Martin Lane to Speidel Drive 1183 0.22 90° HMAC 27-F-F Yes
3 Jackies Ranch Bivd Martin Lane to N cor Lot 1 Blk H 33 0.01 60' HMAC  40F-F Yes
4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

3102

THE TOTAL NUMBER OF LOTS IN THIS SUBDIVISION - 0

N/A

ADDITIONAL LOTS SOLD FOR DEVELOPMENT

CONSTRUCTION OF STREETS AND DRAINAGE EXCEEDS MINIMUM COUNTY STANDARD FOR STREETS NUMBERED 1-2

IT 1S RECOMMENDED THAT MAINTENANCE OF STREETS NUMBERED 1-2 TOTALING

TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' COURT IN PRECINCT 2.

7-Sep-10

DATE

DP = DOUBLE PENETRATION
HMAC = HOT MIX ASPHALT
C = CONCRETE

UPP = UNPAVED, PIT RUN
UPS = UNPAVED, SELECT

0.59

MILES BE ACCEPTED BY THE

@Muuw W M// &/osHo

Don Ward, P. E., Director, Road and Bridge
TRANSPORTATION AND ENGINEERING SERVICES

APPROVED BY COMMISSIONERS' COURT  DATE



Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m.

ACCEPTANCE OF DEDICATION OF STREETS AND DRAINAGE

SUBDIVISION [ Meadows of Blackhawk Phase 8 ] Pet# 2
Mapsco No. 409W-X Atlas No. O-10

RECORDED AT DOC#200700299 IN THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY 10/10/07

SUBDIVISION CONTAINS 3 STREETS AS LISTED BELOW:
TYPE OFWIDTH OF CURB &

# STREET NAME FROM-TO L.F. MILES ROW PVMNT PVMNT GUTTER
1 Linville Ridge Lane Speidel Drive to west cor lot 21 Blk D 701 0.13 50"  HMAC  30'F-F Yes
2 Damrich Court Linville Ridge Lane to end of 50'R cul-de-sac 288 0.05 50' HMAC 30F-F Yes
3 Dakota Dunes Court  SW cor Lot 34 Blk F to end of 60'R cul-de-sac 444 0.08 50' HMAC 30'F-F Yes
4
5
6
7
8
9

10

11

12

1433
THE TOTAL NUMBER OF LOTS IN THIS SUBDIVISION - 42 N/A ADDITIONAL LOTS SOLD FOR DEVELOPMENT

CONSTRUCTION OF STREETS AND DRAINAGE EXCEEDS MINIMUM COUNTY STANDARD FOR STREETS NUMBERED 1-3

IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT MAINTENANCE OF STREETS NUMBERED 1-3 TOTALING 0.27  MILES BE ACCEPTED BY THE
TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' COURT IN PRECINCT 2.

7-Sep-10 M W W ~J g/ 25O

DATE Don Ward, P. E., Director, Road and Bridge
TRANSPORTATION AND ENGINEERING SERVICES

DP = DOUBLE PENETRATION
HMAC = HOT MIX ASPHALT
C = CONCRETE

UPP = UNPAVED, PIT RUN
UPS = UNPAVED, SELECT

APPROVED BY COMMISSIONERS' COURT  DATE



Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m.

ACCEPTANCE OF DEDICATION OF STREETS AND DRAINAGE

SUBDIVISION [ Meadows of Blackhawk Phase 6

|

Mapsco No. 409W.-X

RECORDED AT DOC#200300211 IN THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY 8/13/03

SUBDIVISION CONTAINS 9 STREETS AS LISTED BELOW:

Pct.#

2

Atlas No. O, P-10

TYPE OFWIDTH OF CURB &

# STREET NAME FROM - TO L.F. MILES ROW PVMNT PVMNT GUTTER
1 Crane Creek Loop NW cor Lot 12 Blk B to Linville Ridge Lane 359 0.07 50' HMAC  30F-F Yes
2 Ocotillo Drive SE cor Lot 21 Blk B to Linville Ridge Lane 328 0.06 50' HMAC  30F-F Yes
3 Linville Ridge Lane NW cor Lot Blk A to SE cor Lot 7 Blk E 1061 0.20 50' HMAC  30F-F Yes
4 Dornick Hills Lane Linville Ridge Lane to end of 60'R cul-de-sac 761 0.14 50° HMAC 30F-F Yes
5 Hallbrook Lane Linville Ridge Lane to Speidel Drive 1006 0.19 50' HMAC 30F-F Yes
6 Dakota Dunes Court  Hallbrook Lane to north cor Lot 1 Blk E 115 0.02 50' HMAC  30F-F Yes
7 Speidel Drive SW cor Lot 1 Blk Hto NE cor Lot 6 BIk F 806 0.15 70 HMAC  48F-F Yes
8 Bellerive Drive Speidel Drive to 154" north of SW cor Lot 6 Bk G 511 0.10 50' HMAC  30F-F Yes
9 Kapalua Place Bellerive Drive to end of 60'R cul-de-sac 333 0.06 50" HMAC  30F-F Yes

10

11

12

5280
THE TOTAL NUMBER OF LOTS IN THIS SUBDIVISION - 101 N/A

CONSTRUCTION OF STREETS AND DRAINAGE EXCEEDS MINIMUM COUNTY STANDARD FOR STREETS NUMBERED 1-9

IT 1S RECOMMENDED THAT MAINTENANCE OF STREETS NUMBERED 1-9 TOTALING

TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' COURT IN PRECINCT 2.

7-Sep-10

DATE

DP = DOUBLE PENETRATION
HMAC = HOT MIX ASPHALT
C = CONCRETE

UPP = UNPAVED, PIT RUN
UPS = UNPAVED, SELECT

1.00

M&/ ww«/ 8/?5

MILES BE ACCEPTED BY THE

Don Ward, P. E., Director, Road and Bridge

TRANSPORTATION AND ENGINEERING SERVICES

APPROVED BY COMMISSIONERS' COURT

DATE




200300A1 |

N4 FINAL PLAT OF
/ MEADOWS OF BLACKHAWK PHASE 6
-/ TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS

s - TN

&
Al

; e
SED)
&“a‘,«?ﬁ@}w;mut 5
F =Y =

&0 N A
e
g
N
o
&
"5
3
& FAIRWAYS OF
LACKHAK -
117°02°W
§SG 35,79
]
Bl
7 WAYZATA COURY J
& PLNKLD CORT \ &
SITE LOCATION MAP (NOT TO SCALE)
SCALE: 1"=100"
[ e e ! ey
0 100" 200 k27 400
O#NER / SUBDIVIDER
RH OF TEXAS UMITED PARINERSHIP
MIKE RINGEL, VICE PRESIDENT
12357 RIATA TRACE PARKWAY, SUITE AJ00Q
AUSTIN, TEXAS 78727
AREA OF THIS PLAT: 33065 ACRES
® REMAINDER OF TRACT ONE NUMBER OF BLOCKS 8
ROBERT M. TIEMANN TOTAL NUMBER OF LOTS: 10t
VOLIME 12212, PAGE 1510 TCRPR. 100 SINGLE FAMILY
I MAILEOX LOT (LOT 18, BIGCK A)

ENGHEER:

RAMDALL JONES FHOEERING, N
1212 £ BRAKER LANE

AUSEN, TEXAS 78753
(512)836-4793 FAX {512)836--4817

SURETIR:

R SURVEYING, INC.

1217 E. BRAKER 1 ANE

AUSTIN, TEXAS 78753
(512)836-4793 FAX (8120836~ 4317

A\k REMANOER OF TRACT ONE
y ROBERT M. THEMANN

Yo VOLUME 12217, PAGE 1510 T.CRPR.
o

0LGIE ...

N ks

v 26500

al

106

/
ez 7 RS ~ 4z
Xy, ; , qgﬁb‘ X,

L

5Bt
Sorzeos |

2.8

Y[

55

~ /20 ~

FCPR - JRAVS COUNTY PLAT RECORDS 7
Te IRAVIS COUNTY REAL PROPERTY RECORDS
ico IRAVIS COUNTY OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS <
PUE PUBLIC UTLITY EASEMENT
of DRAINAGE FASEMENT N
AL ACCESS EASEMENT ~ 7
;3 BUILDING LINE N
IRON ROG FOUND <
IRON ROO WIH CAP SET Ve i
CENTERUNE ~ / 7 |

A ~ ’ /7
%ﬁz:?‘ffb CUMULATIVE DENSITY CALCULATIONS ’

*Hreoe

PLAT NAME NUMBER OF | TOTAL
RESIDENTIAL|ACREACE
UINEAR FEET OF NEW STREETS. 5175 L s o OF B ACKIARK PHASES 1 5 5 7 53 v 17
DORNICK HILLS LANE 598 MWAKESIDE AT BLACKHAWK SECTIONS 1, 2 37 12.7212
DL G ORIVE 343 I ’ 8
ANE CREEK L0OF 374 W SECTIONS 1, 2, & 3 152 34840
UNVILLE RIDGE { ANE 1081 WK PHASE 6 (THIS PLAT) 100 32.855
AL EROOK LANE 1045
PAKGIA DUNES GOURT 12! e ka3t
Sorpir oeve s CUMULATDVE DENSITY = 347 UNITS/ACRES
RETLERIE DRIV 536 NOIE: TOTAL ACREAGE IN TABLE ABOVE = IOTAL ACREAGE OF AREA DEVOTEQ
CAPALIA 1 ACE %89 7O RESIDENTIAL, {GCAL AND COLLECTOR SIRELTS.

M- 5-0-0% ADED STREETS
SOEWMUA WOTH
NOTES RENOWED

NO DATE REWSION




October 10, 2007

FNAL PLAT OF

dodated 9/3/10.P2:40 G () 0
3
vy
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS

\\\ll\

0
/ HEALOWS (F 81,
DOCUMENT NO. A

/ .
— 6¢
b 2 [l Gagd pred
B & € 101 8y N
NE ! 5 e < }425)\,
\ _ ,\ &) X

CURVE TABE

RS 1T
Q30 | 95: 324024”
$3722" _

437227

917"
893843 |
447679"

141619°

o

NS T

. MEADOWS oF suackiA Prhg
T~ DOCUMENT RD. 36038371
™~
~
AREA OF THIS PLAT 12274 ACRES ~
2 BLocks:

1 SKGLE EAMILY 1075 \

! LANOSCAVE [OT
N
HATER =~ ocm

SHE DATA:

HGHIE |
N2TOIOLE

15 SUBDISION 1S LOCATED WIHIN THE LAKESDE
CONTROL AND MPROVEVSHT DISTRICT NO, 1.

NEW STREETS:

LZt3 MDIH  LENGTH
DAKOTA DUNES COURT 50 444
LEIVILE RIDGE LANE 50 76t
DAMRICH COURT 50 788
o 433

PARKLAND REDUIREMENT

LAND RECUIRED PER ORIGNAL DEVELGEMENT AGRECUENT:
LAND DEGICATED 8Y PRICE RECGROFD PLATS:
LAND DEGICAIED BY TS PLAT 4

T PASKLAMD DEDCAIIN 1S SEY 0UT I T LFVRL OPUENT ACREEHENT FOR THIS
PROJECT AND iS RECOROED N THE CITY OF PFLUGERYVILLE

100 ACRES*
70.44

* 100 ACRES IS NGT DEDICATED (s SHE COMPLETION OF T LAKESIDE
DEVELOPMENT, A TEE IS BEGUIRED FOR ANY SHORTAGE.

ADUITIGNAL ROTES

715 FROPERTY iS SUBFCT 1D I DEVELLIMENT ACREEMENT BETHEEN THE QT
GF FELUGERMILE ANGL TEMANN ¢ AND AND CATILE BEVELOPHENT, INC. AFPROVED
AFRIL 8TH, 1937,

HPACT FEE RATE: 1138306

07709707 FRUGERVILLE COMIENTS ADDRE
SLANTTST 1000 T35 chy 4 96 M - s
SALANEIST 1000 T3 ey 96 AT DESCRIPTGY

MEADOWS OF BLACKHAWK PHASE &

Pttt SCALE:  17=100" OPRIC = CERZAL PUBLIC RECCRDS OF TRAVS Couty |
3 FUMERN RUCE CGORT o g™ - PUE = PLBIILC yRLiTY € 3
€ ATAREY 1 502 R : == iy € ;
3 HOUSAN 1815 BT 2 100" 200 3000 100" OF = (RANAGE EASEWENT
53’.«4’;;’»»« Yﬁfa . ! IE = (ENTERLINE -,
7 JAKGIA DuRES COLR ;
10 , ! 2 1 C} = BLOCK NAME /
] [ [ O = 2T IRON ROD SET W CAP 4 4391 ..
T H P N o = 12T RO ROD FOUND
| © | - T~ B - CONCROTE MONUMENT
oo [ / T S s SIDEWALK RECURED
| HEADOWS OF BLACKIAWK PiASE] 42T P T
DOCUMENT 1O, 200500118 / ~
\

200700299 ‘

LECEND:

TCRPE = IRAAS COUNTY REAL PROPERTY RECCRDS

/'/)J‘

N2

s
oy

APPROXIMATELY
S4224'43F 165454" 10
SOUMMEAST CORNER OF
A BALEY SURVEY No. 34

0
AL I, A2 v'?.?"f{l(}?f R, OF LAND QUT OF T 4 8AdEY
SURVEY %0 RAYE COUNIY, WPXAS, CONVEYED 10 MEADGHS SKC 8
LG 3y D € 0 BOCLHENT # 546 OF DHE oFriciay
PUBLIC K S 5 TRAVS Qoo T 1T

', o
.
PEETRTY o Al v

HEADUKS SEC 8 14C,
RANDY SANDERS, HANAGER,
10102 SCHMIDT [ AteE
MANOR, TX 78653

1217 £ BRAKER
(512) 8364

RJ SURV

s .
1212 £ BRAKER LANE. AU?H) TEXAS

53

512) 836-4793 FAX: 512) 836 14517

5,



PHOTOGRAPH p"&evm‘ﬂ\
W l ; FINAL PLAT OF
”;’ PARK AT BLACKHAWK 1l JAKES HILL ROAD AND MAR TIN LANE
/ TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS

... Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m.
I N 0= (/Y WA ) Lt 2007000 1</
{ / )

7
<

:
[\A; SCALE: =g
i~ S ‘ ‘ e
/ g 10 260 3000 460"

,7*"' :
"
L. g/ R 9
D 5 ¥
k/ ~
N
§ / o
5o | §
&y B N
33 T
~ THIS
™. ~PLAT
~
~ .
\ “Eaa oRie
~ &S
S 7 ARHERAL BELLS DRIVE N
Ny 2 CASA NAVERRQ ORNE
s S ~\ 3 BUCA (HCA 0RCLE
K REMANDER OF ROBERT M. DIEMANK ~ ~. / o CEOERNALES FALLS DRIVE
\ IRAGY i - 233816 ACRES 5 BABLO ROAD
LOCATION MAP

LEGEND:
o= SET 172 RON ROD WIH CAP Llﬂlfki'b RI SURVEVNG”
& = FQUND 1/27 IRON ROG WIIH CAF MARKED "Ry SURVETNG™
-------- = SIPEWALK REQUIRFD

NEW SIREETS
HAME WO LERGTH
JAKES HLL ROAD o] 1126
MASTIN LANE (707) 1921
JACKIES RANCH BLVD. (607 58

SIE 04747

AREA OF THNIS PLAT. 5384 ACRES
LNEAR FEET OF REW STREETS:  3105:

NOTES:

LALL STREETS IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED MM
CONCRETL CURB AND GUTTER.

2 A TRAVIS COUNTY DEVELOPHENT PERMIT IS RECUIRED PRIORE TO ANY
SITE DEVELOPMENT.

3 SIDEWALKS SHALL BF CONSTRUCTED ALONG EACH SIDE OF ALL SIREETS
A THIS SUBDIISION AND SIDEWALK RAMPS FOR HANDICAP ACCESS SHALL
BE FROVIDED AT ALL SIREET NTERSECTONS, BALKS ALUWG MARTIN
LANE AND JAKES HIlL ROAD SMALL BE SIX FEET WOE

4. NO OBAECTS, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED 70 BUILDINGS, FENCES,
LANDSCAPING OR OTHER STRUCTURES ARE ALLOMED IN DRAINAGE
EASEMENTS EXCEPT AS APPROVED 8Y IRAVIS COUNTY AND THE CITY OF
PELUGERVILLE.

5. THE DEVELOPER WL MAINTAIN AUL SIREETS AND SIDEWALKS UNTIL
SUCKH TME A5 THEY ARE ACCERIED FOR MAINTENANCE. CURVE TADLEE i
s LENETH | RADIJS DELTA N honpagne ] ciodp | B i
6. THE OHNER/SUEDIVIDER, AS LISTED ON THIS PLAT. SHALL BE 71148 156500 | 7709'01° ssanet J1 66500 | 9165 /
RESPONSIBLE FOR POSTING FISCAL SURETY FOR TME CONSIRUCTION OF ALL VAR T AN 41"‘ ~:§:"v5'57'f’ 5 ‘IJ'(’?? S ' . &
CONCRETE SIDEWALKS AS SHOWN OR LISTED ON THE PLAT.  BHETHER 2;}3’52 635’00 =24 «}‘éﬁe‘ﬁ | f < = o I,
INSTALLED BY THE OWNER/DEVELCPER OR INDIVIDUAL HOMEBUILDERS, IT 1S 8. 2 2H19347, | SMIATIE | 2f6.74 | 12107 N &
WHE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER/SUBDIVIDER 70 ENSURE ALL SDEWALKS J9.53 | 2500 | 9036 16567E_ 1 S5 12527 | ’
ARE ADA COMPLIANT AND BUILT IN SUBSTANTIAL COMPLIANCE WIDH THE 381,80 | 1455.00 | 2234'37" 36 763 | 294.08, ’
PROVISIONS OF THE TEXAS ARCHITECTURAL BARRIERS ACT, ARTICLE 910, C6 [ 62337 | 154500 | 250729" | 13451I0CL | 619.95 | 316.09 ,
TEXAS (il STATUIES, AS ADMNISTERED 8Y THE TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF 53 3901 | 2500 1 sazyar” NELRSGEE | J5a T e ;
LICENSING AND REGULATION OR 0 REGUEST PRE-CONSTRUCTION VARIANCES - i Fetra e .
‘ ; ; ) c6 123002 | 56500 | 231974 Nssgady | e av | TE6S /
FOR ANY PROPOSED SIDEWALKS NOT WEETING ADA REQUIREMENTS. z 5 1934 £ 244 L 1 / 8
APPLICATION FOR THE VARIANCES SHALL BE RECUIRED BEFORE ISSUANCE 9| 22172 | 81500 | 153514 PR a0 22104 | M55 3
OF THE DEVELOPMENT PERMIT. Clo | 18847 | 63500 | 170090~ NOI2SHW |87 8 SRR ..-\1 NS
il | 3708 ] 2500 | & TN 2500 | N : "

7. 1S SUBDIVISION IS LOCATED WIHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF THE WOID NO. w1z 13716 [ 7500 1 “astin” Y e I )
20 WATER AND WASIEWAJER SERVICE 1O iHIS SUBDIVISION Wi B . wi P -~

* PROVIDED BY THE DISIRICYS IN ACCORDANCE W11 (TS RATE ORDER, A5 o UL 50520 63500 | a3350d 508 | 7683 Il A
AUENOED. ALL CONSTRUCTION PLANS FOR WATER, WASTEWATER, AND e - ™, 3
STORM DRAINACE MPROVEMENTS MUST BE PRISERTED 16 THE DISTRICTS / o - et
AND APPROVED BY THE DISTRICTS' ENGINEER, PRIOR 10 BECINNING "5 e 3
CONSTRUCTION ACTIVINIES.  THE DISTRICIS MAY INSPECT Ali WATER, v o Y . o
WASTEWATER, AND STORM DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS fi?[}l({; ;Nllw{? ;’.‘;l/g?gfjéﬁf‘é‘zfu o

DOCUMENT ¢ 2000127193 2%

]

!'wamr M TEMANN
25187 ACRES
(i :ou/yi 7818, PAGE 214
’
J

o

BENCH MARK:

SQUARE CUT IN TOP 0F (URE O

SOUIH SIDE OF SPEIDEL DRIVE
- ELEVATION =  671.95°

il
OWNER % SU/?D;/IOF R o
. v

,

~P.ATIdwg  12,/15,/2006 12 25 44 Py CST

J
ROBERT M. IEMANN ’ ROWE LANE azlmor: ENE, 10
REMAINDER OF 213816 ACRES 7 TEMANN LAND NG CRLILE B0, GENERIY PRaiNeR
DOC. # 2000127193 OPRIC ; ROGFRT M TEASNN <
/ PO 80X 1190 "y, o ,-’:.}
, PRLUCERVILLE, .,
. 512-590-1313 ~ "
’ 512-594-0225 - ' i
M e iy
/ -, “SHEETA70F 2 94.&"75 )
LEGAL DESCRIPAION. / DAIE: DEC 19, 2005 i b f,.r"_ 100 ,,,,.‘" o s

A PARCEL DF LAND IN TRAVMS COUNTY. JTXAS, 8FING A PART OF IHE { RANDA Ll JONES F /S(C‘/Ng ER[;VG,;"/NF 1

MES SURVEY No. 33 AND THE v W, SBEARENGEN SURVEY o
1217 E BRAKER {ANC, Al
U /’ 5

GEORGE CRY
Ho. 32, BEING ALL OF THAT 3354 ACRE IRACT OF LAND CONVEYED IO W TXATY TBI5S (512)636-4793
ROHE LANE DLVELOPMEN!, LID, &Y DEED RECORDED IN OOCUMENT Ne. - e B -
2006134525 (F THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS GF TRAVS CGUNTY, RJ SUR VE )//NG‘JP’/NQF.
TExAS -
{1212 E BRAKER LaWi AUSTIN TEXAS 75§5J (%2) 836-4743
;

o

S \LANDT 350" 3981362\ dwg\1362




Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m.

Williamson

Meadows at Bla}:kh k

3

; / \...,/C
4 - i

S 06l HS N

7 gN O

’vtﬂ -




Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m.

STATE OF TEXAS §
COUNTY OF TRAVIS §

FIRST AMENDMENT TO LICENSE AGREEMENT

This is First Amendment to §82.701 License Agreement (Agreement, as recorded on
September 5, 2008 at Doc#2008149956 in the Official Public Records of Travis County, Texas,
by and between the Meadows of Blackhawk Homeowners Association, Inc. (Association), and
Travis County, a political subdivision of the State of Texas (County), hereinafter collectively
referred to as the “Parties”.

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the COUNTY and the ASSOCIATION entered into that certain
AGREEMENT for the liability and maintenance of certain landscaping and improvements in
portions of the public right-of-ways, in Meadows of Blackhawk Phase 7A-1 subdivision; and

WHEREAS, the ASSOCIATION has added certain landscaping and improvements in
portions of the public right-of-way, in Meadows of Blackhawk Phase 6 subdivision as recorded
at Doc. #200300211 of the Official Public Records of Travis County, Texas, this First
Amendment is presented to add those areas to the Agreement; and

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in con51derat10n of the Parties’ mutual ises and
covenants, a cash Security Deposit of _¢ /00 -—-,%e/ g, W&. } and of
other good and valuable consideration the receipt, sufficiency and adequacy of which the Parties
mutually acknowledge, the Parties agree as follows and hereby amend the Agreement as follows:

1. As of the effective date hereof, all terms and conditions of the Agreement shall,
except as hereby amended, remain in full force and effect. In the event of any
inconsistencies between this Amendment and the Agreement, the terms set forth
in this Amendment shall govern and control in all respects.

2. This Amendment may be executed by the Parties in multiple originals, which
shall be construed together as one document, and shall be binding on the Parties
upon the signature of each of the Parties.

3. This Amendment shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws
of the State of Texas, except to the extent the laws of the United States of
America shall preempt Texas law, in which case such federal law shall govern
and control.

4, A Certificate of Insurance must accompany this executed Amendment and
additional certificates must be submitted to Travis County TNR, yearly, as long as
the License Agreement is in force.

First Amendment to License Agreement, Meadows of Blackhawk



Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS ACCEPTED, this the 22 day of e , 2009.

THE ASSOCIATION:

By: M;.j,m/;—«

signature

Name: 7)o 4> A. Ll
printed name
Title: HNod ;2 e;u)g»/

Authorized Representative

THE STATE OF TEXAS §

COUNTY OF TRAVIS §

This ingtrument was acknowledged before me on this them\ day ofm 2009, by
é(j‘ - as /ULO,L&UL 1?‘ of the Meadows of Blackhawk Homeowners
Association, Inc., a Texas corporation, on behalf ¢ of said corpo;%on

mﬁ?v

§!Np(,o% Naney P Rchardon Notéry Pubhﬂm and for the State of Texas

i F Narey, PRIchdrdson
OF
Ptinted/Typbd Name

(17 [2014-

[ . .
My commfssion expires

First Amendment to License Agreement, Meadows of Blackhawk



Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m.

EXECUTED AS OF THE DATES SET FORTH BELOW:
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS

By:
Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge

Date:

THE STATE OF TEXAS §
COUNTY OF TRAVIS §
This instrument was acknowledged before me on this the __ day of , 2010, by

Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge of Travis County, Texas, a duly organized County and political
subdivision of the State of Texas, on behalf of said County.

Notary Public in and for the State of Texas

Printed/Typed Name

My commission expires

ADDRESS OF ASSOCIATION: ASSOCIATION’S MANAGEMENT CO.
Meadows of Blackhawk Goodwin Management, Inc.

Homeowners Association, Inc. 11149 Research Blvd. #100

20400 Kearney Hill Rd Austin, TX 78759

Ptlugerville, TX 78660 Atin:

Attn: David A. Wimer

phone fax phone fax

First Amendment to License Agreement, Meadows of Blackhawk



Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m.

2305
2306
2307
2308
2309
2310
2312
2313
2316
2400
2401
2402
2405
2407
2408
2409

21016

20905
20909
20913
20916
20917
20921
20924
20928

2400
2401
2404
2405
2408
2409
2412
2413
2416
2417
2421

MEADOWS, SEC 6

Street Trees

Address

Speidel Drive
Speidel Drive
Speidel Drive
Speidel Drive
Speidel Drive
Speidel Drive
Speidel Drive
Speidel Drive
Speidel Drive
Speidel Drive
Speidel Drive
Speidel Drive
Speidel Drive
Speidel Drive
Speidel Drive
Speidel Drive

Hallbrook

Bellerive
Bellerive
Bellerive
Bellerive
Bellerive
Bellerive
Bellerive
Bellerive

Kapalua
Kapalua
Kapalua
Kapalua
Kapalua
Kapalua
Kapalua
Kapalua
Kapalua
Kapalua
Kapalua

38 Total Addresses

# of trees

NWNNHHNNNNNNNNNH

w

W NN NN N

WNmHNHwHHN;—\"

70 Trees



2R0R00 2 |

PHOTOGRAPHIC nyUpdated 9/3/1 GZIQ:O%F‘@ g
. T PR . q ~ Sl

S 7 FINAL PLAT OF
S Do son - e 7
N septvammmnas £ : ./ MEADOWS OF BLACKHAWK PHASE 6
\ H 5 o Amﬁ:;g_j e / IRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS
° ,\<' £ < @)
~ - i _ )
—_l

MEADOWS OF BLACKHAWK PHASE THO

‘\ DOCUMENT NO. 200000052 TCP.R.
AN 5 #5 PLAT
i
N 1ARK PN
9
~ N
Ln &
3 &
5 &

%o,

& g e:
o
/ éf) Fapwars of O (€ )’
& BLACKHARK -
/ N=e o
1 BEHLERIE fxmt\‘ . /O'L”‘/I &4 }ﬂvv“
2 CRANE CREEX LOOP / / 0\([} &
E $

S
3 (HIE SO0 Y >¢\
¢ PO0EL 0AM U

IO
3 CALANAY GARDEN EOURT [P &
& KEARNEY HAE RO “ 3
7 WAYTATA CHRT ~ g

8 PLARFLD COURT

£ LOCATION MAP (NOT TO SCALE)

oUE
L DRIVE ¢ 10PU
SPEIOE! '51'Wj L2619
SCALE: 17100
[ P — |
v T T T I
0 100" 200" s00° 00’

CHMER [/ SUBDIVIDER

RH OF TEXAS UMITED PARINERSHIP

MIKE RINGEL, VICE FRESIDENT

12357 RIATA IRACE PARKWAY, SUITE A300
AUSTIN, TEXAS 78727

. AREA OF THIS PLAT: 33065 ACRES
REMAINDER OF TRACT ONE . NUMBER OF BLOCKS 8
ROGERT M. NEMANN. e TOTAL NUMBER OF LOTS: 101
VOLUNE 12212, PAGE 1510 F.CRPR. 160 SINGLE FAMILY
. . 1 MALBOX 10T (LOT 18, BLOCK B)

ENCMEER:

RANDALL JONES ENGNEERING, INC.
1212 £, BRAKER LANE

AUSTN, TEXAS 78753
(51208364793 FAX (S12]816-4817

P /\\:j - Fo
v MEADOWS FF BLACKHAWK PHASE 3 AN SURETOR:
. NO- 200100172 1.CPR. : Y

agamqyr 0 zgo\oo 2:‘ CPR RJ SURVEYING, INC.
E 1212 £ BRAKER LANE
AUSTIN, TEXAS 78753
(512)836-4793 FAX (51203354817

REMAINDER OF TRACT OWE
ROBERT M. TEMANN
VOLUE 12212, PAGE 1510 T.CRPR.

&3 ¥ /o

il S

..... \;Qn?r /I
175.25" N Ll: |
e Jik rF=4

,,)‘f‘ 19PuE
o 18

&P~
D Wy s
=

oy

e
¥

PR IRAVIS COUNTY FLAT §

T :
e £ TRAVS O Ty REAL P RIY RELN
TCOPR TRAMS COUNTY OFAICIAL PUBLIC R
PUE PUBLIC UDLITY EASEMENT

oF

AE “

0 ‘
ON ROD WTH CAP SC7 K / a1

L4

% CENTERUNE S : oo

‘;{ﬁ 5&%}7’%{5 LB ATIVE DENYTY CALCULADONS =

PLAT NAME NUMBER OF | TOTAL
RESIDENTIAL | ACREACE

LNEAR JEET OF NEW STREETS. 5173 ACKHAWK PHASES 1, 2, 3. 4, & 5 -
DORNICK HILLS LANE 598 BLACKHAWK SECTIONS 1, 2
GCORLLC DRIVE 145 = A SEe o y -
CRANE CREEK L00F 7s  [E_PARK AT BUACKHAWK SECTIONS 1, 2, & 3 . s
LNVILLE RIDGE ( ANE 1067 MEADOWS OF BLACKHAWK PHASE 6 (THIS PLAT) 105 32.855 y -
HALLBROOK (ANE 10745 TOTAL 699 200,531 »
KoTe DUNES COURT joi CUMLLATIVE DENSITY = 397 UNITS /JACRES o C o >
éfti'l!fiw‘f‘ﬁlw <15 NOTE { ACREAGE N TABLE ABOVE = [OTAL ACREAGE OF ARFA DFVOIED oo - 7 iz £ ~ -
KAPALIA PLACE 239 70 RESDENTAL (GCAL AND COILECTOR SIREETS. DATE: AME (2 2002 SCALE: 1° = 100 yéry o 3 SEETS

RJ SURVEYING, INC.

N2 E BRAGR [ANE  AUSTIN, TEXAS 78753 13) 8384783




Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m.

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

oP 'DJW DATE (MWODAYYYY}
MEADO-1 03/08/10

William Gammon Insurance
1615 Guadalupe

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION
ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE
HOLDER. THIS CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AMEND, EXTEND OR
ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES BELOW.

Austin TX 78701
Phone: 512-477-6745 INSURERS AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
INSURED INSURER A: Fhiladelphia Indemnity Ins Co
Meadows of Blackhawk INSURER 8: Continental Casualty 20443
Homeowner's Asscciation, Inc.
C/0 Goodwin Mgmt, Inc. INSURER C:
11149 Research Blvd #100 INSURER D:
Austin TX 78759
INSURER E:
COVERAGES

POLICIES. AGGREGATE LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD INDICATED. ROTWITHSTANDING
ANY REQUIREMERT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR
MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH

Goodwin Management Inc.
11149 Research Blvd. #100
Austin TX 78759

INSR DO POLICY EFFECTIVE POLICY EXPIRATION
LTR _INSRD TYPE OF INSURANCE POLICY NUMBER DATE (MMDDVYY) DATE (MWDDIYY) LIWTS
GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE s 1,000,000
e GAMAGE TO RENTED
A X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LABILITY PHPK537468 04/06/10 04/06/11 PREMISES (Ea occurance) s 100,000
CLAIMS MADE OCCUR MED EXP (Any one person) s 5,000
PERSONAL & ADV INJURY s 1,000,000
GENERAL AGGREGATE s 2,000,000
GEN'LAGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: PRODUCYS - COMPIOP AGG s 2,000,000
PRO-
PoLICY JECT Loc
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT s 1,000,000
Ea accider ’ ’
A ANY AUTO PHPK537468 04/06/10 04/06/11 {Ea accident)
| | ALLOWNEDAUTOS BODILY INJURY s
SCHEDULED AUTOS (Per person)
| X _| maeoautos BODILY INURY s
K | NON-OWNEDAUTOS (Per aecident)
_—— PROPERTY DAMAGE s
{Per accident)
GARAGE LABILITY AUTO ONLY - EA ACCIOENT s
ANY AUTO OTHER THAN aliad $
AUTO ONLY: ace |3
EXCESSAUMBRELLA LIABILITY EAGH OGCURRENCE 3
OCCuR D CLAIMS MADE AGGREGATE s
s
CEDUCTIBLE s
RETENTION s s
WC STATUL OTH.
WORKERS GOMPENSATION AND TORY LIMITS £R
EMPLOYERS LIABILITY
£.L. EACH ACCIDENT H
ANY PROPRIETORIPARTNEREXECUTIVE
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? ELL. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE s
i yes, describe under
SPECIAL PROVISIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT s
DTHER
A | Property Coverage PHPK537468 04/06/10 04/06/11 Blkt Covg 640,500
B | Directors&Officers 0251206945 04/14/09 04/14/10 Dir & Off 1,000,000
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VERICLES / EXCLUSIONS ADDED BY ENDORSEMENT / SPECIAL PROVISIONS
Goodwin Management, Inc. included as Named Insured by policy definition
CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION
GOODW~-5 SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE THE EXPIRATION
DATE THEREOF, THE ISSUING INSURER WILL ENDEAVOR TO MAIL 10 DAYS WRITTEN

ROTICE YO THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER NAMED TO THE LEFT, BUT FAILURE TO DO SO SHALL
IMPOSE NO OBLIGATION OR LIABILITY OF ANY KiND UPON THE IHSURER, TS AGENTS OR

REPRESENTATIVES.

AUTHORIZED BEPRESEMATIVE ,é'// o
M%‘/\ 2
i

ACORD 25 (2001/08)

© ACORD CORPORATION 1988




Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m.

IMPORTANT

If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. A statement
on this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may
require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate
holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

DISCLAIMER

The Certificate of Insurance on the reverse side of this form does not constitute a contract between
the issuing insurer(s), authorized representative or producer, and the certificate holder, nor does it
affirmatively or negatively amend, extend or alter the coverage afforded by the policies listed thereon.

ACORD 25 (2001/08)



Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m.

STATE OF TEXAS §
COUNTY OF TRAVIS §
FIRST AMENDMENT TO LICENSE AGREEMENT

This is First Amendment to §82.701 License Agreement (Agreement, as recorded on
December 3, 2009 at Doc#2009199916 in the Official Public Records of Travis County, Texas,
by and between the Park at Blackhawk and Lakeside Homeowners Association, Inc.
(Association), and Travis County, a political subdivision of the State of Texas (County),
hereinafter collectively referred to as the “Parties”.

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the COUNTY and the ASSOCIATION entered into that certain
AGREEMENT for the liability and maintenance of certain landscaping and improvements in
portions of the public right-of-ways, in Speidel Drive Section 2 right Of way dedication; and

WHEREAS, the ASSOCIATION has added certain landscaping and improvements in
portions of the public right-of-way, in the Park at Blackhawk II Jakes Hill Road and Martin Lane
subdivision as recorded at Doc. #200700014 of the Official Public Records of Travis County,
Texas, this First Amendment is presented to add those areas to the Agreement; and

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the Parties’ mutual promises and
covenants, an additional cash Security Deposit of Six Hundred Eighty-four dollars ($684.00) and
of other good and valuable consideration the receipt, sufficiency and adequacy of which the
Parties mutually acknowledge, the Parties agree as follows and hereby amend the Agreement as
follows:

1. As of the effective date hereof, all terms and conditions of the Agreement shall,
except as hereby amended, remain in full force and effect. In the event of any
inconsistencies between this Amendment and the Agreement, the terms set forth
in this Amendment shall govern and control in all respects.

2. This Amendment may be executed by the Parties in multiple originals, which
shall be construed together as one document, and shall be binding on the Parties
upon the signature of each of the Parties.

3. This Amendment shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws
of the State of Texas, except to the extent the laws of the United States of
America shall preempt Texas law, in which case such federal law shall govern
and control.

4. A Certificate of Insurance must accompany this executed Amendment and
additional certificates must be submitted to Travis County TNR, yearly, as long as
the License Agreement is in force.

First Amendment to License Agreement, Meadows of Blackhawk



Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS ACCEPTED, this the 23~ Dday of 44545 sr , 2010

THE ASSOCIATION:

Park at Blackhawk and Lakeside HOA

By: ELLE M. M
signature
Name: Eddie M. Garcia

printed name

Title: President-PBH HOA

Authorized Representative

THE STATE OF TEXAS §

COUNTY OF TRAVIS §

ThlS instrument was acknowledged before me on this the Z3"day of 4444 sz; 2010, by
EooieM.Eprec 14 as _ T2esi oenr of the Park at Blackhawk and Lakeside

Homeowners Association, Inc., a Texas corporation, on behalf of said corporation.

e MICHAEL T ROWBEC
o, BRVAN p’ﬁb"c State of Taxas

'._’ Notary P Exted/Typed Name

reskHT!
My ComrmsswnEKP'
January 23, 2013

My commission expires

First Amendment to License Agreement, Meadows of Blackhawk



Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m.

EXECUTED AS OF THE DATES SET FORTH BELOW:

THE STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF TRAVIS

This instrument was acknowledged before me on this the __dayof

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS

By:
Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge

Date:

§

§
2010, by

Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge of Travis County, Texas, a duly organized County and political
subdivision of the State of Texas, on behalf of said County.

ADDRESS OF ASSOCIATION:

Park at Blackhawk & Lakeside HOA
¢/o Goodwin Management, Inc.
11149 Research Blvd. #100

Austin, TX 78759

Attn: Randy Vogel

512-502-7506

phone fax

Notary Public in and for the State of Texas

Printed/Typed Name

- My commission expires

ASSOCIATION’S MANAGEMENT CO.

Goodwin Management, Inc.
11149 Research Blvd. #100
Austin, TX 78759
Attn: Randy Vogel

512-502-7506

phone fax

First Amendment to License Agreement, Meadows of Blackhawk



Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m.

July 21, 2009

Mr. Bryan Holubec
Tiemann Development
Box 909

Hutto, Texas 78634

RE:  Blackhawk, Speidel Drive
And Martin Lane right of way irrigation improvements

Mr, Holubec:

Per your request, | met with Mr, Wayne Redd an irrigation system Installer on site
to determine the cost for disconnecting and removing all existing exposed
irrigation apparatus within the Travis County right of way. Mr. Redd determined
that a 2 man crew, with a combined hourly rate of $57.00/hour would require 2.5
days to disconnect, remove and cap irrigation lines within the Speidel Drive
R.OW., between Jakes Mill Road and Hodde Lane, including materials and tax,
total $1,140.00. Further, he determined that it would require the same crew size,
hourly rate, 1.5 days to repeat the same work on Martin Lane between Rowe
Lane and Jakes Hill Road including materials and tax, total $684.00.

Please note that there is no new landscape vegetation in the right of ways on
either roadway, other than turf grass.

Glad to clarify or provide any additional information.

Respectfully,

obBelanger
Landscape Architect

Nz

Ry,

ROBERT !
BELANGER
ASROCIATES

lANRDOCARE
ARCHITECTURE

L

DEVELOPMENT
FPLANNING

711
LOST CANYON
WEST LARE HILILS
TEXAG
78746

=
Y12.499,82

L2

S12.329-9106

a

R BAlnadgnol.con

0]

S



Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Voting Session _9/7/10 Work Session
(Date) (Date)
L A. Request made by: _Joseph P. Gieselman, TNR ﬁ%‘\ Phone # _854-9383

Signature of Elected Official/Appointed Ofﬁcial/E@ve Manager/County Attorney
B. Requested Text:
Consider and take appropriate action on the following:
A. The proposed sale of property located at 13133 Volente Road (FM 2769) in

Precinct Three. (Executive Session 1 & 2)

B. Approve the setting of a Public Hearing on October 5, 2010 to consider sale
of property located at 13133 Volente Road under the terms of the Texas Parks

and Wildlife Code Chapter zi Public Hearing process
C. Approved by:

Commissioner Karen Huber, Precinct 3

II. A. Backup memorandum and exhibits should be attached and submitted with this
Agenda Request (original and eight (8) copies of agenda request and backup).

B. Please list all of the agencies or officials names and telephone numbers that might be

affected or be involved with the request. Send a copy of the Agenda Request and

backup to them:
Greg Chico, TNR 854-4659 John Hille, Asst. CA 854-9513
Mike Martino, TNR 854-7646 Jennifer Brown, TNR 219-6190
Jon White, TNR §54-9383 Donna Williams-Jones, TNR 854-9383
Rose Farmer, TNR 854-7214 Linda Laack, TNR 219-6190

Melinda Mallia, TNR 954-4460 C. Craig Smith, Asst. CA 854-6766 o
Steve Manilla, TNR 854-9429 s

I Required Authorizations: Please check if applicable:
Planning and Budget Office (854-9106)
____Additional funding for any department or for any purpose
_____ Transfer of existing funds within or between any line item budget
Grant

Human Resources Department (854-9165)
A change in your department’s personnel (reclassifications, etc.)
Purchasing Office (854-9700)
_____ Bid, Purchase Contract, Request for Proposal, Procurement
County Attorney’s Office (854-9415)
X _Contract, Agreement, Policy & Procedure




Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m.

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: This Agenda Request complete with backup memorandum and exhibits
MUST be submitted to the County Judge’s Office no later than 5:00 p.m. on Monday for the following
week’s meeting. Late or incomplete requests will be deferred. c:\alldocs\agenreql73.doc



Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m.

TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES
JOSEPH P. GIESELMAN, EXECUTIVE MANAGER

411 West 13th Street

Executive Office Building, 11th Floor
P.O. Box 1748

Austin, Texas 78767

(512) 854-9383

FAX (512) 854-4697 EXECUTIVE SESSION

COURT DATE: 9/7/10

MEMORANDUM AGENDA ITEM #
DATE: September 7, 2010

TO: Members of the Commissioners Court

FROM: Joseph P. Gieselman, Executive Manager

SUBIJECT:

A. The proposed sale of property located at 13133 Volente Road

(F 2769) in Precinct Three.
(Executive Session 1 & 2) S

B. Approving the setting of a Public Hearing on October 5, 2010 to consider sale of property located at
13133 Volente Road under the terms of the Texas Parks and Wildlife Code Chapter 26 Public Hearing
process.

PROPOSED MOTION

Consider the proposed sale by Travis County of approximately 3.19 acres of land and all improvements
sited thereon (to include a single-family house) the property located at 13133 Volente Road (FM 2769) in
Precinct Three including determination that there is no feasible and prudent alternative to the use or
taking of such land and the project includes all reasonable planning to minimize harm to the land as a
wildlife refuge resulting from the sale.

Send out applicable public notice and discuss hearing requirements, consideration of alternatives, and
planning to minimize harm to the Balcones Canyonlands Preserve, under Ch. 26, Texas Parks & Wildlife
Code. Set dates for public notice, Public Hearing, and Commissioners’ Court vote on the issue.

SUMMARY OF BRIEFING AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION

On October 18, 2006, Travis County purchased property on FM 2769 from Ms. Sandra Mirtsching. The
property consisted of a 3,305 square foot single family home on 2.51 acres of land. The purchase of this
property was important primarily because it included access to adjacent land that the county had already
acquired for the Balcones Canyonlands Preserve (BCP). Access to the adjoining, previously-acquired
BCP tract was only possible via a 0.674 acre easement that had been deeded to the Mirtsching property.
Subsequently, Travis County later purchased (in late 2009) this 0.674 acre land area in fee to ensure there
would always be access to the adjacent BCP property, to facilitate the ultimate sale of the house, and to
improve the future marketability of the house.

The single family home on this tract has been vacant since Travis County purchased the property in 2006
and the county has no use for this structure. On April 9, 2010, TNR had the property appraised by Mr.
Paul Hornsby, MAI for $360,000 (please note that a copy of this appraisal report is available upon request



Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m.

to TNR). The proposed sale would include both the 2.51 acre house parcel and the 0.674 acre driveway
parcel. However, Travis County would retain an access easement needed for access to the BCP property
and also retain a conservation easement over approximately 2 acres of the property. TNR recommends
selling the property at this time.

As required, a public notice of the proposed sale will be published in the Austin American Statesman
at least once a week for 3 consecutive weeks, with the last publication appearing prior to the Public
Hearing. On Oct. 5, 2010, Travis County Commissioners Court will conduct a Public Hearing to receive
public comments under Texas Parks & Wildlife Code Secs. 26.001 - 26.004 to discuss and take action on
the findings. This Chapter 26 hearing is necessary anytime a governmental body is allowing public land
to be used or taken. Chapter 26 of the Texas Parks and Wildlife Code requires that for the Commissioners
to vote to approve this sale of the Mirtsching tract, that they must find that there is no feasible and prudent
alternative to the use or taking of such land, and that the program or project includes all reasonable
planning to minimize harm to the land resulting from the use or taking, and that the governing body shall
consider clearly enunciated local preferences concerning this action.

On Dec. 16, 2008, Travis County Natural Resources staff brought before Commissioners’ Court a plan to
conduct a Balcones Canyonlands Preserve (BCP) Buildings Assessment for the purpose of developing a
decision-making process for keeping or selling county assets located on Balcones Canyonlands Preserve
land plus also for the purpose of providing guidance on use of existing buildings. That Assessment has
now been completed and approved by Joe Gieselman, TNR Executive Director. There were 21 buildings
analyzed in the assessment with information on Condition and proposed Use/Disposition of each
structure. The assessment found that the Condition of buildings included ones in excellent condition,
buildings to tear down, and buildings to sell. Under this assessment, three buildings were torn down in
2009 due to hazardous conditions. This BCP Buildings Assessment included the recommendation to sell
the Mirtsching House and to put a conservation easement on a portion of the tract. This Mirtsching tract
recommendation to sell also follows the “Travis County — Guidelines for real Property Assessment”
passed by the Commissioners” Court in 2003 that provides guidelines for decision-making on keeping or
selling county assets.

FISCAL AND BUDGETARY IMPACT

Sale of this asset would yield net proceeds in excess of $300,000 to Travis County. As the funds used to
buy the property were BCP monies, TNR anticipates that proceeds from a sale would go back into the
originating account used for the initial purchase. Other than receipts from this proposed transaction, there
is no other fiscal or budgetary impact to the County — beyond the ad valorem tax roll increase.

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES

Sale of the Mirtsching house represents an opportunity for Travis County to:

e reduce liability exposure associated with ownership of a large, valuable, vacant, somewhat remote /
hidden and largely unmonitored asset;

e fulfill the plan conceived several years ago for acquisition and later disposal in order to add critical
habitat to and access for the BCP;
return the single-family house to the County tax rolls under private sector ownership; and,

e significantly offset public fund costs and outlay from the original acquisition price of $450,000 for
the original and undeveloped acreage purchase for the future use these sale funds to acquire additional
BCP land.

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATION John Hille, Asst. County Attorney




Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m.

EXHIBIT (A) Map showing general location of subject property

copy:

John Hille, Assistant County Attorney

C. Craig Smith, Assistant County Attorney

Steve Manilla, P.E., Public Works Director

Jon White, Division Director, Natural Resources and Environmental Quality
Rose Farmer, Natural Resources Program Manager

Linda Laack, Natural Resources

Jennifer Brown, Natural Resources

Melinda Mallia, Natural Resources and Environmental Quality
Greg Chico, Right-of-Way Manager

Mike Martino, Right-of-Way Negotiator

Donna Williams-Jones, TNR, Senior Financial Analyst



Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m.

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
TO: BALCONES CANYONLANDS COORDINATING COMMITTEE
FROM: TRAVIS COUNTY, TRANSPORTATION & NATURAL RESOURCES
DEPARTMENT

SUBJECT:  Proposed sale of property located at 13133 Volente Road (FM 2769) in
Precinct Three, Travis County, Texas

The Travis County Commissioners Court will hold a public hearing on Tuesday, October
5, 2010 at 9:00 AM on the proposed sale by Travis County of approximately 3.19 acres
of land located at 13133 Volente Road (FM 2769) in Precinct Three, Travis County,
Texas previously designated as part of the Balcones Canyonlands Preserve and used as a
wildlife refuge. The sale would be subject to a conservation easement on approximately
2 acres of the property, and the sale proceeds would be deposited in the account used for
the purchase of additional preserve land. The Commissioners Court will determine if the
sale satisfies the requirements of Texas Parks & Wildlife Code Chapter 26.



Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m.

- -
BUDGET AMENDMENTS AND TRANSFERS
FY 2010
Please do not place on consent.
9/7/2010
AMENDMENTS
W
=
= g
S & B
g /A = =
T 5438 §3 |
BA# & E A <2 = Dept. Line Item Increase Decrease Pg #
Al 001 5857 611 6277 HHS Contracted Services-Housing $ 22,900 1
001 5857 611 6278 HHS Supplies - Housing Grant $ 50,000
001 4952 621 8020 TNR Automobiles & Trucks $ 72,900
A2 001 2210 544 1301 Civil Courts Reg.Salary-Visiting Judge $ 88,990 8
001 2220 544 1301 Civil Courts Reg.Salary-Visiting Judge $ 30,988
001 9397 544 6301 Lgl Mand.Fees Atty Fees-Civil $ 119,978
A3 001 9800 981 9892 Reserves Allocated Reserves $ 733,487 8
001 9397 544 6301 Lgl Mand.Fees Atty Fees-Civil $ 733,487
A4 001 5500 557 9001 CJP County Contribution to Grant $ 25,000 12
001 2420 822 4099 Criminal Cts. Other Professional Services $ 25,000
TRANSFERS
3 >
=] [
S & &8
g 8 =
=545 C2 .
BA# &4 E o < = Dept. Line Item Increase Decrease
T1 001 2420 822 5001 Criminal Cts Maintenance Agreements $ 142 12
001 2420 822 3001 Criminal Cts  Office equip,Furn, & Supp $ 14,739
001 2420 822 3002 Criminal Cts  Software $ 5,119
001 2420 822 4099 Criminal Cts  Other Professional Service $ 20,000
T2 001 3725 563 0712 Sheriff POPS Salaries $ 135,900 15
001 3705 561 9031 Sheriff TRF to Crthse Security FD $ 135,900
T3 001 1415 821 5004 Facilities Reprs-Bldg Struct & Equip $ 170,260 17
001 1415 821 6099 Facilities Other $ 500
001 1415 822 3011 Facilities Building Maint Equip/Supp $ 3,500
001 1415 822 5004 Facilities Reprs-Bldg Struct & Equip $ 27,468
001 1415 822 5007 Facilities Repairs-Other Equipment $ 7,245
001 1415 823 3011 Facilities Building Maintc Eq & Supp $ 17,468

001 1405 821 5004 Facilities Reprs-Bldg Struct & Equip $ 226,441



Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m.

Tt F

DISCUSSION

g

=3 > ]

aa]

$ a S

g 8 = =

B
BA# £ E B < é Dept. Line Item Increase Decrease Pg #
D1 059 2430 546 6033 Criminal Cts. Medical Services $ 3,997 20

059 2430 546 0901 Criminal Cts. Reg Salaries-FT Emp Grant $ 2,815

059 2430 546 2102 Criminal Cts. FICA Tax - OASDI - Grants $ 175

059 2430 546 2103 Criminal Cts. Hospitalization-Grants $ 629

059 2430 546 2104 Criminal Cts. Life Insurance - Grants $ 8

059 2430 546 2105 Criminal Cts. Retirement Contr. - Grants $ 323

059 2430 546 2106 Criminal Cts. Worker's Comp. - Grants $ 6
$

059 2430 546 2107 Criminal Cts. FICA Tax - Medicare-Grants 41



i

Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m.

PLANNING AND BUDGET OFFICE
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS

314 W. 11th Street
P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767

MEMORANDUM
TO: Commissioners Court . .
FROM: Travis R. Gatlin, Sr. Planning and Budget Analyst
DATE: August 27, 2010
RE: HHS & VS Request to Internally Fund FY 11 Recommended

Departmental Vehicle Replacements

The Health and Human Services and Veterans Service Department is requesting
to use internal resources to internally fund three housing services vehicles that are
recommended for replacement. The cost of the three vehicles is $72,900,
including County decals fueling modules, and this amount is requested to be
transferred to Transportation and Natural Resources so the purchased can be
made by Fleet Services. The vehicles are HS9802, HS9803, and HS9804. Each
vehicle has approximately 100,000 miles and are 12 years old. In addition, they
do not have working air conditioning and are considered by Fleet Service Manager
to be in poor condition. All three vehicles meet the age and mileage requirement
and have been recommended for replacement in FY 11 by the Vehicles Users
Committee. The department has experienced periodic downtime for one of the
vehicles in particular. The department inadvertently did not include a budget
request for the three vehicles in their FY 11 Budget Submission. Once the error
was identified, the department, Fleet Services within Transportation and Natural
Resources and PBO discussed various options to resolve the issue. All parties
agreed the best approach would be to indentify a strategy that would result in the
vehicles being replaced as soon as possible. Adding the vehicles to the FY 11
replacement list would likely require the department to wait until next summer to
receive new vehicles and potentially impact the department’'s weatherization and
housing repair programs.

The department has identified $72,900 of internal resources that are available as
the result of reclassification of eligible General Fund expenses against various
grant weatherization programs. The requested replacement and transfer have
already been incorporated into PBO’s expenditure estimate for the year and will
not impact next year’'s beginning fund balance.

PBO recommends the approval of these internal resources to replace the three 12
year old vehicles in order to avoid any further vehicle downtime and negative
impact to the department’s weatherization and housing repair programs.

cc: Sherri Fleming, Health and Human Services and Veterans Services
Kathleen Haas, Health and Human Services and Veterans Services



Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m.

Lisa Sindermann, Health and Human Services and Veterans Services
Mike Joyce, Transportation and Natural Resources

Kimberly Walton, Travis County Auditor’s Office

Ellen Heath, Travis County Auditor’'s Office

Rodney Rhoades, Planning and Budget Office

Leroy Nellis, Planning and Budget Office



Updated 9/3/10, 12:00 p.m.

Date:
To:

From:

Subject:

e
g o P F %f ™ 1 f
aS Wl T wg -l &

10 BUG 25 AW I1I: 3k

FFICE

TRAVIS COUNTY HEALTH and HUMAN SERVICES
And VETERANS SERVICE
100 North I.H. 35
P. O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767

Sherri E. Fleming

Executive Manager

(512) 854-4100

Fax (512) 854-4115

MEMORANDUM

August 24, 2010

Members of the Commissioners Court

“Sherri E. Fleming, Executive Managér

Travis County Health and Human Services and Veterans Service

Request to purchase vehicles for the Housing Servi